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Visit of Hon’ble Union Finance Minister Smt. Nirmala Sitharaman and Hon’ble Minister of State in the Ministry of Fisheries,
Animal Husbandry & Dairying and Ministry of Information and Broadcasting Dr.L.Murugan to our stall at
the Outreach Program held at Aruppukottai, Virudhunagar District.

Shri. Imran Amin Siddiqui, Executive Director, Indian Bank, Shri. B. Suribabu, General Manager (RBD), Indian Bank,
Shri. A.Ganesaraman, FGM, Indian Bank, Coimbatore along with our Chairman Shri. S. Selvaraj at our stall.
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

No.6, Yercaud Road,
Hasthampatty, Salem
Tamil Nadu - 636 007.

The Secretary

Government of India Dated : 30" May 2022

Ministry of Finance

Department of Financial Services

Banking Division, RRB Section

Jeevan Deep Building

Parliament Street

New Delhi— 110 001

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub : Third Annual Report of our Bank forthe yearended 31°'March 2022

In accordance with the provisions of the section 20 of The Regional Rural Bank
Act 1976, |forward herewith the followingdocuments:

a) A report as to our Bank’s working and its activities during the year ended 31st
March 2022.

b) AcopyofourBank’s Balance Sheet and Profitand Loss Account and

c) A copy of Auditor’s Report in relation to our Bank’s account for the year ended 31st
March 2022.

With regards,

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-

S SELVARAJ
Chairman
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Shri. RAJAN BABU K

Assistant General Manager,
Reserve Bank of India

Shri. SUDHANSHU GAUR

General Manager, Indian Bank

Shri. S. SELVARAJ

Chairman
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Smt. MARIAM PALLAVI BALDEV, I.AS.

Managing Director
Tamil Nadu Corporation for Development of Women
Govt. Of Tamil Nadu

Smt. S. BRINDHA
Deputy General Manager,
NABARD

Shri. P. SUBRAMANIAN

Deputy General Manager / Zonal Manager
Indian Bank, Coimbatore
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Shri. SHANTI LAL JAIN
MD & CEO
Indian Bank
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Executive Director, Executive Director Executive Director
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HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS

Shri. P CHANDRAN Shri. V. SIVAKUMAR Shri. N. SEERALAN Shri. C. JAYAKUMAR
Assistant General Manager Assistant General Manager Assistant General Manager Assistant General Manager
TMD Audit & Inspection Department, PED Legal & Recovery Department HRM Department
U o e
'3'3‘
—
 —
r 5{

Shri. K. RAMAMOORTHY Smt. N. HEMALATHA Shri. A. KUMAR Shri. S. SINGARAVEL
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ssistant General Manager
Tirunelveli Region

Shri. L. THANGARAJAN
Assistant General Manager

Kancheepuram Region

Shri. S. RAVICHANDRAN Shri. S. KANNAN

Chief Manager
Namakkal Region

Shri. AYLWIN RATNARAJAN
Chief Manager
Villupuram Region

Chief Manager
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Chief Manager
Virudhunagar Region

Shri. R. BASKARAN
Assistant General Manager
Krishnagiri Region

Smt. MEERA G RAJAN
Assistant General Manager
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Shri. N. DAVID VIJAYAKUMAR
Chief Manager
Coimbatore Region

Shri. S. KANDASAMY Shri. R. CHELLADURAI

Chief Manager
Sivagangai Region
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 2021 - 2022

The Board of Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the Third Annual Report of the Bank with the Audited
Balance Sheet and Profitand Loss Account for the financial year ended 31st March 2022.

BriefIntroduction of the Bank

Regional Rural Banks were established under the sponsorship of Commercial Banks for developing the rural
economy by expanding the credit and other banking facilities particularly to the small & marginal farmers,
agriculture labourers, artisans and small entrepreneurs of the rural masses under Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976.

Pandyan Grama Bank came into existence on 09.03.1977 with Head Office at Sattur with undivided
Ramanathapuram and Tirunelveli Districts as its notified (operational) area under the sponsorship of Indian
Overseas Bank. Similarly, Adhiyaman Grama Bank and Vallalar Grama Bank were established under the
sponsorship of Indian Bankon 27.12.1985 and 19.06.1986 respectively.

Vallalar Grama Bank was operational in the undivided South Arcot district (present Cuddalore & Villupuram
districts) and Adhiyaman Grama Bank in undivided Dharmapuri district (comprising present Krishnagiri &
Dharmapuri districts). Vallalar Grama Bank and Adhiyaman Grama Bank (both sponsored by Indian Bank) were
amalgamated on 31.08.2006 and the new bank was named as Pallavan Grama Bank. The area of operation was
also expanded to the entire northern part of the Tamil Nadu covering 15 districts. In the same period the
operational area of Pandyan Grama Bank was expanded to the entire southern part of Tamil Nadu. Both Pallavan
Grama Bank (sponsored by Indian Bank) & Pandyan Grama Bank (sponsored by Indian Overseas Bank) were
covering the entire state of Tamil Nadu, except Chennai district.

Pallavan Grama Bank was functioning with Head Quarters at Salem and Pandyan Grama Bank at Virudhunagar.
On 01.04.2019, both the Banks were amalgamated by Government of India vide notification dated 28.01.2019
and Tamil Nadu Grama Bank came into existence with Headquarters at Salem under the sponsorship of Indian
Bank.

Economy: ABrief

World Economy

According to World Economic outlook, global growth is projected to slow from an estimated 6.1 percentin 2021 to
3.6 percent in 2022 and 2023. This is 0.8 and 0.2 percentage points lower for 2022 and 2023 than projected in
January’22.Beyond 2023, global growth is forecasted to decline to about 3.3 percent over the medium term. War-
induced commodity price increases and broadening price pressures have led to 2022 inflation projections of 5.7
percent in advanced economies and 8.7 percent in emerging market and developing economies-1.8 and 2.8
percentage points higher than projected last January’22.

Indian Economy

During the First Monetary Policy Committee meeting for the financial year 2022-23, the Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) has projected India's Gross Domestic Product (GDP) growth at 7.2% for 2022-23 from earlier guidance of
7.8%. RBl is projecting inflation at 5.7 percentin 2022-23, with 6.3 percentin Q1; 5.8 percentin Q2; 5.4 percentin
Q3;and 5.1 percentin Q4.

Banking Scenario

Banking industry in India has historically been one of the most stable systems globally, despite global
upheavals. The Government has consistently strived to promote financial inclusion through various initiatives
targeted to bring the country’s underbanked population under the banking gamut.

The Indian banking system consists of 12 Public sector banks, 21 Private sector banks, 45 Foreign banks, 43
Regional Rural Banks, 1534 Urban Cooperative banks and 97,006 Rural Cooperative banks in addition to
cooperative creditinstitutions.

Investments stood as the 2nd largest component in the assets side of the total banks’ balance sheets after loans
and advances, driven primarily by Government securities.

According to data released by the National Payments Corporation of India (NPCI), the Unified Payments
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Interface (UPI) crossed the Rs. 80 lakh crore mark in transaction values for the financial year 2021-22 after the
payments system crossed 500 crore transactions in a month for the firsttime in March 2022.

FY22 ended with incremental credit growth atT10.5 lakh crore, 1.8 times higher than FY21 growth.

Segment-wise, the growth in credit to MSMEs (micro, small and medium enterprises) and infrastructure was
strong at 2.3 lakh crore while credit to Housing and NBFC (non-banking finance company) sector was close to 32
lakh crore.

Retail loans expanded by a sharp 3.7 lakh crore, driven by a surge in personal loans apart from housing credit.
Creditto agriculture by 1.3 lakh crore.

The number of bank accounts opened under the government’s flagship financial inclusion drive ‘Pradhan Mantri
Jan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY)’ has reached 44.63 crores and deposits in the Jan Dhan bank accounts totaled Rs.
1.58 lakh crore as of Feb, 2022.

Bank deposits stood at Rs. 164.65 lakh crore and Bank Creditat Rs. 118.91 lakh crore as of March 25, 2022.

Policy Rates

Reserve Bank of India (Monetary Policy Committee) has remained accommodative during FY 22. The Repo rate
remained at4.00% and Reverse Repo at 3.35% throughout the Fiscal.RBI on its 34th Monetory Policy Committee
(MPC) has introduced Standing Deposit Facility,an additional tool for absorbing liquidity, atan interest rate of 3.75
percent.

Government Initiatives - Budget 2022-23
The focus of the Budget for 2022-2023 is on micro-economic level with all-inclusive welfare.

u PM GatiShakti National Master Plan - The scope of PM GatiShakti National Master Plan will
encompass the seven engines for economic transformation, seamless multimodal connectivity and
logistics efficiency.

u National Highways Network to be expanded by 25000 Kms in 2022-23.

u ‘One Station One Product concept’ to assist local businesses & supply chains through Railway
Network.

u Rs.2.37lakhcroredirect paymentto 1.63 crore farmers for procurement of wheat and paddy.

u 1400 crore outlay forimplementation of the Ken — Betwa link project.

u Udyam, e-shram, NCS and ASEEM portals to be interlinked.

u 130 lakh MSMEs to be provided additional credit under Emergency Credit Linked Guarantee Scheme
(ECLGS)andthe schemeis to be extended up to March 2023.

u  Startups will be promoted to facilitate ‘Drone Shakti’ and for Drone-As-A-Service.

u  Anopen platformfor National Digital Health Ecosystem to be rolled out.

u Under the mission ‘Har Ghar, Nal Se Jal’a total of Rs. 60,000 crore is allocated to cover 3.8 crore
householdsin 2022-23.

u Introduction of ‘Kisan Drones’ for crop assessment, digitization of land records, spraying ofinsecticides
and nutrients.

u 100 percentof1.5lakh postoffices to come on the core banking system.
u Introduction of Digital Rupee by the Reserve Bank of India starting 2022-23.
u 75Digital Banking Units (DBUs) to be set up by Scheduled Commercial Banks in 75 districts

Annual Report 2021-22
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Highlights of Bank’s Performance during the Financial year 2021-22

u Ason31.03.2022, Bank’s total Business has reached the level Rs.34710.54 Crore. Deposits stood at
Rs.17093.28 Crore and Gross Advances at Rs. 17617.26 Crore (including IBPC of
Rs.2000.00 Crore).

Total Business registered agrowth of 13.51% over FY’21.

Depositsincreased by 15.04% and Advances by 12.07 %.

Credit Depositratiois 103.07%.

Net Owned Funds have gone uptoRs. 1,624.28 Crore from Rs.1,401.60 Crore.

Operating Profit has increased to Rs. 572.95 Crore from Rs.462.76 Crore of previous year (up by
23.81%)

Net Profithas climbed to Rs. 229.28 Crore from Rs.184.51 Crore of previous year (up by 24.26%)
Net Interest Marginis 2.50 %.
CRAR ofthe Bankas on 31.03.2022 has improved to 12.96 % from 12.21 % (up by 75 bps)

Disbursement to Priority Sector Advances amounts to Rs.18,425 Crore, constituting 96.55% of total
disbursements.

c Cc Cc Cc C

c B E [
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Priority Sector Advance stands at Rs.15,113 Crore, constituting 96.77% of the Total net Advances
againstthe target of 75%.

During the year, 17,833 SHG groups were linked with Creditto the tune of Rs.953.23 Crore.
Gross NPAofthe Bankis Rs.295.29 Crore constituting 1.68 % of gross advances.
NetNPAofthe Bankis NIL for FY’22.

Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) hasincreased to 100% from 73.63%.

Recovery percentage of advancesis 97.43% as on 30.06.2021.

PerBranch business hasimproved to Rs. 53.90 Crore fromRs. 47.78Crore.

C C C C BECEE

Per Employee business hasincreasedtoRs. 13.28 Crore from Rs. 11.93 Crore
u 4newbrancheswere opened during 2021-22 taking the total branches count to 644

Branch Network

Bank is having a network of 644 branches spread across 37 districts of entire Tamil Nadu except Chennai District.
During the year, 4 branches were newly opened. Bank is working under Core Banking Solution. Out of 644
branches,338 branches are in rural areas which constitute 52.48% of the branch network. About 94 % branches
areinrural/semi-urban areas.

As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Bank has classified the branches based on the census 2011 population
asrural, semiurban, urban & metro. District wise Branches/Offices profile are shown in the following table

Annual Report 2021-22




. ulillipmnlyl dlgmn bl
' Bisbuseis i snimins Sy e
/ 1;§MIL NADU GRAMA BANK

by Indinn Bank]

Out of which
Sl Districts Branches | Rural S Urban Metro
urban

1 Ariyalur 8 4 4 - -
2 Chengalpattu 11 - 11 - -
3 Coimbatore 24 8 14 1 1
4 Cuddalore 19 12 6 1 -
5 Dharmapuri 26 18 8 - -
6 Dindigul 11 2 8 -
7 Erode 27 11 14 2 -
8 Kallakurichi 18 13 5 - -
9 Kancheepuram 5 2 2 1 -
10 Kanyakumari 26 9 16 1 -
11 Karur 11 4 7 - -
12 Krishnagiri 34 25 8 1 -
13 Madurai 18 8 ) - 5
14 Mayiladuthurai 4 4 - - -
15 Nagapattinam 6 1 1 -
16 Namakkal 19 12 7 - -
17 Nilgiris 2 - 2 - -
18 Perambalur 6 4 2 - -
19 Pudukottai 15 13 1 1 -
20 Ramanathapuram 28 17 11 - -
21 Ranipettai 2 2 - - -
22 Salem 31 12 13 6 -
23 Sivagangai 33 24 8 1 -
24 Tenkasi 31 14 17 - -
25 Thanjavur 19 7 11 1 -
26 Theni 1 - 11 - -
27 Thiruvallur 19 6 12 1 -
28 Thiruvarur 5 3 2 - -
29 Thoothukudi 36 21 13 2 -
30 Tiruchirappalli 12 6 ) 1 -
31 Tirunelveli 35 19 13 3 -
32 Tirupathur 5 1 3 1 -
33 Tiruppur 20 8 1" 1 -
34 Tiruvannamalai 12 8 3 1 -
35 Vellore 4 1 2 1 -
36 Villupuram 14 13 1 - -
37 Virudhunagar 37 23 13 1 -

Total 644 338 270 30 6

Annual Report 2021-22
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Branch Position as on 31.03.2022

Urban - 4.66 %
Metro . 0.93 %

Bank has 10 Regional offices and the details of area of operation of the Regions are as under.

Rural

Semi
Urban

A BANK

by Inian Bank)

S.No Name / Head Quarters of the Region Districts Covered No c::fo‘BI;a;:ghes
1 Coimbatore 4 73
2 Kancheepuram 6 53
3 Krishnagiri 3 65
4 Namakkal 3 61
5 Villupuram 3 51
6 Sivagangai 2 48
7 Thanjavur 7 60
8 Tirunelveli 3 92
9 Thoothukudi 2 64
10 Virudhunagar 4 77
Total 37 644
Bank has 2 Inspection centres as detailed below.
= | Name of the Regions Districts No of Branches
nspection centre covered covered covered
1 Salem 5 19 303
2 Virudhunagar 5 18 341
Total 10 37 644

Annual Report 2021-22
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Financial Performance

Bank has accomplished all round healthy growth across various operating and financial parameters during FY 21-
22.Bank has recorded over all business growth of 13.51 % and reached the business level of Rs. 34710.54 Crore
from the previous year’s business level of Rs. 30578.05 Crore. Bank has registered a growth of 15.04 % under
Deposits and 12.07 % under Advances portfolio. Despite the challenges of COVID 19 pandemic, Bank could
increase deposits to the tune of Rs. 2234.46 Crore. Advances have grown by Rs.1898.03 Crore during the

financial year.

Performance
m31.03.2021 ™ 31.03.2022
34710.54
30578.05
14858.82 15719.23
Deposit Advances Total Business

Profitability

Bank has continued to earn Gross Profit and Net Profit during the financial year. Acomparison table for 2021-22

and 2020-21 is furnished below.
(Rs. in Crore)

Income & Expenditure FY 2021 - 22 FY 2020 - 21
Interest Income 1669.33 1544.88
Interest Expenditure 1087.35 1037.71
Net Interest Income 581.98 507.17
Nonlnterest Income 335.02 279.50
Non Interest Expenditure 344.05 323.90°
Gross Profit 572.95 462.76
Taxes 129.00 105.00
Other Provisions & Contingencies 214.67 173.25
Net Profit 229.28 184.51

#Including DTAIncome of Rs. 2.23 Crore

= — 12 e e
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The details of Share capital held by Government of India, Government of Tamil Nadu and Sponsor Bank (Indian

Bank) are furnished below.

. . Govt. of Indian Bank
Details Govt. of India Tamil Nadu (Sponsor Bank) TOTAL
Number of Shares 2,34,77,240 70,43,172 1,64,34,068 4,69,54,480
Share Capital
. 23.47 7.04 16.44 46.95
(Rs. in Crore)

In terms of Section 5 of RRB Act, 1976, amended by Regional Rural Bank (Amendment) Act, 2015 (14 of 2015)
Bank has an authorized share capital of Rs. 2000 Crore and an issued capital of Rs.46.95 Crore contributed by
Government of India, Government of Tamil Nadu and Indian Bank in the ratio of 50%, 15% and 35% respectively.
The entire paid up share capital has been converted into 4,69,54,480 fully paid shares of Rs. 10 each.

An amount of Rs. 45.86 Crore was transferred to Statutory Reserves during the FY 2021-22. The total reserves
increased to Rs.1599.41 Crore as on March 2022 from Rs. 1370.13 Crore as on March 2021. Net worth of the
Bank stood at Rs. 1624.28 Crore.

Deposits

Deposits of the Bank are the prime constituent of working funds. Total deposits of the bank stood at Rs.17093.28
Crore. Bank has registered a growth of Rs.2234.46 Crore during the year. The details are given below:

(Rs. in Crore)

2021-22 2020-21

Category Ac"égl?rflts Amount Acbcl:gl?rflts Amount Growtn
CASA 5180331 3647.98 4931592 3589.48 1.63
Term Deposits 505060 13445.30 535832 11269.34 19.31
Total Deposits 5685391 17093.28 5467424 14858.82 15.04
Share of low cost 21 349 24 16%
deposit to Total Deposit
Average cost of Deposit 5.19 5.79
Per Branch Deposit 26.54 23.22
Per Employee Deposit 6.54 5.80

Borrowings

Major source of Borrowings of the Bank is in the nature of Refinance from NABARD and Indian Bank.
Repayments were made on due dates and there was no default. Cost of Borrowingis 3.78 %.

Annual Rport 2021-22
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The borrowings position of the bank is as below.
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(Rs. in Crore)

Gategory sancioned | Limitavaled | Oustnding | Oustanding
i) NABARD
(a) ST/SAO 70.00 70.00 70.00 37.00
(b) Additional SAO 0.00 0.00 0.00 1000.00
(c) ST/OSAO 2800.00 2800.00 2800.00 1500.00
(d) ST-SLF 450.00 450.00 450.00 475.00
(e) Schemes 3320.00 1540.57 3533.88* 3467.24*
ii) Sponsor Bank
(a) ST/SAO 50.00 50.00 - -
(b) ST/OSAO 450.00 450.00 429.99 o
iii) NHB ! : - §
iv) NSFDC 50.40 50.40 141.00* 114.93*
v) NSKFDC B g . I
TOTAL 7424.87 6594.17

*Includes previous year availments.

Investments

Bank has an “Investment Policy” as per guidelinesissued by RBI/NABARD from time to time. The SLR Investment
portfolio stood at Rs. 3016.18 Crore as on 31.03.2022 against the previous year’s position of Rs.2596.86 Crore.

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2021 - 22 2020 - 21
SLR investment 3016.18 2596.86
Non SLR investment (TMB with NABARD) - -
Income earned on SLR investments 201.83 171.89
Income earned on Non SLR investments 190 316
(TMB with NABARD)

After fulfillment of statutory SLR requirements, Bank has placed surplus funds as deposits with Other Banks for
various maturities matching the liabilities and this portfolio yielded an average interest of 4.92%.

14
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Cash and Bank balances of branches are monitored by Head Office on daily basis and branches are advised to

prudently manage theirfund requirements.

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2021 - 22 2020 - 21
Cash balances with branches as on 31st March 66.78 75.07
Average cash balance during the year 107.75 108.75
Average deposits 16299.28 13612.31
Average cash to Average deposits (in %) 0.66 0.80
Balance with RBI as on 31st March 676.12 528.23
Balances held in Current Accounts with 147 79 148 31
other Banks as on 31st March

Cash Reserve Ratio

The outstanding balance in current account with RBI stood at Rs. 676.12 Crore as on 31.03.2022 for maintaining
CRR against the last year balance of Rs. 528.23 Crore, with an increase of Rs. 147.89 Crore. CRR was increased

from 3.50 % t0 4.00 % during the year by RBI.

Income Earned

The grossincome earned is Rs. 2004.35 Crore during FY 2022 against the last year amount of Rs.1824.37 Crore.

Head wise incomeis furnished below.

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2021 - 22 2020 - 21

Interest on Advances 1297.24 1141.85

Interest on Investments 372.09 403.03

Non-Interest Income 335.02 279.49

Total Income 2004.35 1824.37

Net Interest Margin (NIM)
The NetInterestIncome is Rs.581.98 Crore ason 31.03.2022.
(Rs. in Crore)

Income & Expenditure 2021 - 22 2020 - 21

Interest Income 1669.33 1544.88

Interest Expenditure 1087.35 1037.71

Net Interest Income 581.98 507.17

Net Interest Margin 2.50% 2.62%

Annual Rpo 2021-22
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Expenditure incurred

Acomparison of the expenditure incurred forthe FY 2021-22 and 2020-21is furnished below.

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2021 - 22 2020 - 21
Interest on Deposits 845.71 787.54
Interest on Borrowings 241.64 250.17
Salary Expenditure 233.67 217.70
Non Interest Non Salary Expenditure 110.38 106.20
Total Expenditure 1431.40 1361.61

Operating Expenses

During the year, there has been an increase of 6.22% in the operating expenses of the Bank to

Rs. 344.05 Crore from Rs. 323.90 Crore of FY 20

Business Productivity

-21.

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2021 - 22 2020 - 21
Per Employee Business 13.28 11.93
Per Branch Business 53.90 47.78

Financial Ratios

Financial Ratios worked out for the reporting year 2021-22 are furnished in the following table along with position

forpreceding year.

S.No Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Average Working Fund (Rs. in Crore) 25054.87 21026.79
Ratios :

i Financial return 6.66% 7.35%
ii Financial Cost 4.34% 4.94%
iii Financial Margin (i - ii) 2.32% 2.41%
iv Operating Expenses 1.97% 2.01%
\ Miscellaneous Income 1.34% 1.33%
Vi Operating profit ((iii+v)-iv) 1.69% 1.73%
i Risk cost 0.28% 0.35%

viii Net Margin(vi-vii) 1.40% 1.38%

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)

Bank’s net owned funds increased to Rs. 1624.28 Crorefrom Rs. 1401.60 Crore at the end of the financial year.

Bank'’s Capital Adequacy ratio stood at 12.96% as on 31.03.2022.

Particulars

2021 - 22

2020 - 21

2019 - 20

CRAR

12.96 %

12.21 %

14.19 %

Annual Report 2021-22
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Performance under MoU
Bank has prepared its MoU for the year 2021-22 and obtained approval from Sponsor Bank and Board of
Directors. The performance for the year 2021-22 is furnished in the table.
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(Rs. in Crore)

S. Actuals Target Actuals Growth
No Parameters March March March Growth o,
2021 2022 2022
1 Deposit 14858.82 17850.00 | 17093.28 2234.46 15.04
2 Low cost Deposit 3589.48 4486.85 3647.98 58.50 1.63
3 % Of Low Cost Deposit 24.16 25.14 21.34 -2.82 -
4 Total Advances(*) 15719.23 | 18900.00 | 17617.26 1898.03 12.07
5 Total Business 30578.05 | 36750.00 | 34710.54 4132.49 13.51
6 CD Ratio % 105.79 105.88 103.07 -2.72 -
7 Credit Disbursement 17024.27 | 18500.00 | 19083.81 2058.73 12.09
8 Interest Income 1544.88 1700.00 1669.33 124.45 8.06
9 Non-interest Income 279.49 280.00 335.02 55.53 19.87
10 | Total income 1824.37 1980.00 2004.35 179.98 9.87
11 Interest Expenditure 1037.71 1145.00 1087.35 49.64 4.78
12 | Salary Expenditure 217.70 240.00 233.67 15.97 7.34
Lo | I e SR 106.20 130.00 110.38 4.18 3.94
expenditure
14 | Total Expenditure 1361.61 1515.00 1431.40 69.79 5.3
15 | Gross Profit 462.76 465.00 572.95 110.19 23.81
16 Provisions and Contingencies 278.25 - 343.67 65.42 23.51
17 Net Profit after tax 184.51 201.45 229.28 44.77 24.26
S Rctalinvestments 7025.86 | 763527 | 9718.18 | 2692.32 38.32
(SLR + Non SLR)
19 | Total Borrowings 6594.17 7433.28 7424.87 830.70 12.60
20 Per Branch Business 47.78 56.11 53.90 6.12 12.81
21 Per Employee Business 11.93 12.67 13.28 1.35 11.35
22 | Gross NPA 339.62 380.00 295.29 -44.33 -13.05
23 Gross NPA % to Total Advances 2.16 2.01 1.68 -0.48 -
24 Net NPA 89.53 90.00 0.00 -89.53 -100.00
25 | Net NPA % 0.57 0.48 0.00 -0.57 -
26 Provision Coverage Ratio % 73.64 - 100.00 26.36 -
27 No of Branches 640 655 644 4 0.63
28 No of Employees 2563 2900 2613 50 1.95

Loans and Advances Outstanding

Loans and Advances of the Bank as on 31.03.2022 increased to Rs. 17617.26 Crore from Rs.15719.23 Crore as

0f31.03.2021 there by registering a growth of Rs.1,898.03 Crore at 12.07% over previous year.

The Credit Depositratio stoodat 103.07 % as on 31.03.2022 as against 105.79 % of the previous year.

A BANK
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As on 31.03.2022, Bank has IBPCs (Inter Bank Participation Certificates) to the tune of Rs.2000 Crore issued

under Priority sector - Agricultural Advances.

Breakup ofthe advances of the Bank is as below

(Rs. in Crore)

S.No Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Target- Advances 18900 14325
1.1 Total Advances 17617 15719
1.2 Credit Deposit Ratio (%) 103.07 105.79
2 IBPC issued — Advances 2000 1000
2.1 Advances Net of IBPC 15617 14719
2.2 Credit Deposit Ratio (%) (Net of IBPC) 91.36 99.06
3 Priority Sector (Net of IBPC) 15113 14033
3.1 % of Priority Sector to Total Advances (2.1) 96.77 95.34
4 Agricultural Sector (Net of IBPC) 13402 11446
5 SF/MF/AL 9608 7712
6 Weaker section 10234 8310
6.1 % of Weaker Section to Total Advances (2.1) 65.53 56.45
7 SC/ST Community 4342 3879
8 Minority community 1851 1719

Priority Sector Advances(after netting IBPC of Rs.2000 Crore)

Vv Agricultural advances as of March 2022 constituted 85.81 % of the total advances of the Bank. An increase

of Rs.1956 Crore (17.08 %) was registered during the year under report.

v  Total outstanding advances under SF/MF/AL category as of March 2022 was Rs.9608 Crore constituting

61.52 % of total netadvances.

v  Total outstanding advances under SC/ST category as of March 2022 constitutes 27.80 % of total net

advances.

v  Total outstanding advances under Minority Communities as of March 2022 constitutes 11.85 % of total net

advances

Achievement of Targets/Sub-Targets

As per RBI’s guidelines, RRBs are required to achieve a target of 75 % of outstanding advances for Priority Sector
lending. Further, loans to Agriculture should be 18 % of the total advances, 9 % to SF and MF, 7.50 % to Micro
Enterprises and 15 % to weaker sections of the society. Banks are required to adjust their ‘PSLC / IBPC
outstanding’ from their ‘Net Bank Credit’ / “Total Outstanding’ for the purpose of calculating their PSL targets.
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Achievement will be based on the total outstanding as on the corresponding date of the preceding year. Bank has
reached all the sectoral/ sub target set for the advances.

Priority Sector lending of the Bank — Target Vs Achievement after adjustment of PSLC and IBPC outstanding as

on 31.03.2022is as follows:

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars Ta:/?et Target Achie(\%ement asA::igr.%?;th )
Total ANBC as on 31.03.2021 = 6994 .23 - -
Priority Sector 75 5245.67 77.75 5438.45
Agriculture Sector 18 1258.96 21.11 1476.88
Advance to SF & MF 9 629.48 10.48 733.34
Advances to Micro Enterprises 7.5 524 57 9.67 676.38
Advances to Weaker Sections 15 1049.13 19.43 1359.29

Disbursement of loans during the year
Loan disbursement during the financial year 2021-22 was Rs.19083 Crore as against Rs.17024 Crore of the

previous year.

(Rs. in Crore)

S.No Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

1 Agriculture 16907 13704
1.1 Other Priority Sector (MSME etc.) 1518 2535
1.2 Total Priority Sector 18425 16239
1.3 Target - Priority Sector 17650 14200
1.4 Achievement to target as % 104.39 114.35
2 Non Priority Sector 658 786
Total disbursements 19083 17024

3.1 Target for total disbursements 18500 14450
3.2 Achievement to target as % 103.15 117.81

A BANK

by indian Bank|

v  Disbursement of Priority Sector advances during FY 2021-22 was Rs.18425 Crore against the
target of Rs.17650 Crore. The disbursement made by the Bank under Priority Sector during FY
2021-22 was 96.55 % of the bank’s total creditdisbursements.

v  Disbursementmade underAgriculture during FY 2021-22 was 88.59 % of total disbursement.
v  Disbursement made to weaker section category during FY 2021-22 was Rs.13234 Crore.
v  Disbursementmade to SC/ST community during the FY 2021-22 was Rs.3846 Crore.

v  Totaldisbursementto Minorities during the year2021-22 was Rs.1949 Crore.
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Agricultural Credit

Disbursement made by the Bank during the financial year under agricultural credit was Rs.16907 Crore, of which
Rs.16784 Crore was towards production credit and Rs.123 Crore for investment credit. Financial assistance has
been extended to 567356 new farmers covering an average of 880 farmers per branch. Total agricultural
advances stood at Rs.15402 Crore as of March 2022 and constituted 87.42 % of the total bank credit (including
PSLC/IBPC). Investment Credit in Agriculture continues to be the focus area of the Bank. Credit flow under
Investment Credit can scale up capital formation under agriculture.

Kisan Credit Card

Bank has KCC cum Savings Bank product to enable the farmers operate the KCC account and earn Savings Bank
interest on the credit balance maintained by them in the account. Bank has issued 28155 Kisan Credit Cards with
creditlimitto the tune of Rs.424 Crore. As of March 2022, the outstanding advance under KCC was Rs.502 Crore.
Allthe card holders are covered under PAIS (Personal Accident Insurance Scheme).

SelfHelp Groups and Joint Liability Groups

Bank has given special thrust on organization of Self Help Groups and Joint Liability Groups with a view to
develop awareness amongst the rural masses in general and women folk in particular about fulfillment of their
urgent financial needs in a better way. Bank has been involving all branches in SHG and JLG credit linkage
programme with the purpose of extending effective credit flow to this section of people who are still outside the
ambit of institutional finance.

During the FY 2021-22, 17833 groups were credit linked to the tune of Rs.953.23 Crore. The SHG portfolio of the
Bankas on 31stMarch 2022 was Rs. 1078 Crore.

To bring the underprivileged sector like landless labourers, oral lessees, SF/MF etc., Bank has disbursed loans to
3751 JLGs amounting to Rs.77.32 Crore during the FY 2021-22, of which 1099 JLGs were credit linked for
agricultural activities to the tune of Rs.22.76 Crore. Loan outstanding under JLG as on 31.03.2022 was Rs.180
Crore covering 20997 accounts which forms 1.02 % of total advances outstanding.

Pradhan Mantri MUDRA Yojana (PMMY)

Against the target of Rs.1200 Crore, the Bank has disbursed Rs.1223 Crore under Mudra Scheme during
FY 2021-22. Bank has achieved 101.91 % of MUDRA disbursement target. Bank has registered as Member
Lending Institution with National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company (NCGTC), for covering the MUDRA loans
under credit guarantee facility extended by NCGTC.

Restructuring of accounts under MSME & COVID 19 Packages

RBI vide notification RBI1/2018-19/100 DBR.No.BP.BC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 01.01.2019 permitted the
banks to restructure the MSME advances classified as Standard without a downgrade in the asset classification.
The time was extended by RBI vide the notification dated 11.02.2020 till December 2020. As per the scheme our
Bank has restructured 1790 accounts to the tune of Rs.20.22 Crore.

The resurgence of COVID second wave coupled with the containment measures impacted Individuals, Small
Businesses, MSMEs and Agriculture & Allied sectors. With the objective of alleviating the potential stress to
individual borrowers, small businesses & MSMEs, certain regulatory measures “Resolution Framework 2.0”
were announced by Reserve Bank of India vide its notification no.s. RBI/2021-22/32 DOR.STR.REC.
12/21.04.048/2021-22 and RBI/2021-22/31 DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 both dated May 5, 2021 for
Micro, Smalland Medium Enterprises (MSMESs) & Individuals and Small Business respectively.

Bank has restructured 17046 eligible accounts having balance outstanding of Rs.178.77 Crore during the
financial year 2021-22.
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Restructured account details of our Bank from 2019-20 to 2021-22 are as below:

by indian Bank|

(Rs. in Crore)

YEAR
Restructured Accounts TOTAL
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Nos. 146 1644 17046 18836
At the time of
. Balance outstanding 1.01 19.21 178.77 198.99
restructuring
Provision made 0.05 0.96 18.25 19.26
Restructured Nos. 112 1192 13462 14766
Accounts as on | Balance outstanding 0.74 8.07 135.06 143.87
31.03.2022 _—
Provision made 0.04 0.40 13.50 13.94

Income Recognition and Asset Classification (IRAC) Norms
Assets of the Bank are properly classified by following prudential norms of accounting prescribed by
NABARD/RBI. Standard assets (performing loans and advances) of the bank increased to Rs. 17321.97 Crore at
the end of the year 2021-22 which constitutes 98.32% of gross loans and advances. Requisite amount of
provision as per category of assets was provided in compliance to provisioning norms of NABARD/RBI.

Asset Classification/

Provision

Category wise position of assets of the bank and provision made against them as on 31st March, 2022 as well as

the previous yearare fu

rnished below.

(Rs. in Crore)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Asset Status Gross Provision Gross Provision
Advances Required Advances Required

Standard 17321.97 44.35 15379.61 39.69
Sub-Standard 45.79 7.08 92.75 9.35
Doubtful-1 49.89 14.55 67.90 14.46
Doubtful-2 78.91 32.09 98.75 33.40
Doubtful-3 117.10 117.10 76.43 76.43
Loss Asset/Fraud 3.60 3.60 3.79 3.79
Grand Total 17617.26 218.77 15719.23 177.12

Against the provision required of Rs. 174.42 Crore towards NPAs, Bank has made a total provision of

Rs.295.29 Crore.

Provision Coverage Ratio
Provision Coverage Ratiois 100 % asagainst73.63% of FY21.

NPA Management

Bank has made arecovery of Rs.94.71 Crore in NPAaccounts during the FY2021-22 and surpassed the target of
Rs.60.00 Crore.Fresh additions were Rs.50.38 Crore which is a prime area of concern for the bank. All the
permissible strategies are beingadopted by the bank forrecovery of non-performing Loans and Advances.
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Reduction of NPA (Rs. in Crore)
Financial Year 2021-22 Amount
Cash Recovery 78.17
Write off 8.49
Up-gradation 8.05
Total Reduction 94.71

Gross NPA as of 31st March, 2022 stood at Rs.295.29 Crore as against Rs.339.62 Crore as of 31st March, 2021.
The level of gross NPA as of March 2022 stood at 1.68% as against2.16% as of March 2021. Net NPAs for the year
FY 2021-22is Nil as against 0.57 % of previous year.

Special Recovery Camps

Bank has conducted Special Recovery Drives on regular basis during the year 2021-22. The Officers of Recovery
Department at Head Office along with the staff at Regional Office and Branch Managers concerned have
conducted door to door campaigns in the villages. Special recovery camps for reduction of NPA in SHG/JLG
accounts along with active participation of NGOs/BCs were also conducted.

Branches were grouped into clusters and camps were conducted in centralized locations with participation of
borrowers and Branch Managers. To ensure maximum number of accounts are settled in the camps,
Notices/SMS/Voicemails were sent to all the NPAborrowers.

Lok Adalats were conducted in various centres during the year with special focus on long pending unsecured
advances for settlement under compromise.

Write off of NPAs
No account was written off in full during the year 2021-22.

Recovery through One Time Settlements

Recovery Policy approved by the Board of Directors was implemented with effect from 01.04.2021. Bank had
organized ‘OTS Drive’ with focus on specific sectors during the months of August’21 to October’21 and
January’22 to March’22. Bank has got 6884 accounts settled through OTS Compromise proposals during the
year 2021-22 which resulted in reduction of NPA level to an extent of Rs.43.29 Crore and MOI to the tune of
Rs.29.70 Crore and write offin 4765 accounts to the tune of Rs.8.49 Crore.

Auto flagging of NPA

While the auto identification and tracking of Special Mention Accounts (SMA) were in vogue in the bank, the
confirmation of classification of the accounts as NPA in the system was done manually. As per the guidelines of
Reserve Bank of India, Bank has moved to auto classification / flagging of NPA from 29th February 2020.

Credit Monitoring Committee

Evaluating portfolio quality and identifying potential problem areas through Loan Review Mechanism (LRM) are
the prime aspects of credit administration.Bank has constituted Credit Monitoring Committee at Head Office to
have the LRM of Top 50 accounts of the bank for the effectiveness of loan administration on quarterly basis.

Standard Asset Monitoring Committee

Standard Asset Monitoring Committee (SAMC) has been constituted at Head Office for the review of irregular and
special mention accounts (SMA) once in a month. The position of the above mentioned accounts are reviewed
and the individual accounts with limits of Rs.10lakh and above are taken up for detailed review and directions are
giventothefield level functionaries.

— — —— : 22
Annual Report 2021-22 ———



/-‘ glﬂ%@‘ﬂm{ngﬂmﬂ
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

{ A Governmant Owned Schaduled Bank Sponsarad by Indian Bank|

FINANCIALINCLUSION

Financial Inclusion is to provide banking and financial services to every individual in the society without any form
of discrimination. The main aim of financial inclusion is to provide reliable financial solutions to the economically
underprivileged sections of the society without having any unfair treatment.

Bank is having 920 FI villages which are regrouped into 819 SSA villages and 211 Town / Urban Wards. As on
31.03.2022 totally 692 BCs are engaged for providing banking services in the SSA/Fl Village.

Business Correspondents are provided with Micro ATMs. All MicroATMs provided to BCs are in compliance with
IBA-IDRBT and UIDAI specifications. These MicroATMs are biometric enabled and capable of operating smart
cards and performing Aadhaar based transactions (AEPS) and RuPay cards. A total of 550 Micro/ATMs were
procured in Financial Year 2020-21 with grant assistance from NABARD under FIF and deployed during this
financial year.

Besides these, BCs are also providing services under Direct Benefit Transfer schemes like disbursement of Old
Age Pension, LPG subsidy, assistance for pregnant women, MGNREGA etc. to the public in financial inclusion
villages.

Performance under Fl during 2021-22

Savings Bank Accounts opened through BCs : 41007

No. of financial transactions made through AEPS : 4738313

No. of non-financial transactions made through AEPS . 2377943
Transaction amount through AEPS : Rs.1040.73 crores.

Implementation of Corporate BC model

Based on Board approval, Bank floated RFP for engagement of Corporate BC during the year and three
vendors have been engaged by the Bank as Corporate BCs after following all the guidelines.

Engagement of BC Agents under Corporate BC model will be implemented during 2022-23.

Pradhan Mantri Jan DhanYojana (PMJDY)

Ason 31.03.2022, Bank has opened 680225 accounts including 45257 accounts during this year and the balance
outstanding in the accounts wasRs.95.54 crore. So far the Bank has issued 364639 RuPay cards for the PMJDY
accountholders.

Jan Suraksha Schemes

Bank is participating in all Jan Suraksha Schemes viz. Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti BimaYojana (PMJJBY),
Pradhan MantriSurakshaBimaYojana (PMSBY) and Atal Pension Yojana (APY).

Pradhan MantriJeevanJyotiBimaYojana (PMJJBY)

PMJJBY is the scheme which offers one year life insurance coverage, renewable from year to year. Bank has
enrolled 53,129 new customers under PMJJBY from 01.06.2021 t0 31.03.2022. As on 31.03.2022, totally 216627
no. of customers were covered by the Bank under this scheme.

During this financial year till 31.03.2022, the Bank has submitted 723 death claims to insurer of which 297 claims
were settled, 412 claims are yet to be settled and 14 claims were rejected.

Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY)

PMSBY is the scheme which offers one year accident insurance coverage, renewable every year.Bank has
enrolled 77900 new customers under PMSBY from 01.06.2021 to 31.03.2022. As on 31.03.2022, totally 501127
no. of customers were covered by the Bank under this scheme.
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As on 31.03.2022, the Bank has submitted 80 death claims to insurer of which 48 claims were settled and 32
claims are yet to be settled. Out of 93 claims sentduring previous year, 32 claims are yet to be settled.

Atal Pension Yojana (APY)

Atal Pension Yojana, focuses on extension of pension, especially for the unorganized sectors in the society. It
provides a fixed minimum pension of Rs.1000/- to Rs.5000/- per month starting from the age of 60. On completion
of 60 years the subscriber is eligible for the monthly pension. After the death of the subscriber the spouse will
receive the pension amount. After the death of spouse, the nominee will get the corpus amount. The amount
payable underAPY is eligible for Income tax exemption under section 80 CCD of Income Tax act, 1961.

Bank has enrolled a total of 30074 APY subscribers from 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022, and total APY accounts as
on 31.03.2022 were 108127.

Bank has received the following awards and accolades for winning the campaigns conducted by PFRDA.
v Shine & Succeed
Vv Makers of Excellence 5.0

v Warriorsin Winning Wednesday for the months of July, Octand Dec 2021.

Jansuraksha Saturation Drive

Department of Financial Services, Government of India vide Letter F.n0.21(23)/2014-FI(Mission) dated
27.09.2021, intimated all banks for ensuring a bank account for all households and the saturation cover of eligible
persons underthree Prime Minister’s Jan Suraksha Schemes (PMJSS),viz., PMJJBY,PMSBY and APY.

100% saturation in Jansuraksha schemes is to be achieved before 30.09.2022. Enrolments during the saturation
drive for PMJDY customers who have an average balance of Rs.1000 in Q2 of 2021-22 under PMJJBY and
PMSBY were 744 and 1034 respectively. The enrolment of PMMY customers under PMJJBY and PMSBY were
1376 and 1754 respectively.

Financial Literacy Centre (FLCs)

Financial Literacy is the buzzword in the PMJDY program which envisages having FLCs by banks at the district
level. Bank has established 28 FLCs as per the guidelines issued by NABARD/RBI. All the 28 FLCs were
approved by NABARD and support grant assistance was received. Out of 28 FLCs, 17 are functioning with FLC
Counsellors and forremaining 11 centres our Bank is in the process of identifying suitable persons.

The role of FLC Counselors engaged in these centers creation of awareness among customers and non-
customers about importance of savings, advantages of saving with bank, other facilities provided by banks and
benefits of borrowing from banks and importance ofinsurance schemes.

Financial Literacy Programs

In order to provide Financial Literacy awareness to public our bank is conducting Digital Financial Literacy camps
with Grant support of NABARD. Bank has submitted proposal to NABARD to conduct 2560 Digital Financial
Literacy Camps during this financial year 2021-22 for atune of Rs.1,06,04,000/- and the same was sanctioned by
NABARD.

During the FY 2021-22, Bank has conducted 2591 FL Camps through our Financial Literacy Counsellors and
branches. Bank has claimed Rs. 37,69,221/- from NABARD for the conduct of such camps under FIF.

Aadhaar Enrolment Centres

Bank has 62 Aadhaar Enrolment Centres in which operators are engaged by our vendor.Sponsor Bank has made
agreement with the vendor for enrolment activities on behalf of RRBs also. As per the agreement, rate has been
fixed for Aadhaar Enrolment activities based on Enrolment. Aadhaar kits are taken on lease from the vendor for 26
northern district centres. In the remaining 36 Southern District centres Aadhaar Enrolment kits are owned by
Bank.
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TECHNOLOGICAL INITIATIVES

Implementation of Green PIN for ATM cards

In continuation of Bank’s ‘Go Green Initiative’, implementation of GREEN PIN generation for ATM Cards has been
done successfully, through which the customers can set PIN at Indian Bank ATMs by entering the Account
numberand OTP receivedin the registered mobile number

Loan Application Processing System—LAPS
Anin-house application for the Loan Application Processing System consisting of 6 modules has been developed
and made available to Branches to ease the application processing.

Hostto Host NACH File processing

NACH file processing was automated as ‘end-to-end’. Inward files from NPCI are placed in the Intermediary
server using the in-house developed application. CBS picks up the files for vouching and provides response files.
Similarly, outward files are handled by using an In-house developed application.

PFMS - Account Validation &Payments through DSC
“Account Validation for PFMS” was done by our Sponsor Bank through the interface provided by CBS vendor.
Now, Bank is validating the accounts for PFMS through portal developed in-house.

PFMS has introduced “Payments through DSC (Digital Signature Certificate)” Payment Protocol to improve the
process flow and Bank has enabled the same. In DSC payment processing, the government
departments/agencies will submit the digitally signed Payment files at PFMS end with their digital signature. Bank
will process the DSC payments instantly after validating the files using the public keys shared by the PFMS.

Network
As of now, a total of 523 branches are operating with 2Mbps Leased Line / RF connectivity, of which 440 branches
were upgraded/provided with 2Mbps Leased Line / RF connectivity during the year underreport.

Active Directory

In order to provide a Centralized (i) management of Windows-based systems, (ii) Installation and updation of
software & updates, (iii) application of security policies and (iv) inventory of authorized devices the Active
Directory systemis enabled in about350 branches.

RuPay Cards
Bank issues various types of ATM cards for various products categorized with different transaction limits and
features as below:

Card issue Per day Transaction Limit (in Rs.)
Card Type count during
the FY 2021-22 ATM PoS/E-com Aggregate
RuPay PMJDY Card 57112 10000 10000 10000
RuPay GOLD Card 115269 25000 40000 40000
RuPay PLATINUM Card 840 40000 75000 75000
RuPay KCC 65 10000 10000 10000
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NEFT/RTGS
Facility of NEFT / RTGS is extended to the customers with the support of Sponsor Bank. Total number of NEFT

transactions made during the FY 2021-22 was 44.68 lakhs amounting to Rs. 5920.58 Crore. Under RTGS, a total
of 87711 transactions were made during FY 2021-22 amounting to Rs. 6251.30 Crore. Bank has established a
‘24x7 Region’ for enabling round the clock RTGS from December 2020.

In-house Portals
Bank has developed the following In-house portals for acquiring data and processing the same at the users’end.

a) Portal for Stationery — Facility to streamline stock movement, tracking and centralized and
online inventory maintenance

b) Portal for Staff Profile — Facility to collect complete Employee details
c) TransferRequestPortal
d) Pensioners Portal —

\V Portal For Life Certificate, IT Submission, Medical Insurance & 11th BPS Arrears for
pensioners

Vv  Facilityto Check Status & Countof Pensioners Opted For Insurance

v  Facilityto Checkthe Pending Life Certificate status of Pensioners

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS —AUDITAND INSPECTION

In order to cover the vast network of branches effectively, there are two Inspection Centers (ICs) viz. IC Salem &
IC Virudhunagar, at present, controlling 644 branches. Five Regions namely Coimbatore, Krishnagiri,
Kanchipuram, Namakkal and Villupuram covering 303 branches come under the purview of IC Salem and
remaining five regions namely Sivaganga, Thanjavur, Thoothukudi, Tirunelveli & Virudhunagar covering 341
branches come under the purview of IC-Virudhunagar.

During the financial year 2021-22 Internal Audit / Inspection was conducted in 423 Branches. Out of 423
branches, 211 branches were covered under Regular Inspection and the remaining 212 branches were covered
under Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA).

RegularInspection

As per the guidelines of the Bank/Regulators, regular inspection was conducted in branches and they were rated
as Very Good, Good, Satisfactory, Unsatisfactory and Poor against their target & control functions. During 2021-
22,no branch was categorized under “Unsatisfactory” and “Poor” ratings.

Risk Based Internal Audit

Bank’s RBIA (Risk Based Internal Audit) covered 212 branches i.e., 50% of total branches that were covered
under Risk Based Inferred Audit inthe FY 2021-22 with the ratings Low, Medium, and High. No branch was rated
as “Very high” and“Extremelyhigh” during 2021-22.

Concurrent Audit System

As per NABARD guidelines, 50% of deposits and 50% of advances of the bank should be covered under
Concurrent Audit. For the year 2021-22, a total of 195 branches have been covered under Concurrent Audit
system covering 50.10% of advances and 57.55% of deposits of the Bank as 0f 31.03.2021.

Revenue Audit

In addition to Regular Inspection and Concurrent Audit, Revenue Audit is conducted on half yearly basis. All
branches having total advances of Rs.2.00 Crore and above are subjected to Revenue Audit as on 30th
September and 31st March every year. A total of 293 branches were subjected to Revenue Audit for the half year
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ended September 2021 and in respect to the half year ended March 2022 Revenue Audit was conducted in 289
branches.

100% reappraisal of jewels

As the jewel loan portfolio constitutes major portion of the advances, 100 % jewel reappraisal is being conducted
every year. For the financial year 2021-22, 100 % Jewel reappraisal was conducted in all the branches except the
newly opened branches.

Audit Committee of the Board

Bank has set up an Audit Committee of the Board to ensure proper governance, direction and to oversee the
operations of the total audit function, the system quality and effectiveness in the Bank. The Committee has been
constituted with nominee directors of Sponsor Bank, RBI, NABARD and Govt. of Tamil Nadu as members. During
the financial year 2021-22 five Audit Committee meetings were conducted and as per the Committee’s
suggestions, the Bank evaluated policies and put into practice which includes monitoring, follow up and closure of
pending inspection reports and conducting revenue audit on regular basis with proper verification of securities.

Know Your Customer and Anti Money Laundering Policy

The Policy has been updated whenever new guidelines were issued by the Reserve Bank of India, through
circulars from time to time. Monthly compliance of KYC norms as well as half yearly compliance report regarding
risk categorization were obtained from the branches as per RBI guidelines. Adherences to KYC/AML guidelines
were test checked during Regular Inspection, Concurrent Audit and Branch visits by HO Executives & Regional
Managers.

Vigilance

Vigilance Awareness Week — 2021 (VAW-2021) was observed from 26.10.2021 to 01.11.2021 by following the
directions of Central Vigilance Commission (CVC) and our Sponsor Bank. On the date of commencement of
vigilance awareness week, all the staff took oath at Head Office, all the Regional Offices and at all the Offices /
Branches.An Essay competition was conducted for the staff working in the Bank on the occasion of VAW-2021
with the topic “Independent India@75, Self Reliance with Integrity”. Prizes were distributed to top three winners
and participation certificates were issued to all the participants. As desired by the CVC, all Offices / Branches
displayed posters on Public Interest Disclosure and Protection of Informers (PIDPI)to spread and campaign
about “complaints under PIDPI” amongst the public. Due to COVID-19 restrictions, Offices / Branches were
advised to encourage staff members and customers to take e-pledge through Central Vigilance Commission
website.

Non -Fund Based Business

All the 644 branches are authorized to issue DDs, Collection of cheques etc. 198 branches are having locker
facilities. Bank has entered into MoU with M/s. Star Health and Allied Insurance Co Ltd, M/s. United India
Insurance Company, M/s. Universal Sompo General Insurance Company Itd, M/s. Life Insurance Corporation of
India and M/s SBI General Life Insurance to earn Non Interest income from Bancassurance business. Coin
vending machine service is available at Gundur, Rajagambeeram, Semmarikulam, Batlagundu, Kollacherri &
Salem Branches.
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
Manpower Profile

Total number of staffas on 31.03.2022 was at 2613 as against the position of 2563 as on 31.03.2021.

% of % of
Category SC ST OoBC Others Total Women
SC/ST Women
Officers 314 70 756 479 1619 23.71 645 39.84
Office Assistant (MP) 212 25 485 247 969 24.46 447 46.13
Office Attendant(MP) 7 0 12 6 25 28.00 5 20.00
Total 533 95 1253 732 2613 24.03 1097 41.98

Recruitment

During the year 2021-22, Bank has recruited 1 Officer in Scale Il, 54 Officers in Scale I, 121 Office Assistants
(Multipurpose) and 1 Office Attendant (MP).

Promotions

Promotion is a milestone in everyone’s career path and also a motivating factor to deliver their best towards the

growth of the organization. During the year 2021-22, Bank has promoted various cadres of the staffin accordance
with the promotion policy in place.

Category No of Promotions
Officer Scale IV to Officer Scale V 4
Officer Scale Il to Officer Scale IV 8
Officer Scale Il to Officer Scale |l 41
Officer Scale | to Officer Scale Il 41
Office Assistant(Multipurpose) to Officer Scale | 80
Office Attendants (Multipurpose) to Office Assistant (Multipurpose) 15

Training

Training Policy has been approved by Board on 17.06.2020 and the policy will be in force till such time it is
reviewed and modified by the Board. Staff were nominated for various online training programs conducted by
external training institutions viz. BIRD-Mangalore, CAB-RBI Pune, [IBM-Guwahati, IIBF, NAHRD-New Delhi,
NIBM-Pune, etc. for their capacity building to face emerging new challenges in the Banking industry. Besides,
online training on Retail Loan Products, LSR & Valuation for Branch Managers were organized by our Credit
Department.

Our renovated Staff Training Center (STC) was made functional at Sivaganga during this year and in-house
trainings have been conducted. Staff were trained on various areas during the Financial Year 2021-22 such as
Fundamentals of Credit Analysis, Effective Branch Management, Fin Tech and Fl,International Symposium on
International best practices in financing small holder farmers, Consumer Protection and Grievance redressal,
Balance sheet & Ratio Analysis,NPAPrevention and Recovery etc.

Atotal of 1858 staff [Officers & OA(MP)] were trained, both via Online and Offline modes, during the financial year
2021-22.
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Staff Welfare Measures
COVID-19 Measures

\V Financial Relief of Rs.20,00,000/- to the legal heirs of Staff Member on account of loss of life of Staff
Memberdue to COVID-19.

Vv  Reimbursement of cost of testing for COVID-19 to Employees of the bank.
v COVID-19Interest Free Salary Advance.

v Emergency medical expenditure upto 3 months of net salary for meeting hospitalization expenses
related to COVID-19.

Financial Relief for death of staff while in service
An amount of Rs. 20,000/- is provided to the kin of the staff who dies in service, towards managing the funeral
expenses, etc.

Superannuation Benefits

To take care of Staff Superannuation Benefits viz., Gratuity payment and leave encashment, sufficient provisions
are made, and the funds are placed in the form of investments with the Life Insurance Corporation of India and
other funds. For financial year 2021-22, an additional contribution of Rs.150.00 Crores was provided for pension
fund corpus.

Pension
As per GOl directions, Pension Scheme has been implemented in our Bank w.e.f. 01.04.2018 for staff members
who joined the bank on or before 31.03.2010. The details of pensioners are as below:

. No of Pensioners as on No of Pensioners as on
FETEIEET DTS 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Superannuation + CRS 644 604
Family 141 121
Total 785 725

Since 2018-19, total funds provided for pension corpus up to March 31,2021 was Rs. 323.50 Crore. Bank has
provided a sum of Rs. 150.00 Crore towards pension corpus during this reporting year, taking the total
contributionto Rs.473.50 Crore.

Importantevents

1. Hon’ble Union Finance Minister Smt. Nirmala Sitharaman and Hon’ble Minister of State in the Ministry
of Fisheries, Animal Husbandry & Dairying and Ministry of Information and Broadcasting
Dr.L.Murugan visited the Bank stall at the Outreach Program held at Aruppukottai, Virudhunagar on
12.09.2021.

2.  Bankreceived APY Makers of Excellence 5.0 Award from PFRDA at New Delhi for the APY campaign
from Oct 6th, 2021 to Nov 20th, 2021.

& Bank was honoured with appreciation by NABARD during its 40th Foundation Day for the Bank’s
financial performance and developmental initiatives.

4.  Android based micro ATM was launched by Ms. P.T.Usha, DGM, NABARD in the presence of our
Chairman, General Managers and DDM, NABARD on 12.07.2021.
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Board of Directors

The Board, headed by the Chairman of the Bank, consists of nine Directors to direct and monitor the activities /
development of the Bank. Two Directors nominated by the Government of India, Two Directors nominated by
Government of Tamil Nadu, One Director by Reserve Bank of India, One Director by National Bank for Agriculture
and Rural Development and three Directors by Sponsor Bank including the Chairman, constitute the Board.

Acknowledgement

Bank conveys its gratitude to the Government of India, the Government of Tamil Nadu, Indian Bank, Reserve
Bank of India and NABARD for their valuable guidance and support. Bank also places on record its appreciation
for the devoted services rendered by all sections of staff of the Bank. Bank is thankful to the customers, well-
wishers, District Administrations and Non-Governmental Organizations for their support and patronage. Bank
also acknowledges the valuable guidance and suggestions given by M/s Anand & Ponnappan, Chennai,
Statutory Central Auditors of the Bank and other Statutory Branch Auditors in finalizing the Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Accountfor the yearended 31st March 2022.

For and on behalf of Directors

Place : Salem
Sd/-

Date :17.05.2022 Chairman
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Performance of the Bank at a Glance

(Rs. in thousands)

S.No Particulars 2020-21 2021-22
A | Key Performance Indicators
1 No. of Districts Covered 81 37
2 No. of Branches 640 644
a) Rural 881 338
b) Semi— Urban 269 270
c) Urban 29 30
d) Metro 5 6
3 Total Staff (Excl. Sponsor Bk. Staff) 2563 2613
Of which, Officers 1553 1619
4 | Deposits 148588216 170932837
5 | Growth (%) 19.22 15.04
6 Borrowing Outstanding 65941744 74248732
Gross loans and advances outstanding 157192293 176172595
Growth ( % ) 27.95% 12.07%
Of 6 above, loans to Priority Sector 150331121 171131746
Of 6 above, loans to Non Target Group 6861172 5040849
Of 6 above, loans to SC/ST 38798235 48976383
Of 6 above, loans to SF/MF /AL 87123327 115930200
Of 6 above, loans to Minorities 17198346 24251179
Loans & Adv. Outstanding(Net of NPA Provisions) 154691352 173219701
7 CD Ratio % ( Gross advances to Deposits) 105.79 103.07
8 Investments Outstanding
SLR Investment Outstanding 25968613 30161849
Non — SLR Investment Outstanding (TMB with NABARD) 0 0
B | Averages
9 Average Deposits 136123091 162992773
10 | Average Borrowings 54067643 63904682
11 | Average Gross Loans & Adv. 133663791 169083308
12 | Average SLR Investments 24279331 28794984
Average SLR Invt. As % to Avg. Deposits 16.34 16.85
13 | Average Working Funds 210267899 250548708

— -
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(Rs. in thousands)

S.No Particulars 2020-21 2021-22

C | Loans Issued During the Year

14 | Loans issued during the year 170242680 190838147
Of 14 above, loans to Priority Sector 162383927 184307393
Of 14 above, loans to SC /ST 51433672 38915700
Of 14 above, loans to SF/MF /AL 94486887 127418340
Of 14 above, loans to Minorities 25536235 25158522

D | Productivity- business

15 | Per Branch ((Deposit + Gross advance)/No.of branches) 477782 538984
Per Staff((Deposit + Gross advance)/No.of Staff) 119306 132838

E | Recovery Performance

16 | Total
Demand 115936512 132,771,051
Recovery 113215935 129,358,835
Overdues 2720577 3,412,216
Recovery % (June Position) 97.65 97.43

17 | Farm Sector
Demand 80122098 95117181
Recovery 78738195 93037118
Overdues 1388903 2080062
Recovery % (June Position) 98.27 97.81

18 | Non — Farm Sector
Demand 35245213 37653870
Recovery 34028639 36321717
Overdues 1216574 1332154
Recovery % (June Position) 96.55 96.46

F | Asset Classification( Net of IBPC)

19 | a) Standard 143796080 153219701
b) Sub — Standard 927535 457930
c) Doubtful 2430809 2459000
d) Loss 37869 35964
Total 147192293 156172595

T 32 .
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(Rs. in thousands)

S.No Particulars 2020-21 2021-22
20 | Gross Loans and Advances 157192293 176172595
Std. Assets as % Gross Loans & Adv. O.S 97.84 98.32

G | Profitability

21 | Interest Paid on

a) Deposits 7875384 8457145

b) Borrowings 2501687 2416354
22 | Salary 2176976 2336659
23 | Other Operating Expenses 1062056 1103780
24 | Provisions Made during the year

a) Against NPAs 650745 533863

b) Other Provisions 2131801 2902858
25 | Interest Received on

a) Loans & Advances 11418446 12972428

b) SLR Invts./ Money at call/ TDR with Sp.Bank& Approved 4030339 3720844

Securities/CRR/ Non-SLR Securities
26 | Misc. Income 2794959 3350185
27 | Gross Profit 4627642 5729519

Profit after Tax 1845096 2292798

H Other Information

28 | Share Capital Deposit Received - -
29 | DICGC -

a) Claims Settled — Cumulative - -

b) Claims Received but pending adjustment - -

c) Claims pending with the Corporation - -

30 | Cumulative Provision

a) Against Standard Assets 396873 443473

b) Against NPAs 2500941 2952894

c) Against Frauds 9566 4007
31 | Interest De-Recognised

a) During the year 396018 454986

b) Cumulative 1730783 2185769
32 | Loans written-off during the year (through OTS)

a) No. of A/Cs 1677 4765

b) Amount 18919 84922
33 | P &L Credit Balance 9160869 10995107
34 | Reserves 13701337 15994136
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To

The Shareholders of Tamil Nadu Grama Bank,
Salem

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of TAMIL NADU GRAMABANK (“the Bank”) as at March
31,2022, which comprise the Balance Sheetas at March 31,2022, the Profitand Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and notes to financial statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”) in
which are included returns for the year ended on that date of:

(i) The Head Office and 33 Branches audited by us;
(ii) 404 Branches audited by respective statutory Branch Auditors;

The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance
with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD).
Alsoincluded in the Balance sheet, the Profitand Loss Account and Cash flow statement are the returns from 207
branches which have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 25 % of advances, 18 %
of deposits, and 25 % of interestincome and 18% of interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
possible effects of the matter described in ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion’ section of our report, the aforesaid
financial statements give information required by the Banking Regulation Act,1949, the Regional Rural Bank Act
1976, and guidelines of Reserve Bank of India and NABARD, in the manner so required for bank and give a true
and fair view in conformity with applicable accounting principles generally accepted in Indiaand :

i. The Balance sheet, read with the significant accounting policies and the notes thereon is a full and fair
Balance sheet containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and
fair view of state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2022;

ii. TheProfitand Loss Account, read with the significant accounting policies and the notes thereon shows
atrue balance of profit for the year ended on that date; and

iii. The CashFlow statementgives atrue and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on thatdate;

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The bank has not made 100% provision for the unsecured exposures on the Advances in respect of Self Help
Group (SHG) and Kissan Credit Cards (KCC) which are classified as Non-Performing as in the opinion of the
management they are secured in accordance with the scheme of the loans as well as the conditions stipulated
thereon. This non-provision was qualified by the previous Statutory Central Auditors for the financial year
2020-21.

We have reviewed the scheme as well as the prudential norms on provisioning as applicable to RRBs vide
Circular No. RPCD. No. RRB.BC.112/03.05.34/ 95-96 dated 22.03.1996. The Bank has relied upon the concept
of the scheme which holds good as long as the Advances are performing. Once they have become
non-performing the issue is whether the available security, as claimed by the bank, for the loans SHG and KCC
which have become NPAare legally enforceable for realisation or not.

In our opinion the unsecured exposure in respect of SHG categories will attract additional provision as there will
not be any enforceable security available for the bank and hence the qualification reported in the previous year is
retained in respect of NPA in SHG advances. However in view of practical difficulties in segregation between
secured and unsecured portion of the advances, we are unable to quantify the impact thereon.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAI. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the information
and reports we relied are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

1. Attention is drawn to the Other Note 18.12.b to the financial statements, which describes deferment of
pension liability by the bank pursuant to the exemption granted by NABARD vide its circular No NB. DoS.Pol.
HO/2533/J-1/2019-20 dated 12th December, 2019. Accordingly, Rs.1500000.00 thousand has been
charged to the Profit and Loss Account for the current year 2021-22 (cumulative payments Rs.4735000.00
thousand up to years ended 31.03.2022) in terms of the requirements of the aforesaid RBI circular and the
balance unpaid amountofRs.617,720.28 thousand is carried forward.

Had such a circular not been issued, the profit of the bank would have been lower and Liability would have
increased by Rs.617, 720.28 thousands pursuant to application of the requirements of AS 15.

2. Attentionis drawn to Other Note 18.17.b & C of the Financials wherein it is stated that provision for Current &
Deferred tax Income Tax liabilities are recognized in the books based on the income declared in the P&L
account. However, bank is reporting NILincome in the return ofincome filed with the Income Tax department
on account of 100% deduction availed under section 80P of the Income Tax Act, thus admitting excess
liability including deferred tax of Rs.1222915 thousands on the reporting date, as in the opinion of the
management uncertainty exist relating to the future outcome of anticipated litigation. Moreover, as per the
Accounting Standard (AS29) Issued by ICAI, a provision should be recognized only when an enterprise has
apresentobligation as aresult of a pastevent

Our opinionis not modified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Directors’ Report and Management Discussion and Analysis, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements, stand alone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibility of the Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of Bank in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) and provisions of Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976, Section 29 of the Banking
Regulations Act,1949, applicable circular and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and/or NABARD
from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
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with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, managementis responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for audit of financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
toinfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

v  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
orerror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

v  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

v Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going
concern.

v  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
amannerthatachieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
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requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thoughtto bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

1. We did not audit the financial statements of 404 branches included in the financial statements of the Bank,
whose financial statements/information reflect total business of Rs196275978.93 thousands as at March
31, 2022 and total interest revenue of Rs.8363198.75 thousands for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the financial statements. The financial statements / information of these branches have been
audited by the branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and in our opinion in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely on the report of such
branch auditors.

Further, we did not audit the financial statements/ information of 207 branches included in the financial
statements of the bank, whose financial statements/information reflect total business of Rs.74886216.36
thousands as at March 31, 2022 and total interest revenue of Rs. 3192779.77 for the year ended on that
date, as considered in the financial statements. The financial statements / information of these branches
have been certified by respective branch managers, in our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosuresincludedinrespectofbranches, is based solely on such certified information.

2. The comparative financial information of the Bank for the year ended March 31,2021 included in this
financial statements, are audited by the predecessor auditors of the Bank who expressed a modified opinion
vide reportdated 28th June 2021 for the yearended March 31,2021.

Further, we would like to draw the inference on the qualifications made by the predecessor auditors on the
financial statements for the yearended March 31,2021, that was on the following matters:

a. Non-provisioning on the unsecured exposure in respect of advances under KCC as qualified by the
previous Statutory Central Auditors for the financial year 2020-21. In this connection the bank
confirmed that KCC loans which have become NPA are secured by enforceable security as the
borrowers have signed the hypothecation agreement with the bank and thus requiring no additional
provision.

b.  Amortisation of pension liability of Rs.4889570 thousands as determined in the actuarial valuation as at
31.03.2021 which is not in line with the Accounting Standard AS-15 on Employees Benefits. We have
reviewed the current status and guided by ICAI opinion on this matter to bring the fact of the issue of
amortisation under the ‘Emphasis of Matters’ in the Independent Auditors Report instead of reporting
under Qualified Opinion.

c. Provisioning only on one facility of borrower which has become NPA instead of treating all the facilities
granted tothem as NPA. (i.e)., provisionis made on facility wise instead of borrower-wise. This system
deficiency is rectified during the current year and the previous auditors themself dropped their
qualification in their Limited Review Reportdated 17th February 2022 issued for Q3 result.

Ouropinionis not modified in respect of these matters.

37
—— Annual Report 2021-22




el
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

by indlinn Bark]

Reporton other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and the profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with provisions of Section
29 read with Form “A” and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and
NABARD guidelines.

As required by Section 30(3) of the Banking Regulation Act,1949 and Section 19(4) of the Regional Rural Bank
Act, 1976, We report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b. Thetransactions ofthe Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers the Bank;

c. The returns received from the offices and branches of the bank have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit;

d. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by Law have been kept by the Bank, so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and adequate returns/reports for the purpose of our audit
have been received from branches not visited by us;

e. The Balance sheet, the Profitand Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account and the reports/returns received from the branches not visited
by us;

f.  The Reports on the financial statements of the Branches audited by the Branch Auditors of the bank
under Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act,1949 have been sent to us and have been properly
dealt with by us in preparing this our Report; and

g. Inouropinion, the Balance sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
applicable accounting standards, except for non-compliance with AS 15 and AS 29 as stated in our
basis on Emphasis of Matter to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies
prescribed by RBland Accounting Standards issued by ICAL.

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants
FRNO00111S

Sd/-

R. Ponnappan

Partner MRN 021695

UDIN: 22021695AJCMBG1598

Place: Salem
Date :17.05.2022
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Significant accounting policies
Notes to Accounts

. Schedule As at As at

Particulars No March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital 1 469,545 469,545
Reserves and Surplus 2 15,994,136 13,701,337
Deposits 3 170,932,837 148,588,216
Borrowings 4 74,248,732 65,941,744
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 5,672,289 4,884,037
Total 267,317,539 233,584,879
ASSETS
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 7,429,029 6,032,960
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and 7 68,497,945 45,773,096
Short Notice
Investments 8 30,161,849 25,968,613
Advances 9 153,219,701 144,691,352
Fixed Assets 10 509,818 505,139
Other Assets 11 7,499,197 10,613,719
Total 267,317,539 233,584,879
Contingent Liabilities 12 136,841 125,959
Bills for Collection 20,950 24,436

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the accounts vide our Report of even date.

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Sd/- Shri. S.Selvaraj

CA R Ponnappan Chairman
Partner

MRN 021695 (Leave) Sd/-

Firm’s Regn. No.FRN000111S Smt. P. Amudha, |.A.S. Smt. Mariam Pallavi Baldev, I.A.S.

Director Director

Sd/- Sd/-

Shri.S.Krishnakumar Smt. S.Brindha

Director Director

(Leave) Sd/-

Place : Salem Shri. Sudhanshu Gaur Shri. P.Subramanian

Date :17.05.2022 Director Director
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 2022

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

- Schedule |For the Year Ended |For the Year Ended

Particulars No Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
INCOME
Interest Earned 13 16,693,272 15,448,786
Other Income 14 3,350,185 2,794,959
Total 20,043,457 18,243,745
EXPENDITURE
Interest expended 15 10,873,499 10,377,071
Operating Expenses 16 3,440,439 3,261,355
Provisions and Contingencies (Net) 2,212,806 1,732,546
Total 16,526,744 15,370,972
PROFIT
Net profit for the year 3,516,713 2,872,773
Provision for Current Tax 1,290,000 1,050,000
Provision for Deferred Tax (66,085) (22,323)
Net profit for the year after tax 2,292,798 1,845,096
Profit brought forward 9,160,869 7,684,791
Balance amount available for Appropriation 11,453,667 9,529,887
APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to statutory reserves 458,560 369,019
Transfer to General reserves - -
Balance carried over to balance sheet 10,995,107 9,160,869
Total 11,453,667 9,529,888
Earnings per Share - Face Value - Rs 10/- each
Basic (in Rs.) 48.83 39.30
Diluted (in Rs.) 48.83 39.30

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the accounts vide our Report of even date.

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

CA R Ponnappan

Partner

MRN 021695

Firm’'s Regn. No.FRN000111S

Place : Salem
Date :17.05.2022
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Shri. S.Selvaraj

Chairman

(Leave) Sd/-
Smt. P. Amudha, |.A.S. Smt. Mariam Pallavi Baldev, I.A.S.
Director Director
Sd/- Sd/-
Shri.S.Krishnakumar Smt. S.Brindha
Director Director
(Leave) Sd/-
Shri. Sudhanshu Gaur Shri. P.Subramanian
Director Director
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. For the Year Ended |For the Year Ended
Particulars Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss 2,292,798 1,845,097

Adjustments for :

Provisions for NPA 533,863 650,745

Provisions for Standard Assets 46,600 76,120

Provisions for Tax 1,290,000 1,050,000

Other Provisions and Contingencies 1,628,335 1,005,682

Depreciation 116,975 140,697

Loss/Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (net) (2,269) (508)

Income Tax Paid - -
Operating profit before working capital changes 5,906,302 4,767,832

Increase/(Decrease) in operating assets

(Increase)/Decrease in Investments (4,193,236) (1,551,446)

Increase)/Decrease in Advances (8,528,349) (27,199,563)

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 3,114,522 (1,339,066)

(9,607,063) (30,090,075)
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 22,344,621 23,954,454

Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings 8,306,988 20,216,197

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (2,710,546) (2,442,823)

27,941,064 41,727,828

Net Cash from Operating Activities 24,240,303 16,405,584
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (123,161) (72,251)
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 3,776 2,561
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (119,385) (69,690)
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Particul For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
articutars Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of Share Capital = =
Net Cash from Financing Activities - =
Cash flow from Operating Activities 24,240,303 16,405,584
Cash flow from Investing Activities (119,385) (69,690)
Cash flow from Financing Activities - -
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 24,120,918 16,335,894
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currency Notes) 750,668 864,744
Balances with Reserve Bank of India (in current account) 5,282,292 4,129,218
Balances with Banks
(a) in current accounts 1,483,096 2,613,973
(b) in other deposit accounts 44,290,000 27,862,227
51,806,056 35,470,162
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currency Notes) 667,843 750,668
Balances with Reserve Bank of India (in current account) 6,761,186 5,282,292
Balances with Banks
(a) in current accounts 1,477,945 1,483,096
(b) in other deposit accounts 67,020,000 44,290,000
75,926,974 51,806,056
Difference in Opening and closing cash and cash equivalents 24,120,918 16,335,894

Note :

Figures of the previous period have been regrouped wherever considered necessary to conform to current period classification

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

CA R Ponnappan

Partner

MRN 021695 (Leave)

Firm’'s Regn. No.FRN000111S Smt. P. Amudha, I.A.S.
Director
Sd/-
Shri.S.Krishnakumar
Director
(Leave)

Place : Salem Shri. Sudhanshu Gaur

Date :17.05.2022 Director
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Shri. S.Selvaraj
Chairman

Sd/-

Smt. Mariam Pallavi Baldev, I.A.S.

Director

Sd/-
Smt. S.Brindha
Director

Sd/-

Shri. P.Subramanian

Director
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particul As on As on
Gl el Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
Schedule -1
Share Capital
Authorised
2,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 20,000,000 2,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
469,54,480 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 469,545 469,545
Total 469,545 469,545
Schedule - 2
Reserves and Surplus
l. Statutory Reserves
Opening Balance 2,447,183 2,078,164
Add : Additions 458,560 369,019
Less : Deductions
Total - | 2,905,743 2,447,183
Il Capital Reserves
Opening Balance - -
Add : Additions -
Less : Deductions =
Total - 1l - -
ML, Revenue and Other Reserves
Opening Balance 2,092,814 2,092,814
Add : Additions o
Less : Deductions -
Total - 1lI 2,092,814 2,092,814
\"A Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Opening Balance 471 471
Add : Additions -
Less : Deductions o
Total - IV 471 471
V. Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 9,160,869 7,684,791
Add : Current year profit/ (Loss) 2,292,798 1,845,097
Less: Transfer to Statutory Resere (458,560) (369,019)
Total -V 10,995,107 9,160,869
Total (1 + I+ 1l + IV + V) 15,994,136 13,701,337
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
Schedule - 3
Deposits
A. |. Demand Deposits
(i) From Banks - -
(i) From Others 1,110,728 819,708
1,110,728 819,708
[l. Savings Bank Deposits 35,369,120 35,075,143
lll. Term Deposits
(i) From Banks 50,664,242 31,060,484
(i) From Others 83,788,747 81,632,881
134,452,989 112,693,365
Total - A (1 + 11 + [l1) 170,932,837 148,588,216
B. I. Deposits of Branches in India 170,932,837 148,588,216
II. Deposits of Branches outside India - -
Total -B (1 & Il) 170,932,837 148,588,216
Schedule - 4
Borrowings
. Borrowings in India
)  NABARD 68,538,749 64,792,443
i) Other Banks - Indian Bank 4,299,953 -
iii) Other Institutions and Agencies 1,410,030 1,149,301
Total - | 74,248,732 65,941,744
ll. Borrowings outside India -
Total - Il - -
Total - | + I 74,248,732 65,941,744
lll. Secured Borrowings included in
above - Refinance 74,248,732 65,941,744
Schedule - 5
Other Liabilities and Provisions
I. Bills Payable 210,981 161,771
II. Inter office adjustment (Net) C =
[ll. Interest accrued 446,516 441,296
IV. Contingent provision against standard assets 443,473 396,873
V. Others (including Provisions) 4,571,319 3,884,097
Total 5,672,289 4,884,037
Schedule - 6
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India
I. Cashin Hand (including Foreign Currency Notes) 667,843 750,668
II. Balances with Reserve Bank of India
i. In Current Account 6,761,186 5,282,292
ii. In Other Deposit Accounts - 3
Total 7,429,029 6,032,960
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

As on

Mar 31, 2022

As on

Mar 31, 2021

Schedule -7

Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

I. InIndia
i) Balances with banks
a) In Current Accounts
b) In Other Deposit accounts

ii) Money at Call and Short Notice
a) With Banks
b) With Other Institutions

1,477,945
67,020,000

1,483,096
44,290,000

Total - |

68,497,945

45,773,096

Il. Outside India
a) In Current Accounts
b) In Other Deposit accounts
¢) Money at Call and Short Notice

Total - I

Total (I & Il)

68,497,945

45,773,096

Schedule - 8
Investments
I. Investments in India in
a) Government Securities
b) Other Approved Securities
c) Shares
d) Debentures and Bonds - NABARD
e) Debentures and Bonds - Others
f) Investments in Subsidiaries/ Associate Companies
g) Others

30,161,849

25,968,613

Total - |

30,161,849

25,968,613

Il. Investments outside India in
a) Government Securities (including Local Authorities)
b) Others
i)Shares
ii)Debentures and Bonds

Total - 11

Total (I & 11)

30,161,849

25,968,613
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As on As on

icu Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021

Schedule -9

Advance

A. i) Bills purchased and Discounted - 1,000
ii) Cash Credit, Overdraft and Loans repayable on demand 134,554,331 126,480,730
iii) Term Loans 18,665,370 18,209,622
Total 153,219,701 144,691,352

B. i) Secured by tangible assets 152,767,886 144,578,606
i) Covered by Government securities / Bank guarantees - -
iii) Unsecured 451,815 112,746
Total 153,219,701 144,691,352

C. I. Advances in India
i. Priority Sector 148,323,270 138,154,350
ii. Public Sector - -
iii. Banks - -
iv. Others 4,896,431 6,537,002
Total 153,219,701 144,691,352
Il. Advances outside India - -

D. Asset Classification
i) Standard Assets 153,219,701 143,796,079
ii) Sub-Standard Assets - 834,038
iii) Doubtful Assets - 61,235
iv) Loss Assets C -
Total 153,219,701 144,691,352
Grand Total 153,219,701 144,691,352
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. As on As on
Particulars Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
Schedule - 10
Fixed Assets
l. Land
i) Opening Balance 345 345
ii) Additions during the year -
iii) Deductions during the year -
Total - | 345 345
Il. Premises
i) Gross Block as on 31st March 26,818 26,818
ii) Additions during the year - -
iii) Deductions during the year - -
26,818 26,818
i) Accumulated depreciation as on 31st March 2,615 1,341
i) Add: Charges for the year 1,210 1,274
i) Less: Deductions for the year = =
iv) Depreciation to date 3,825 2,615
Net Block - I 22,993 24,203
lll. Other Fixed Assets
i) Atcost as at31 March 768,747 698,548
i) Additions during the year 123,161 72,251
iii) Deductions during the year (1,507) (2,052)
890,401 768,747
iv) Depreciation as on 31st March 288,156 148,733
v) Add: Charges for the year 115,765 139,423
vi) Less: Deductions for the year = =
vii) Depreciation to date 403,921 288,156
Net Block - IlI 486,480 480,591
Net value (I, Il & IlI) 509,818 505,139
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. As on As on
Particulars Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
Schedule - 11
Other Assets
I. Inter Office Adjustment (Net) 1,345 39,533
Il. Interest accrued 858,249 958,746
Ill. Tax paid in advance/ Tax deducted at Source 4,608,857 3,739,084
IV. Stationery and Stamps 16,982 10,714
V. Others 1,792,877 5,710,839
VI. Deferred Tax 220,887 154,803
VI. Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss (Loss) - -
Total 7,499,197 10,613,719
Schedule - 12
Contingent Liabilities
I. Claims against the bank not acknowledged
as debtgratuity case 70,529 68,349
II. Liability for partly paid investments = =
Il. Liability on account of outstanding forward
exchange contracts - -
IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
a) InlIndia 12,050 11,049
b) Outside India - -
V. Acceptance endorsement and other obligations - -
VI. Other accounts for which bank is contingently liable 54,261 46,561
Total 136,841 125,959
Schedule - 13
Interest earned
I. Interest/ Discount on advances and bills 12,972,428 11,418,446
II. Income on investments 3,720,844 4,030,340
lll. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other - -
Inter bank funds
IV. Others - -
Total 16,693,272 15,448,786

\d

Annual Report 2021-22




/.‘ @ _t_r;tﬁlg;_r;nl_?.l tEIlJrrul 6Ll dhl

'I'AMII. NADU GRAMA BANK

{ A Governmant Owned Schaduled Bank Sponsarad by Indian Bank|

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. As on As on
Particulars Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
Schedule - 14
Other Income
I. Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 2,655,444 2,207,479
Il. Rent - -
[ll. Net profit on sale of Investments - =
Less : Net loss on sale of investment - -
IV. Net profit on revaluation of Investments - -
Less: Net loss on revaluation of Investments - -
V. Net profit on sale of Land, Buildings and Other assets 3,043 1,340
Less: Net loss on sale of Land, Buildings and Other assets (774) (832)
VI. Net profit on exchange transaction - -
Less: Net loss on exchange transaction - -
VIl.Income earned by way of dividend etc., from subsidiaries,
Joint venture setup abroad/ in India - -
VIII. Miscellaneous income 692,472 586,972
Total 3,350,185 2,794,959
Schedule - 15
Interest expended
[. Interest on Deposits 8,457,145 7,875,384
. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-bank borrowings 2,416,354 2,501,687
[ll. Others - -
Total 10,873,499 10,377,071
Schedule - 16
Operating Expenses
I.  Payment to and provision for employees 2,336,659 2,176,976
Il. Rent, Taxes and Lighting 237,968 227,131
Ill. Printing and Stationery 28,921 28,960
IV. Advertisement and Publicity 5,796 5,532
V. Depreciation on Bank's property 116,975 140,697
VI. Directors' fees/ Remuneration, allowances and expenses - -
VII. Auditor's fees and expenses (including branch
auditors fees & expenses) 27,564 27,685
VIIl. Law charges 11,718 4,456
IX. Postages, Telegrams and Telephones etc. 106,457 91,295
X. Repairs and Maintenance 222,231 185,006
XI. Insurance 144,358 131,438
XIl. Other expenses 201,792 242,179
Total 3,440,439 3,261,355

_ 49
I e— Annual Report 2021-22




glﬂ!{ﬂ@.ﬂﬂ'ﬂ wu il .
TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK

by indlinn Bark]

Schedule 17- Significant Accounting Policies

A.Background

Tamil Nadu Grama Bank was formed upon amalgamation of Pallavan Grama Bank and Pandyan Grama bank
with effect from 1st April 2019 under the Regional Rural Banks Act 1976 vide Government of India Notification No
363 dated 28th January 2019 with its Head Quarters at Salem. The Bank is jointly owned by Central and State
Governments and sponsored by Indian Bank. It is operating in all the Districts of Tamilnadu except Chennai and
provides a wide range of products and services to small and marginal farmers, agriculture labourers, artisans and
small entrepreneursinrural areas.

B.Basis of Preparation

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of
accounting unless otherwise stated in accordance with requirements under the Third Schedule of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and confirm to the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (Indian GAAP)in India,
comprising of regulatory norms & guidelines prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), the Banking
Regulations Act, 1949, Regional Rural Bank Act 1976 as amended, the Circulars and guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI)/NABARD from time to time and Accounting Standards issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

C.Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as on the date of the
financial statements and the reported income and expenses during the reporting year. The Management believes
that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results in
future could differ from these estimates which are recognised prospectively.

D. Significant AccountingPolicies
1. Revenuerecognition
a. Income andexpenditure are accounted ontime accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

b. Interest on Non-Performing Assets including Investments, is recognised on realisation basis as per the
prudential norms prescribed by RBI.

c. Recoveryin Non-Performing Assets is first apportioned towards principal and the balance, if any, towards
interest.

d. Interest on Government Securities and other Investments are recognised on accrual basis proportionately
overthetenure.

e. Income fromunits of mutual funds is accounted on cash basis.

f. Profit on sale ofinvestments in the Held to Maturity (HTM) category is appropriated to Capital Reserve, net of
applicable taxes and amount required to be transferred to Statutory Reserve and loss, if any, is charged off
to Profit & Loss Accountin accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

g. Intereston Bills Purchased, Commission, Exchange, Locker Rent and all other income are accounted on a
realisation basis.

h. Intereston matured overdue Term deposits is accounted by creating provision at the rate specified by RBI.

i. Allotherincome and expenses are accounted on a realisation basis unless otherwise stated in the financial
statementor as required by any Accounting Standard.

= 50
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2.Investment

As the Bank has no separate Treasury Department all Investments are transacted through its Sponsor Bank.

Classification

Investments are classified into Held to Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for Trading (HFT)
categories in accordance with the RBI Guidelines.

Basis of Classification

\Y4
v
\Y4

Investments thatthe Bank intends to hold till maturity are categorised as “Held to Maturity (HTM)”.
Investments that are held principally for resale are categorised as “Held for Trading (HFT)”.

Investments, which are not classified in above two categories, are classified as “Available for Sale
(AFS)”.

Aninvestmentis classified as HTM, HF T or AFS at the time of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst

categoriesis done in conformity with regulatory guidelines.

Valuation

a.

p W o o

Held to Maturity

Classified as Securities in HTM category are recorded at acquisition cost and need not be marked to market.
Where the acquisition cost is higher than the face value, such excess paid if any, is amortised over the term
of maturity.Such amortisation of premium is accounted as deduction from Income on Investment. Broken
period interest paid/ received on debt instruments is treated as interest expense/ income and is excluded
from cost/ sale consideration.

Available for Sale and Held for Trading

Investments classified as “Available for Sale”are marked to market at quarterly intervals and ‘Held for
Trading”are marked to market at monthly intervals. Cost is individually revalued at market price or fair value
determined as per the regulatory guidelines and the net depreciation if any, of each group for each category
is provided forand net appreciationisignored.

In eventofinter category transfer ofinvestments

Transfer of securities from HF T/ AFS category to HTM category is carried out at the lower of acquisition cost/
book value/ market value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided
for. Transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS category is carried out on acquisition price/ book value.
Aftertransfer, these securities are immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, is provided, in the
Profitand Loss Account.

Units of Mutual Funds are valued at NAV if unquoted.

Others Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost.

Advances

Loans and Advances are classified as performing and non-performing, as follows based on the guidelines/
directivesissued by the RBI:

The term loan, is classified as a non-performing asset, if interest and/ or instalment of principal remains
overdue for a period of more than 90 days;

An Overdraftor Cash Credit, is classified as a nonperforming asset, if, the account remains “out of order”, i.e.
if the outstanding balance exceeds the sanctioned limit/ drawing power continuously for a period of 90 days,
or if there are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the date of balance sheet, or if the credits are not
adequate to coverthe interest debited during the same period;

The bills purchased/ discounted are classified as Non-performing Asset, if the bill remains overdue for a
period of more than 90 days.

The agricultural advances are classified as a nonperforming if, (i) for short duration crops, where the
instalment of principal or interest remains overdue for two crop seasons; and (ii) for long duration crops,
where the principal orinterestremains overdue for one crop season.
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b. NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets, based on the following criteria stipulated
by RBI:

i. Sub-standard:Aloan assetthathasremained non-performing for a period less than or equal to 12 months.

ii. Doubtful: Aloan assetthathasremained inthe sub-standard category fora period of 12 months.

iii. Loss:Aloanassetwhereloss hasbeenidentified butthe amounthas not been fully written off.

c. Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines prescribed by the regulatory authorities subject to
minimum provision as details below.

i. Substandard Assets: A General Provision of 15% of the outstanding amount and additional provision of 10%
forthe unsecured ab-initio where the realisable value of the security is less than 10%.

ii. Doubtful Assets: 25% up to one year, 40% up to 1-3 years , 100% for more than 3 years on the secured
portion and 100% on the on the unsecured portion.

iii. LossAssets: 100% onthe outstanding balance.

iv. Standard Assets; in addition to the specific provisions on Non-Performing Assets, a general provisions are
also made for standard assets and restructured advances considered as Standard Assets as per the extant
guidelines prescribed by the RBI. The provisions on standard assets are not reckoned for arriving at net
NPAs. These provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the Balance-sheet under the head "Other Liabilities &
Provisions - Others".

4. FixedAssets, Depreciation and Amortisation

Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortisation except for Land carried which
is carried at cost.

b. Costincludes cost of purchase including ineligible ITC portion of the GST charged and all expenditure such
as site preparation, installation costs and professional fees incurred on the asset before it is put to use.
Subsequent expenditure(s) incurred on the assets put to use are capitalised only when it increases the
future benefits from such assets or their functioning capability.

c. Thefixed assets are depreciated at written down value method based at the rates stated as under:

Items Rate
General Plant and Machinery 15%
Solar Plant 40%
Motor Vehicles and cycles 15%
Computers, Printers, UPS and Computer Software forming 40%
integral part of the Computer Hardware’s
Core Banking Solution and related Hardware 40%
Furniture, Fixtures & Safe Deposit Lockers 10%
Premises 5%
Electrical Fittings 10%
Wooden Counters 10%
Computer Software which does not form integral part of the

3 years

Computer Hardware’s and cost of software development
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If assetis putto use for less than 180 days then amount equal to 50% of the amount calculated using normal
depreciating rates is allowed as depreciation otherwise 100% depreciationis allowed.

Assets costinglessthan . 1,000 each are charged offin the year of purchase.

Government /NABARD grants related to specific fixed assets is presented in the balance sheet by showing
the grant as a deduction from the gross value of the assets concerned in arriving at their book value. Where
the grantrelated to a specific fixed asset equals the whole,of the cost of the asset, the asset should be shown
inthe balance sheetata nominal value.

Impairment of Assets

Impairment Losses, if any, on fixed assets are recognised wherever carrying cost of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, in accordance with the Accounting Standard AS28 ‘Impairment of Assets”. The
recoverable amountis greater of the assets net selling price and its value in use.

Employees Benefit
Provident Fund

This is a defined contribution plan. Contributions are remitted to Provident Fund Authorities in accordance
with relevant statute/rules and are charged to Profit and Loss account on accrual basis. The bank has no
further obligation beyond its monthly contribution.

Gratuity

This is a Defined Benefit Plan, administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India. The liability towards
gratuity is determined based on actuarial valuationusing projected unit credit method subject to the gap
prescribed by the Statutory Authorities.

Pension

This is a Defined benefit plan introduced in 2019-20. Contribution for pension fund is made on the basis of
actuarial valuation. Actuarial Liability is being amortized over a period of 5 years, as per the NABARD
guidelines vide RefNo.NB. DoS. PoL. HO/2523/J-1/2019-20 dated 12.12.2019

The Bank has implemented the National Pension System (NPS), based on the Directions of NABARD
circular No 222/2019-20 dated 27.02.2021 with effect from 01.01.2020. This being, ‘defined contribution
plan’ contributions paid are charged to Profit & Loss Account.

Leave encashment

Compensated absence (privilege leave benefit) is provided for based on actuarial valuation by the Life
Insurance Corporation of India Using projected Unit Credit method.

Segment Reporting

The Bank's current business activity has only one primary reportable segment viz. banking including
banking operations. Hence, segment reporting under AS-17 is not required. The secondary segment is also
notrelevant as the bank does not operate in any different geographical segments which bear varying risk.
Leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and the benefits of ownership of the
leased assets are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
in the Statement of Profitand Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Taxes onincome

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tax expense incurred by the Bank.
The current tax expense and deferred tax expense are determined in accordance with the provisions of the
Income TaxAct, 1961 and as perAccounting Standard 22 —issued by ICAI.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on the timing differences between taxable incomes and
accounting income for the current year which are capable of reversal in subsequent year and using tax rates
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and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred Tax
Assets are recognised on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there is virtual
certainty thatsuch deferredtax assets can be realised against future profits.

Earnings per Share

In accordance with AS 20 issued by the ICAI, basic Earnings per Share are computed by dividing the Net
Profit after Tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding for the year.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

In accordance with AS 29, issued by the ICAI, the Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and would result in a probable outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made. ContingentAssets are notrecognised in the financial statements.
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Schedule 18 - Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022

Disclosure in financial statements

(All amounts are stated in Rupees thousands unless otherwise stated)

1. Regulatory Capital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

2L, FERIE TS Mar 51 %2022 Mar 51 °2021
)] Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1) / Paidup share capital and 1,62,42,323 1,40,15,608
reserves (net of deductions, if any)
i) Additional Tier 1 capital*/Other Tier 1 capital 0 0
iiiy | Tier 1 capital(i+ii) 1,62,42,323 1,40,15,608
iv) | Tier 2 capital 4,43,944 3,97,344
V) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 1,66,86,267 1,44,12,952
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 12,87,47,394 | 11,79,62,697
vii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 12.62 11.87
viii) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 0.34 0.34
ix) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a 12.96 12.21
percentage of RWAs)
X) Percentage of the share holding of
a) Government of India 50 50
b) Government of Tamil Nadu 15 15
c) Sponsor Bank — Indian Bank 35 35
b) Draw down of Reserves
‘Nil’ during Current and Previous years
2. Asset liability management
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
Particulars 1dt:yl4 1%;;: 8 rﬁ?)rtnct,hg’s rg;’r?trh?’s n?::trhss yg:re ;:d yge‘l’re ;:d Over 5 Total
to 6 months, and up to upto3 uptos years
1 years years years
Deposits | 9969475 | 4088500 |25904641|26411575|58055144|44679439| 1121135 | 702928|170932837
Advances| 9222906 | 409598 |18384266|28565379|87764218| 6035861, 834866 | 2002607 (153219701
Investments 0 0| 100000 50000 249420, 625723| 6894050 22242656 30161849
Borrowings| 4299952 0| 5982208| 6281644|35556816|17021184| 5081728 25200| 74248732
55 =
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3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 31st March 2022

Investments in India*

As on Mar 31, 2022

As on Mar 31, 2021

Other

Gsc>vern_n_1ent Approved Total.ln\llesfments Govern_rpent OtherAp_p_roved Total _inyes_tments
ecurities Securities in india Securities Securities in india
Held to Maturity
Gross 3,01,61,849 0/3,01,61,849|2,59,68,613 0/2,59,68,613
Less:Provision for non- 0 0 0
performing investments(NPI)
Net 3,01,61,849 0/3,01,61,849/2,59,68,613 0/2,59,68,613
Available for Sale
Gross 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less:Provision for depreciation 0 0 0 0 0 0
and NPI
Net 0 0 0 0 0 0
Held for Trading
Gross 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less: Provision for depreciation 0 0 0 0 0 0
and NPI
Net 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Investments 3,01,61,849 0/3,01,61,849|2,59,68,613 0/2,59,68,613
Less:Provision for non- 0 0 0 0 0
performing investments
Less:Provision for depreciation 0 0 0 0 0
and NPI 0
Net 3,01,61,849 0/3,01,61,849/2,59,68,613 0/2,59,68,613
*No Investments outside India
- T -
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b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Particulars As on As on
Mar 31, 2022 | Mar 31, 2021

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments . .
Opening balance
Add:Provisions made during the year 0 0
Less:Write off / write back of excess 0 0
provisions during the year 0 0
Closing balance 0 0
Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve / Opening balance 471 471
Add:Amount transferred during the year 0 0
Less:Draw down 0 0
Closing balance 471 471
Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of ) )

Not applicable | Not applicable
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category

c) Sale and transfers to / from HTM category
-NIL-

d) Non-SLR Investment Portfolio

i) Non-performing non-SLR investments

. As on As on
SI.No. Particulars Mar 31,2022 | Mar 31, 2021
a) Opening balance
b) Additions during the year since 1st April o
c) Reductions during the above period
d) Closing balance
e) Total provisions held
ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments
Extent of Extento Below Extent of Extent of
Sl.No. Issuer Amount Private Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Placement |Grade Securities Securities Securities
(1) (2) (3) 4) (5) (6) (7)
Current |Previous| Current |Previous |Current |Previous |Current Previous |Current Previous
a) PSUs year year year year year year year year year year

b) |Fls

c) Banks

d) Private Corporates

e) Subsidiaries/Joint
f) Ventures -NIL-
g) Others

Provision held

towards depreciation

Total

S e ﬁ.*.ﬁ_ 57 _, = e —
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e) Repo transactions (in face value terms)

Minimum Minimum Daily average | Outstanding
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding ason

during the year | during the year | during the year | Mar 31, 2022
I) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities
b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities -NIL-
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo
a) Government securities
b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities

4. Asset Quality
a) Classification of advances and provisions held for financial year 2021-22
Particulars Standard NorX::;%r:sling Total

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 14,37,96,079 33,96,214 | 14,71,92,293
Add:Additions during the year 5,03,806
Less:Reductions during the year 9,47,126
Closing balance 15,32,19,701 29,52,894 | 15,61,72,595
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
[) Upgradation 80,467
i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 7,81,737
iii)Technical / Prudential Write - offs -
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 84,922
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 3,96,873 25,00,941 28,97,814
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 46,600 5,36,875
Less: Excess provision reversed / Write-off loans 0 84,922
Closing balance of provisions held 4,43,473 29,52,894 33,96,367
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 8,95,273
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0
Less:Reductions during the year 8,95,273
Closing Balance 0

58
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Non-Performing

Particulars Standard R e Total
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0
Add: Additional provisions made during the year 0
Less: Amount drawn down during the year 0
Closing balance of floating provisions 0
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts 1,16,838
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 0
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential written-off 76
accounts during the year
Closing balance 1,16,762
b) Classification of advances and provisions held for financial year 2020-21
Particulars Standard Nor;\-::;c;rerr;ing Total
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 11,64,21,821 29,31,236 | 11,93,53,057
Add: Additions during the year 11,20,548
Less: Reductions during the year 6,55,570
Closing balance 14,37,96,079 33,96,214 | 14,71,92,293
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 97,534
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 5,38,738
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs -
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 19,298
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 3,20,753 18,61,268 21,82,021
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 76,120 6,58,971
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0 19,298
Closing balance of provisions held 3,96,873 25,00,941 28,97,814
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 10,69,968

Annual Reoft 2
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Particulars Standard No:::;r::ren;ing Total

Add: Fresh additions during the year 4,80,875
Less: Reductions during the year 6,55,570
Closing Balance 8,95,273
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0
Add: Additional provisions made during the year 0
Less: Amount drawn down during the year 0
Closing balance of floating provisions 0
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts 1,16,838
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year -
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential written-off
accounts during the year 0
Closing balance 1,16,838

Ratios (in %)

As on Mar 31, 2022

As on Mar 31, 2021

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 1.68 2.16
Net NPA to Net Advances 0 0.62
Provision coverage ratio 100.00 73.63

*In respect of loans under SHG which are classified as Non-performing (NPA), provision is made on the total
outstanding at 15% on sub-standard assets, 25% on doubtful assets up to one year and 40% up to one to three year.
In the opinion of the management all the loans are secured by the guarantee provided by the SHG members as well

as by the hypothecation of assets for which loans were disbursed.

C) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

As on Mar 31,2022 As on Mar 31,2021
. Percentage . Percentage
Sector Out_sr:)atr;tlilng ﬁ';’:ss ﬂ;’i’*g?j Out.;._:atr;:‘llng GrossNPAs ﬁ?%g?:
Advances* Avancesin | Advances Eroaly
I) | PrioritySector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 13,36,70,239 13,13,335 0.98| 11,44,56,070 |  19,42,865 1.70
Advances to industries sector
b)| . o : 1,99,955 40,232 2012  2,38,670 68,525 28.71
eligible as priority sector lending
c) | Services 18,07,411 4,39,535 24,32  19,89,354 2,32,629 11.69
d) | Personal loans 0
e) | Others 1,54,46,723 10,51,798 6.81| 2,36,47,027 8,95,677 3.79
Subtotal (i) 15,11,24,328 | 28,44,900 1.66 14,03,31,121 31,39,697 2.24
- = 60 K
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ii) | Non-prioritySector

a) | Agriculture and allied activities

b) | Industry

c) | Services

d) | Personal loans 64,183 4,751 7.40 68,707 8,606 12.53

e) | Others 49,84,084 1,03,243 207 67,92,465 247,911 3.65
Sub-total(ii) 50,48,267 1,07,994 2.14|  68,61,172 2,56,517 3.74
Total (I+ ii) 15,61,72,595 |  29,52,894 1.89/14,71,92,293 |  33,96,214 2.31

* outstanding total advances are net of IBPC of Rs.2000.00 crore for current year and Rs.1000.00 crore for previous year

d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring
Details of Accounts subjected to Restructuring

Agricult d ¢ f Micro,Smalland | Retail (excluding
gricuiture an Orporates _ yedium Enterprises| agriculture and Total
allied activities | (excluding MSME) (MSME) MSME)
Current | Previous |Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year | Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Number of borrowers | 4,921 6,425 1,829 3420 162| 14,766, 1,991
Standard| Gross Amount 2,23,158 3,85,160(1,22,9608,30,388| 90,670/14,38,706/ 2,13,630
Provision held 22,315 34161 6,148| 82,990 4,983| 1,39,466| 11,131
s Number of borrowers 665 750 251 301 1,716 251
u -
Gross Amount 30,905 49,358 16,014/1,18,286 1,98,549| 16,014
Standard
Provision held 0 0 0 0 0
Number of borrowers 1 16 454 9 36 454
Doubtful | Gross Amount 846 2,249, 27,605 5,324 8,419| 27,605
Provision held 0 0 0 0 0
Number of borrowers | 5,597 0 0 0 7,191 2,534| 3,730 162 16,518] 2,696
Total Gross Amount 2,54,909 0 0 0 |4,36,767|1,66,579/9,53,998| 90,670/16,45,674| 2,57,249
Provision held 22,315 0 0 0| 34,161 6,148 82,990/ 4,983| 1,39,466] 11,131

e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year 2021-22

To Topermitted Toothertransferees

Particulars ARCs | transferees (Please)

No: of accounts

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred

Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer)

-NIL-
Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts

transferred in earlier years
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Details of loans acquired during the year 2021-22

T From SCBs,RRBs,UCBs,StCBs,
Particulars AR% DCCBs, AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs including | FromARCs
S Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired

Aggregate consideration paid -NIL-

Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired

f) Fraud accounts

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Number of frauds reported 6 2
Amount involved in fraud 16,361 961
Amount of provision made for such frauds* 4,008 0
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other Nil Nil
reserves’ as at the end of the year

* Note : Bank makes provision at 100% for unrecovered portion of frauds

g) Disclosure under Resolution Frame work for COVID-19 related Stress

Exposure to Exposureto
accounts Exposure to :I(; (;zl.lf'.'.:z
classified as accounts
Standard restructured Of (A), Of(A) Of(A). asiStandard
consequentto | consequentto aggregate debt amount written AR AL 7| SO Tehiie
. . . . that slippedinto . the borrowers | implementation
implementation | implementation . off duringthe . .
Type of . " NPAduring during the of resolution
of resolution of resolution half-year s
borrower plan- Position plan- during thehalf- year half-year plan - Position
as at the end of the year (A) eflfi itfttr;ﬁs
the previous year half year
Personal Loans 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corporate persons 0 0 0 0 0 0
Of which MSMEs 1,22,960 4,15,557 51,607 0 1,01,751 3,85,159
Others 90,670 13,72,170 1,55,362 0 2,53,931 10,53,547
Total 2,13,630 17,87,727 2,06,969 0 3,55,682 14,38,706
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such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority etc. have been taken

. As on As on
Particulars Mar 31,2022 | Mar 31, 2021
i)Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages—
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or
will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing 15,77,788 15,73,317
loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate—
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily
residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or 82,092 8,649
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and
construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB)
limits;
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitized exposures —
. . . Nil Nil
i. Residential
ii. Commercial Real Estate
ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Nil Nil
Bank and Housing Finance Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 16,59,880 15,81,996
b) Exposure to capital market
Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31,2022 | Mar 31, 2021
Total exposure to capital market -NIL- -NIL-
c) Risk category wise Country exposure
No exposure to country risk
d) Unsecured Advances
Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31,2022 | Mar 31, 2021
Total unsecured advances of the bank 7,09,093 5,58,846
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities
-NIL-

Estimated value of such intangible securities
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6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits

Particul As on As on
articufars Mar 31,2022 | Mar 31, 2021
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 5,72,82,760 3,94,23,850
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 33.51 26.53
b) Concentration of advances
Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31,2022 | Mar 31, 2021
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 7,56,454 19,24,567
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 0.43 1.33
c) Concentration of exposures
Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31,2022 | Mar 31, 2021
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 7,59,260 19,24,567
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ 0.43 1.33
customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers
d) Concentration of NPAs
Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31,2022 | Mar 31, 2021
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 1,02,902 1,16,609
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs 3.48 3.43
7. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

S. Particul As on As on
No. articufars Mar 31, 2022 | Mar 31, 2021
i) | Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 46,561 40,505
i) | Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 7,848 6,314
iii) | Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 148 258
iv) | Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 54,261 46,561
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8. Disclosure of complaints
Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

S. Particul As on As on
No. AL Mar 31, 2022 | Mar 31, 2021

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 6 22
Number of complaints received during the year 130 309
Number of complaints disposed during the year 131 325

3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank - -

Number of complaints pending atthe end of the year 5 6

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

B, Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of 61 58
Ombudsman

5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of 57 49
Ombudsman

52 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation /mediation
/advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman 61 58

53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office 4 9

: of Ombudsman against the bank
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other 0 0

thanthose appealed)

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman
Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

9. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

Reserve Bank of India has notimposed any penalty on the Bank under Section 46 (4) of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949.

10. Other Disclosures

a) Business ratios

Particulars As on As on

Mar 31, 2022 | Mar 31, 2021
Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 6.66 7.35
Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 1.34 1.33
Cost of Deposits 5.19 5.79
Net Interest Margin 2.50 2.62
Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.29 2.20
Return on Assets 0.92 0.88
Business (deposits plus advances) per employee 1,25,184 1,19,306
Profit per employee 877 720

S e .'\I.% 65 . e —
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Particul As on As on
articufars Mar 31,2022 | Mar 31, 2021
Fees/Brokerage earned in respect of Bancassurance business 6,228 7,340
c) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
Transaction Details Amount | Commission Amount Commission
Total Sale of PSLC (SF — MF and Agri) 11,92,52,500 19,69,100 | 11,25,00,000 17,25,300
Total Sale of PSLC (Micro) 75,00,000 1,63,800 - -
Total Purchase of PSLC (General) 3,00,00,000 3,000 | 3,52,50,000 66,175
Less: GST for PSLC Purchase commission - 360 - 11,912
Net Commission Earned - 21,29,540 - 16,47,214
*PSLC income is grouped under commissions, Exchange and Brokerage of Schedule-14
d) Details of IBPC Borrowing transactions made during the year
i o_f Period Due Date Sal_el Pl e Amount
Transaction investment
29-Apr-21 180 26-Oct-21 Sale of Agri/ SFMF 50,00,000
29-Apr-21 180 26-Oct-21 Sale of Agri/ SFMF 50,00,000
27-Aug-21 180 23-Feb-22 Sale of Agri/ SFMF 50,00,000
13-Oct-.21 180 11-Apr-22 Sale of Agri/ SFMF 50,00,000
29-Oct-21 180 27-Apr-22 Sale of Agri/ SFMF 50,00,000
21-Feb-22 180 20-Aug-22 Sale of Agri/ SFMF 50,00,000
11-Mar-22 180 07-Sep-22 Sale of Agri/ SFMF 50,00,000

e) Provisions and Contingencies

Nsc;. Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account Current Year |Previous Year
)] Provisions for NPI Nil Nil
ii) | Provision towards NPA 5,33,863 6,50,745
iii) | Provision for Restructured Advances 1,28,335 10,682
iv) | Provision for Frauds 4,008 Nil
v) | Provision for Standard Assets 46,600 76,120
vi) | Provision for Income Tax 12,90,000 10,50,000

66

Annual Report 2021-22




f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

/-q@

g;lﬁlg;_ﬁﬁl_?.l tEIlJrrul 6Ll dhl

TAMIL NADU GBAMA BANK

bﬁ; Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) | Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 1,58,496 1,51,800
i) | Arrears in payment of DICGC premium - -
g) Contingent Liabilities
Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31, 2022 | Mar 31, 2021

Claims against bank not acknowledged as debt 70,529 68,349
DEAF with RBI (movement disclosed below) 54,261 46,561
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

In India 12,050 11,049
Outside India 0 0
Total 1,36,841 1,25,959

h) Details of pending legal issues pertaining to service matters
,‘?‘; Particulars as on March 31,2022 No’s

(a)| No of cases pending 98
(b)| No of Staff related cases 80
(c)| No of other cases 18
(d)| No of cases with financial implications 69
(e)| No of cases where provision made pursuant to court direction 3
(f) | Total amount of provision as on 31st Mar 2022 1,008

All the above mentioned cases are in various stages of pendency with the courts and verdicts are awaited.As such
additional provision, if any required, could not be quantified and hence not made, except to the extent mentioned in

(f)above.
i) Maintenance of CRR and SLR

Bank has adequately maintained CRR and SLR as per the RBI guidelines applicable. Position of CRR and SLR

as at the end of the financial year is as below.

Annual Rpo 2021-22

. As on As on
Particulars Mar 31, 2022 Percentage Mar 31, 2021 Percentage
Required CRR 67,12,984 4.00% 51,71,314 3.50%
Actual CRR as per the Balance Sheet 67,61,186 4.03% 52,82,292 3.58%
Required SLR 3,02,08,430 18.00% | 2,65,95,331 18.00%
Actual SLR as per the Balance Sheet 3,23,55,839 19.28% 2,83,13,341 19.16%
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11. Reconciliation & Adjustments

11.1  Reconciliation of inter branch accounts is completed up to March 31, 2022. In view of the net credit position in
respect of un-reconciled entries in the Inter Branch Account outstanding for more than 6 months as on
31.03.2022, no provision is required.

11.2  Old outstanding entries in draft payables, funds in transit, clearing adjustment, sundries receivable, sundry
deposit accounts, etc., and in reconciliation are being regularly reviewed for appropriate adjustments. In the
opinion of the management, adequate provision has been held for these items.

11.3  Balancing of subsidiary / ledgers, registers and reconciliation with general ledgers are in progress at some
branches. In the opinion of the management, consequential financial impact of the above on the accounts
will not be significant.

11.4  As perinformation available with the Bank, there is no outstanding dues payable by the Bank to MSME units
identified by the Bank, which is pending beyond the time limit prescribed under MSMED Act, 2006 and there
have been no reported cases of accepted liability of delayed payments of principal amount or interest
thereon for such parties during the year.

12. Employee Benefits (AS 15)

a) Defined Contribution Plans

New Pension Scheme (NPS) is applicable to employees who joined bank on or after 01.04.2010 and it is a defined
contribution scheme. Under NPS the Bank pays fixed contribution at pre-determined rate and the obligation of the
Bank is limited to such fixed contribution. The contribution is charged to Profit and Loss account. During the financial
year 2021-22, the Bank has contributed Rs. 12.83 Crores

b) Defined Benefit Plans

The summarized position of post-employment benefits and long term employee benefits recognised in the Profit &
Loss Account and Balance Sheet as required in accordance with Accounting Standard -15 (Revised) are as under:
The following table sets out the basis of the Defined Benefit Plan and Gratuity Plan as per the actuarial valuation by
the independent Actuary appointed by the Bank.

PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL
ASSUMPTIONS As on Mar 31, 2022 As on Mar 31, 2021
[Expressed as weighted . PL . . PL .
averages] ElE Encashment| Fénsion EIEIHIE] Encashment Fension
Discount Rate 7.08 % 7.08 % 7.08 % 7.54 % 7.54 % 7.51 %
Salary Escalation Rate 6.00 % 6.00 % 6.00 % 5.00 % 5.00 % 6.00 %
Attrition Rate 2.50 % 2.50 % 0.00 % 2.50 % 2.50 % 2.50 %
Method Used Projected Unit Credit Method Projected Unit Credit Method
Pre-Retirement Pre-Retirement
IALM(2012-14) IALM(2012-14)
Mortality IALM (2012-14) Ultimate | Ulimate Post | a) vy 0012-14) Ultimate | Ultimate Post
Retirement Retirement
LIC(1996-98) LIC(1996-98)
Annuitants Annuitants

The estimates of future salary increases are considered taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market and in tandem with Funding Guidelines for
Superannuation Schemes communicated by IBA. Such estimates are very long term and are not based on limited
past experience / immediate future. Empirical evidence also suggests that in very long term, consistent high salary
growth rates are not possible.
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The Bank amortises the pension liabilities as determined in the actuarial valuation report over a period of 5 year &
beginning from 2018-19 to 2022-23 with minimum of 20% based on the liability assessed as March, 31 of the year
concerned in accordance with the Circular No: NB.DoS.Pol.HO/2533/J-1/2019-20 dated 12th Dec, 2020 issued by
NABARD. Accordingly the bank has provided Rs. 150 Crore during the current year and the balance liability yet to be
recognized in the books as on 31.03.2022 is Rs.61.77 Crores.

The following table details the fund balance, contributions and the actuarial valuation of the superannuation
schemes

Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity (Funded) 2021-22
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet (Rs.)
Present value of defined benefit obligation 83,57,19,159
Fair value of plan assets 85,45,86,933
Net (asset)/liability reflected in Balance Sheet 1,88,67,774
Amount recognised in the Profit & Loss Account
Current Service Cost 4,24,29,985
Interest Cost 4.11,36,574
Expected Return on Plan Assets -5,73,39,257
Actuarial Losses/(Gains) 22,95,80,831
Past Service Cost 0
Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss Account 25,58,08,134
Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation 64,72,00,856
Current service cost 4,24,29,985
Interest cost 4,11,36,574
Benefits paid -13,23,51,588
Actuarial (gains) /losses on obligation 23,73,03,332
Closing defined benefit obligation 83,57,19,159
Changes in the fair value of plan assets
Opening fair value of plan assets 83,02,27,837
Contributions by employer 9,16,48,927
Expected Return on Plan Assets 5,73,39,257
Actuarial gains/(losses) 77,22,500
Benefits paid -13,23,51,588
Closing fair value of plan assets 85,45,86,933
Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date
Discount rate 7.54%
Salary escalation rate 5.00%
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Defined Benefit Plan - Leave Encashment (Funded) 2021-22
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet (Rs.)
Present value of defined benefit obligation 60,15,14,038
Fair value of plan assets 70,22,88,017
Net (asset)/liability reflected in Balance Sheet 10,07,73,979
Amount recognised in the Profit & Loss Account
Current Service Cost 12,03,02,808
Interest Cost 3,73,43,980
Expected Return on Plan Assets -5,18,57,296
Actuarial Losses/(Gains) 96,20,772
Past Service Cost
Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss Account 11,54,10,263
Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation 62,05,14,816
Current service cost 12,03,02,808
Interest cost 3,73,43,980
Benefits paid -18,61,14,944
Actuarial (gains) /losses on obligation 94,67,378
Closing defined benefit obligation 60,15,14,038
Changes in the fair value of plan assets
Opening fair value of plan assets 81,43,11,261
Contributions by employer 2,23,87,797
Expected Return on Plan Assets 5,18,57,296
Actuarial gains/(losses) -1,53,393
Benefits paid -18,61,14,944
Closing fair value of plan assets 70,22,88,017
Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date
Discount rate 7.54%
Salary escalation rate 5.00%
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Defined Benefit Plan - Pension (Funded) 2021-22
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet (Rs.)
Present value of defined benefit obligation 4,88,95,70,964

Fair value of plan assets

2,65,90,69,090

Net (asset)/liability reflected in Balance Sheet

-2,23,05,01,874

Amount recognised in the Profit & Loss Account

Current Service Cost 58,27,12,144
Interest Cost 35,12,59,218
Expected Return on Plan Assets -26,39,27,242
Actuarial Losses/(Gains) -78,28,25,710
Past Service Cost 0
Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss Account -11,27,81,591

Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation

Opening defined benefit obligation

4,88,95,70,964

Current service cost 58,27,12,144
Interest cost 35,12,59,218
Benefits paid -42,47,02,042
Actuarial (gains) /losses on obligation -81,18,66,024

Closing defined benefit obligation

4,58,69,74,259

Changes in the fair value of plan assets

Opening fair value of plan assets

2,65,90,69,090

Contributions by employer

1,50,00,00,000

Expected Return on Plan Assets 26,39,27,242
Actuarial gains/(losses) -2,90,40,314
Benefits paid -42,47,02,042
Closing fair value of plan assets 3,96,92,53,976
Unfunded Liability 61,77,20,283
Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date

Discount rate 7.51%
Salary escalation rate 6.00%

13. Segment Reporting (AS 17)

Business Segment has been considered as the Primary Segment. The bank operates in only one business segment
i.e. retail banking and accordingly there are no primary/ separate reportable segments as per Accounting Standard

17 “Segment Reporting”.
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14. Related Party disclosures (AS 18)

Names of the Related Parties and their relationship with the Bank
a) Sponsor Bank

Indian Bank

b) Key Managerial Personnel

i) Shri S Selvaraj Chairman, from Jan 01, 2020

ii) Shri T.Dhanaraj Chairman till Dec 31, 2019

i) Shri S. Gulothungan General Manager from Aug 18, 2020
iv) Shri S. Damodaran General Manager from Nov 13, 2020

Related Party transactions

a) Remuneration to Key Management Personnel

Particulars Current Year |Previous Year
Shri. S Selvaraj, Chairman 2,881 2,567
Shri. T Dhanaraj, Chairman 112 112
Shri. S Gulothungan, General Manager 2,181 1,252
Shri. S. Damodaran, General Manager 2,276 712

b) Parties with whom transactions were entered during the year

No disclosure is required in respect of related parties, which are “State-controlled Enterprises” as per paragraph
9 of Accounting Standard (AS) 18.

15. Leases (AS 19)
a) The properties taken on lease / rental basis are renewable at the option of the Bank.

b) The leases entered into by the Bank are for agreed period with an option to terminate the lease evenduring the
currency of lease period by giving agreed 3 months’ notice in writing.

c) Lease rent paid for operating leases are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss account in the year to
which itrelates.

d) Finance Lease: An asset acquired on finance lease comprises land and building. The leases have a primary
period, which is fixed and non-cancellable. The Bank has an option to renew the lease for a secondary period.

The minimum lease rentals and the present value of minimum lease payments in respect of assets acquired
under finance lease are as follows:

Minimum lease payments

Particulars As on As on
Mar 31, 2022 | Mar 31, 2021

Payable not later than 1 year

Payable later than 1 year and not later than Syears

Payable later than 5 Years

Total

-NIL-

Less: Future finance charges

Present value of minimum lease payments
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16. Earnings Per Share (AS 20)
As on As on

Particulars Mar 31, 2022 | Mar 31, 2021
Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders 22,92,798 18,45,097
Number of Equity Shares 4,69,54,480 4,69,54,480
Weighted Number of equity shares 4,69,54,480 | 4,69,54,480
Basic Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 48.83 39.30
Diluted Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 48.83 39.30
Nominal value per Equity Share (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00

17.

a)

b)

Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22)

Current Tax- During the current year, the tax has been calculated in accordance with the provisions of Income
Tax Act, 1961. As per provisions of Sec 22 of RRB Act, 1976, RRB shall be deemed to be a Co-operative Society
for the purpose of Income Tax Act, 1961. However, the bank remits advance tax every year and claims refund
thereafter.

Deferred Tax - The Bank has a net DTA of Rs. 22.09Crore (Previous Year net DTA of Rs. 15.48 Crore) included
under 'OtherAssets'. The major components of DTAand DTL is given below:

The minimum lease rentals and the present value of minimum lease payments in respect of assets acquired
under finance lease are as follows:

As on As on

Components Mar 31, 2022 | Mar 31, 2021
Deferred Tax Assets
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 17,208 12,246
Provision for Standard Assets 1,54,950 1,38,668
Provision for Restructured Assets 48,729 3,889
Total DTA 2,20,887 1,54,803
Deferred Tax Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Total DTL 0.00 0.00
Net DTA/(DTL) 2,20,887 1,54,803

c) Thereis noincome tax liability for the bank in view of deduction available under Section 80P of the Income Tax

18.

Act, based on the IT assessment made on erstwhile Pandyan Grama Bank as well as reported judicial
judgments in support of the claim. Bank continues to provide liability in the books on the income declared in the
financials on abundant caution, pending completion of at least one assessment in the name of TNGB.

Impairment of Assets (AS-28)

In the opinion of the Bank's Management, there is no indication of impairment to the assets during the year to
which Accounting Standard 28 — “Impairment of Assets” applies.
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19. Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets includes items procured out of grants received from NABARD as detailed below

Depreciation (Rs.Lakh) WDV (Rs.Lakh)

Particulars D.0o.p | Cost Grant | Net Cost| o3, For Ason Ason Ason
Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh| o1 042021 | 2021-2022 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2022 | 1.04.2021
Infra Micro ATM 550 no.s 05.03.21/140.56 [113.70 |26.86 5.37 8.60 13.97 12.89 21.49
Total 140.56 [113.70 |26.86 5.37 8.60 13.97 12.89 21.49

20. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to current

year’s figures.

For Anand & Ponnappan For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
Sd/- Shri. S.Selvaraj
CA R Ponnappan Chairman
Partner
MRN 021695 (Leave) Sd/-
Firm's Regn. No.FRN000111S Smt. P. Amudha, LLA.S. Smt. Mariam Pallavi Baldev, I.A.S.
Director Director
Sd/- Sd/-
Shri.S.Krishnakumar Smt. S.Brindha
Director Director
(Leave) Sd/-
Place : Salem Shri. Sudhanshu Gaur Shri. P.Subramanian
Date :17.05.2022 Director Director
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Inauguration of Ambur Branch by Shri. S. Damodaran,
General Manager (Credit)

Inauguration of Ramanathapuram C Branch by Shri. C.Palanivelu
Chairman, GEM Hospital

Inauguration of Tajpura Branch by
Shri. D.Baskarapandian — District Collector, Ranipet

Inauguration of VVadavalli Branch by
Dr. S.D.Sivakumar — Director of Agri. Business Development,
Tamil Nadu Agricultural University,
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Outreach campaigns conducted for sanction of loans
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Deposit campaigns

Disbursement of SME loan to physically challenged Disbursement of TNGB Penn Sakthi Loan
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Recovery Camps & Lok Adalats
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FLC Camps conducted by various branches
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Inauguration of renovated Training Centre, Sivagangai
by Chairman Shri. S. Selvaraj
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Introduction of new Bancassurance products by Ms. Universal Sompo General Insurance Co. Ltd at Head Office, Salem.
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Launch of Android based
ﬁicro ATMs to
ss Correspondents
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Launch of Android based micro ATM by Ms. P.T.Usha, DGM, NABARD in the presence of
our Chairman, our General Managers and DDM, NABARD

g1 —

Induction Training Programme for new recruits
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frreerent & AT 2021-22

fFreeres Heet T 31 AT 2022 T FHTH B dTet frxiiay Ay & forw e bl it anfiies RUIC oam & |rer wifai doi efie iR ar-gnfey @t &t
DRI el U 98 g2 BT RET &l

S arafemafe

OISR Sebi o TAITSIT ob CTect &1=1 TTHIOT Sep &bl TATYT fI21 0 3 &piter ATeiior e 31fRrfM, 1976 o e AT ST & BiC 3R AT
T, P HSIGRI, PRIRI SR BIC ST b feTq - 3507 3R 31 SfehT e opr o= eprey e TTHIor SrefedrereedT b fehRy & forq eht s offi
TS AT 8% 09.03.1977 3T STURGFRAT (TIRETerT) &5 b Y H ST THATIYRH R frorietaiet! el o ATl - 38T SRSt 8 b
TSI & CT8at  STRIcd 3 ST (FTRIehT T AR A &) S1eb 391 U1, SIS e o WIS < T - STLIIT HTHT 8 TR JeeTe T S
I TATIATIHHI: 27.12.1985 3R 19.06.1986 DT b1 TS 2ffl

ST &fRTT STR@IE et (T PSR 3R RIeq]qR fofen) # aeetTeR ITHT e 3R ST TR eefgRt fofer & (G eunfiR ofiR erfget
et Y fAieTTay) TR ITHT S HRIRG ATl ToctTeR ATHT e 37 TR AT e (S S1ST e FRTIRINRI) BT 31.08.2006 BT e &z
AT 3R 7Y & T AT Teetar AT Sdb ST TT| FelTeTe b &7 T fARTIR, fHeTTg b I ITRT 7T 3 off fopam 1T o foreey 15 orer emfiver o gt
ST H TfSaT AT b op Gt &5 b fARRTR TIeTTS o X & fRTuft ST  fohT ¥RaT fT| Ueretar ITHT 8 (3152 e §IRT SR rT) SR uifear
T 3 (3152 SATARATST 8 GRTHTATI) ST I7Ts foTet bl BTSN AHeTTg 1o T ARV R 3 2l

TIRgTIR # TSI ITHT 8 3R YereTam ITHT ddb [SAepT JETeR e H & Ueb Tl &TH R 38 211 01.04.2019 T, ST 3T T HIRT ARDR GIRT
f&ATep 28.01.2019 BT STRRTTT & HTEIT I THIICI fhT AT AT SR I GareT TG TTHT 8, SIS 8 b FIRATSI ob e el 3 TR
& AT TR 37T Tl

ITIRT: T Te TaTH
ferar: arefcaen

dfyep TR 2021 H AT 6.1 TIfTeIT I 2022 37k 2023 H 3.6 TTeIcT b €T &1 BT SITHT, forer JATTeh G¥epIoT b SFTHAR TR TRIT &1 T8
STTART 2022 5 SFTATT bl e o, 2022 3[R 2023 % o7 0.8 3R 0.2 U A 21 3R T A & b 2023 P aTE, Heaw Srafers e
SR ECHN T 3.3 U121 c1eh X8 SR |

oM a3 bl ehIHcl] 3 gl TR DIFH] b Sl SaTd 2022 b HEEhTT STH T ST [T &, ST SHIGRATS H 5.7 Hfereret SR SwRey
ISR 3R feprereiiet srefeaaeiTatl 4 8.7 fererd 3R d et SHar"22 & SFTH 3 1.8 3R 2.8 Hicrerd 3fferep 21

YRR refcaaeIm

farfiaray 2022-23 & forq et Hifse AT ATl S5 B IR, 7.8% & T4 AFGL A, TR R da (SIREI3TE) 7 2022-23 F ol TRA $
et TN SUTE (STTSIUT) BT gfe TR 7.2% &+ BT IFHIT R TRIT 1 SRS 2022-23 H FERIT B 5.7 Hrer W, THTET 1 7 6.3 Hfcrer b
AT UIT PR TaT &; FoFTET 2 5 5.8 Mfrere; o met 3 5 5.4 mfcreret; 3R fommet 4 5 5.1 mfrera

dfrufigen
AfRiep SeIeT-geret b SIS, HIRE H S feh T ST feTeTiReh o 3 fepey Tk R ey ek HuMforal & & Uep T8 81 ARePIR 1 T T b el 2T cbl

T STehTT STTETST T AT b foTT AT fafT Ugetl o ATe < fAh i FHTe Y SgTaT < o foTg oR T YT fham &

AR SFHT TuITely § TEeprY SKUT FERATHY b TATAT 12 FIGSif~eh &5 b e, 21 il &5 & dap, 45 faeef e, 43 i arefior e, 1534 &<t
HehR e 31k 97,006 AU TR e Ao &

R R0 3 AR Tl SRR 3011 3R ST & AT ot 3ep T Seiey Qe & ST TerH Faier g e g Bee o <od N 2]

12Tl UHCH IRUIREI 3T 3T (TTUIAISITE) SRT SN SATeh el b AR, hTS UHeH Sehe (JUIaTs) 7 faxiar as 2021-22 & feTg el
He! 5 80 TG RIS B T 3TTehST TR R (ST eI STalf HTef 2022 H Ut AR ST FUTTet! 1 Ueh HET- H 500 RIS elfar bl U fhar 2Tl

fariier ey 2022 gfgefer BT gfE B AT THTH §31T T10.5 TR RIS b SR W, AT T FY21 T g bl Jeri1H 1.8 TAT 31ferep offi

TS-aR, T 07 UH § (&, 75 3R 7egH e 7R gfarel @fel T 601 ¥ g 12.3 T RIS 0R 2, STaifdh 31ary 31k o off g AT (R-dfebr
forcT it & T 0T T2 TR RIS o e 2Tl
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STT 0T b SFATAT TR KU1 4 i A IR, FERT 360N H T3.7 ART RIS 0 BT FAIRAR g3 T A PN T T1.3 TRT RIS b1 3BT T
el

TRBR b TR fari o T STFRIT T 5ft S & AT (HTCHoTe TS ) & TTadt @iet U 6§ @Il 1 T, Rast 2022 @, 44.63 FRIS
T UG TS & 311X S &7 e T 5 ST IRT Pt T 1.58 ARG RIS U Bl

Jep T ST T.164.65 TG RIS BRI & 37X ep shfee 25 AT, 2022 TH T 118.91 TRI PRIS B
Aferrasy
TR Rord e (Hiferes ey afife) i af 22 & SR SemiterT o1 Reerfer 3 3aT 21 X ot anf o T &R 4.00% iR Ra=i ¥ 3.35% R &t

BN RIS = o 34 off wifges Hifey Afifer (wadivdh) R 3.75 Ul &t sureT o R, dReTaT B AT dRe & forv Uep S1feriReh SuaRuT,
SSIRIEIRSIEEIRICER]

TRBRI U - SoIC 2022-23

2022-2023 & SIC BT PIes TH TN BT b AT (‘cl\&"'l-d-lllrgl-cb XA UY %I

v i ferf 9l AR Tl - Ui Tfefth oMol HRCX Tl & ded § 3nfie ufkads b, ety Ao Hisd drfdead! 3R

SRR S8IdT AT I QMR 81
2022-23 TSR ST edds T 25000 fahreties e faRed R foham S

YT ~Tead o HTEH ¥ TAT I ST 3R T[T SRET3 bl TETICT b [e1q "We T Yo SedTe SFAETRUIT %6 bl STl

1.63 RIS b1 ep¥1g 311X &I ehl R R+ b o1 X 2.37 IR RIS ahl T I
- fefep TIRATSHT ob fohaT-ar o feTq 1400 RIS T 4Rl
TEH, -5, TTRATCR 3R SRATe it epl TRy H SIS T STeT]

130 TRI THUHTHS P IATADIC ST fofdre TRET TIoT (SHTSTTR) o T AR 50T HeT fohalT ST 7R 39 AT bl AT
2023 TP ISR |

< € £ K K K

QI QIR T G & foTU 3R G H-U-U-A TR o foTq Tt 3Ty ol el fom STl
T RERTeer Tareea R Ry &1 7 o o, e et s o T Sl

FeTT B ER, TeT 4 et & TTadT 2022-23 7 3.8 RIS TRARI Dl ek B & ol PeT © 60,000 FHRIS U T fhy T 2l
e e, T STeIRa o fSAcetienRur, heTerep! 31 UIse dedl & [SSeIa & foft TR I eh 3Tl

1.5 CRT STHERTH & 100 HIRTET - DI SfhT RIEEH - IR AT

AR R da GIRT 2022-23 A fSRee 2u2 & Y31l

75 et 3 Srgfer arforires dent g 75 fefiee SfdhT serear (STeTy) e & Sl

e 2021-22 % SR, ¥ & Heei 6 e fewag

V % 3T ol PRIGR 31.03.2022 T, <. 34710.54 RIS BUY P WX R YgH TRAT &1 | ST A <. 17093.28 RIS 3R Febet A .
17617.26 IXIS & (BT 2000.00 PRIS P TSR Afea) |

PAPRITR T AT IT 21 HTTTH 13.51% Hr g asi Hr al

SHTH 15.04% 3R 3TEH T 12.07% Hr I g3 8l

31T ST SFURT 103.07% B

& ST TR T.1401.60 RIS ORI A IGHR T.1624.28 RIS &l T
afeTer o, el 9§ & T.462.76 PRI 4 T.572.95 FRIS (23.81% TP) Tg TS |
& A TUBe a¥ 5 T.184.51 FRIS ORI T.229.28 RIS (24.26% 1) UG |
& ST AT 2.50% 2

< € £ K K <K K

< € £ K K K K
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31.03.2022 T, §eb BHTHIRNRUSR 12.21% (75 ST ) I g 12.96% &I TIT R
SITIHEIT-SITH &1 b SFTHT T ATAITRUT 18,425 RIS DU &, ST e ARV T 96.55% 2
SITRIHET HTH &5 2T 3T .15, 113 FRIS &, ST 75% o o1 b JepTaer ™ Pt IS 31! T 96.77 Ifier &
PRI, 17833 THTESI THE! BT <. 850 RIS QYT

S BT TP T X. 295.29 FRIS, SIT Tt A BT 1.68% B

faT e 22 & foTq §ep T g TIUT I &1

ST et ST (F1RfteTR) 73.63% A agahs 100% BRI &l

30.06.2021 e ey e SFTAR SATIHT bl aetl 97.43% Hfrer &1

T TRIT BRIGRH T. 47.78 FRIS A TG PR <. 53.90 FRIS DU HIHR E3M B
TfRTHER, PRIGRA T.11.93 FRIS A IGHR L.13.28 RIS v S g g3 &l

20213722 TP, 4 T3 ATAT @Il TS, TR et ARATS] bl HT 644 BT TS 2
TRATACaH

S o U IS STl BT BISHR I IS & 37 el 7 Shell 644 ATRATHAT BT Fead ol aF P SR, 4 AR T3 Tl T8 81 T8 39 PR AT
ST o CT&<] DIF R &1 ol 644 TR H I 338 LTV TTHIT &A1 3 & ST ARAT e T 52.48% (2R 21 TR 94% SRS ATHIUT/37ef- 2Tt
CEIR ]

AR T e b MR P SFTAR, e 71 2011 DT TRTUMT b STER IR ARITS] DT AT, STE-2T8<, QTaxT 3R AT b 0 H it febarT 2l
RFeTaR eTRaTaN/BrITeal BT Hhlgel 1 feu Ty cadl H iR RITe:

< € £ K K KKK K KKK
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A Owned Bank
ISKEE
T T ot )

arEa | g | et ore®t | et ugr
1| afREreR 8 4 4 - -
2 | <memeg 11 - 11 - -
3 | PRER 24 8 14 1 1
4 | pgar 19 12 1 -
5 | yigd 26 18 - -
6 | SShma 11 2 -
7 | e 27 11 14 2 -
8 | PyPid 18 13 5 B i
9 | PEIgH 5 2 1 -
10 | P=apaR 26 16 1 -
11 | IR 11 7 - 1
12 | peonfi 34 25 8 1 -
13 | 758 18 8 5 - 5
14 | AR 4 4 = - .
15 | AFEc™ 6 4 1 1 -
16 | e 19 12 7 5 5
17 | o=t 2 S 2 - -
18 | IR 6 4 2 - -
19 | ygplees 15 13 1 1 2
20 | I 28 17 11 - -
21 | Iefiueed 2 2 - - .
22 | dod 31 12 13 6 -
23 | forammg 33 24 8 1 -
24 | R 31 14 17 - i
25 | deimER 19 7 11 1 -
26 | oY 11 . 11 - -
27 | fovagr 19 6 12 1 -
28 | fereareR 5 3 2 . 8
29 | qDe! 36 21 13 2 -
30 | frofRmgt 12 6 5 1 -
31 | fooreraet 35 19 13 3 -
32 | frougR 5 1 3 1 -
33 | foeuR 20 8 11 1 -
34 | foa=maTs 12 8 3 1 -
35 | aBR 4 1 2 1 -
36 | faggH 14 13 1 - -
37 | foeyTR 37 23 13 1 -
Fe 644 338 270 30 6
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31.03.2022 dd IRET dhT Reerfa

T - 4.66 %
ey . 0.93 %

§% & 10 &1 BrIfer ¢ &R & & o & &3 Pl faavu F-99R &

. PR 6T TET™ET
PHID & BT M / qEITed araita v o e
1 PRI 4 73
2 PR 6 53
3 oY 3 65
4 BIEETCH 3 61
5 frga=d 3 51
6 T 2 48
7 SR 7 60
8 feroreterett 3 92
9 SREE 2 64
10 ey 4 77
od 37 644
d6 & 2 Frter &g & et fa=or fir feam m &:
1 Ao 5 19 303
2 | fryw 5 18 341
T 10 37 644

R  EE
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< ugef

o ad 21 -22 & Sk §o 3 fafrer uRarer oik faita ame! o wafiftor waver i fran &1 o 3 vt FRIER S 13.51 % $Hrafyg
ot T 2 @il frset oY & TR W) 2.30578.05 RIS, & THel § 2.34710.54 IR $YF & IR R IR Ugd 11 21 | 8 =
SHRTFRIIT & SR 15.04% iR 13 GIEhIferal & siaria 12.07 % &1 gfg go1 1 21 COVID 19 HgMRI 61 ATl & d1av]g, §b
BT Z.2234.46 TRIS TIA A6 I 53 ¢ | Ao as & SR <1 2.1898.03 wRIs Hl I g 2

4 el N

m31.03.2021 m31.03.2022

34710.54

\_ /

forcfiar ad o Sl o 7 et ot @ik g T ST &1 SIRY ™A1 2112021 -22 3iR 2020-21 o ot Tes JerT drferst e IR

TTHYQdT

CARIER
(3. IS H)
I 3R T fag af 2021-22 g af 2020-21

SIS 3T 1669.33 1544 .88
N R 1087.35 1037.71
I T A 581.98 507.17
R IS 3 335.02 279.50
RS g 344.05 323.90"
REgSRSIE 572.95 462.76
[eaekel 129.00 105.00
3T UTTHT 3R 3MTeh R hTT 214.67 173.25
G v 229.28 184.51

$:2.23 Pxle U hI eI I Afed
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SRR G
HRA TRBR, AITG TRBR 3R STeh 8o (a7 d) gRT enfRa o= it a1 favor = feamma 2:
fea da
faa=or YRT WRBR AfeTTg WRPR ( o) ool
IR hHY T 2,34,77,240 70,43,172 1,64,34,068 4,69,54,480
IR Gofre. (a1 ) 23.47 7.04 16.44 46.95

&l arior dep (e JMffRM, 2015 (2015 6T FEAT 14) GRT AT JRARE FUFRIH, 1976 Pl URT 5 & ATAR 9 B
T 2000 TRIe U & 37 AR Goft 3R 46.95 FRI BU & SR Goft B | TRA WRBR, TG IRHR iR e § gRT e
50% 15% 3R 35% b SIUTT 5 2 | HYf Uaw ATR YSf Y 10 T T & XWX 4,69, 54,480 vt vaw 21 8 uRafld o feam mar
gl

45,86 RIS DU I IFT AifdRres iRerfrar § FHiaRd &1 18 | o 6 et Fufty 1370.13 RIS T A Igaw 1599.41 IS TT
RIS | 45 1 ol AURT 1624.28 TS v0 ot
ST

dep 1 57T R1f1 priefier R b ke Bee § | e 1 et STHTRIRT 17093.28 FR1S 29 oft | § 7 a o SR 2234.46 FRIS 30
Hlgfg st g Raxor=ia farmard:

(o. PXIS H)
2021-22 2020-21
#roft QT &t we fer QT &t we fer qia %

BT 5180331 3647.98 4931592 3589.48 1.63
TRy ST 505060 13445.30 535832 11269.34 19.31
ot ST 5685391 17093.28 5467424 14858.82 15.04
T STHT ¥ I et 21.34% 24.16%

ST 7f3T T T

ST Y SIS 5.19 5.79

Tfer 9TRaT ST 26.54 23.22

TfeT pHTRT STHT 6.54 5.80

IUR

S & IUR BT U TG Al AT 3R 3T do @ qAfdw 21 govieht g aigl iR 1 72 3R 1S g T8l 831 SUR o &6l amra
3.78% & 9e bl IUR b1 RURT A TPR 2

. 90 4
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(5. B H)
SRt A wfpa 2021-22 & RM 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
2021-22 ot g < T BT qHET T HT THET
1) rare
(a) vt/ s 70.00 70.00 70.00 37.00
(b) HferReh TCaM 0.00 0.00 0.00 1000.00
(c) wet/ Snvauan 2800.00 2800.00 2800.00 1500.00
(d) THS-THTTH 450.00 450.00 450.00 475.00
(e) drsrTaM 3320.00 1540.57 3533.88* 3467.24*
i) TSt S
(a) vt/ Taah 50.00 50.00 . .
(b) Tt/ st 450.00 450.00 429.99 -
i) T - - j i
iv) TTCaThEedt 50.40 50.40 141.00* 114.93*
V) TICHBTHS AT . - - -
ool 7424.87 6594.17
% fUset ad 6 Suafer i 21
fPrerer

STREIRITE /TS GRT FHI-THI TR SR} fean-frdert & oaR 9 &1 v e fif” 21 fset af 6 Rufa 3. 2596.86 aRIe &
TPIeel H, TATARTR e didwhifera 31.03.2022 31 3016.18 FRIS PRI IR 2

(3. IS H)
faa=or 2021 - 22 2020 - 21
TAVAMR farer 3016.18 2596.86
R THUARR faer (A1eTS & A Suga)
TATASMR frerer iR arfSia ama 201.83 171.89
R-TATAIMR frerer iR 3rfia e 1.90 3.16
GIEIEE SIS ESNGTI)

I THUEARIR STTaedardTali Pl IRT v & 915, §e = 3T Sl & IR SAaTRAT & Hel @ ateft faf¥e uRugarat o forg S fer
& ®Y H 37U U T 2 TR S UICTHITAN | 4.92 % T 3HRId <151 ITH g3 g |
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qhe IR P AW
ITRGT3AT b Fehe 3R scb AT Y S IMUR W JUTT BRI gRT TR Y STl & 7R emanant b g < Sireft 2 b e ayot fifer
31l o fereiepyut & & Teiferd e
3Tl 3 Ud P | R
faaRor 2021 - 22 2020 - 21
31 g &Y IRAT3N B AT b A 66.78 75.07
IS & SRM 3RIF Tebe AT 107.75 108.75
3 ST 16299.28 13612.31
AT g 1 AT SHRIRRI (% ) 0.66 0.80
31T BT RTINS deixy 676.12 528.23
3191 T 3= depi & TTe], 147.79 148.31
@ral § erRa A9 qf3r
g ITRFATT Ut

TG TR ST 971U & b fofQ, STREAISTTE o A1 AT @I H FHRT AN 31.03.2022 P1 2. 676.12 I o9 ff, S foh frese
1T 2. 528.23 Il o oft, S T, 147.89 TRIS BUT 1 gfg 82 ¢ | R3S gRT a¥ & SR AR B 3.50% H T

4.00% o fearmar e

Irfofa ama
e 2022 & SR 3T Tehel 3T 0.2004.35 RIS &, ST Utsel a8 HI X1 T.1824.37 oxis oft | ofifar sy i e &
(5. IS H)
fra=or 2021 - 22 2020 - 21
I R = 1297.24 1141.85
e W TS 372.09 403.03
R-sgTo1 3T 335.02 279.49
P AT 2004.35 1824.37
9Ig SATST AT & &ATH (THIATSTH)
31.03.2022 T I TS 3T 581.98 TS 34T @ ¢
(5. PRI H)
I 3R T 2021 - 22 2020 - 21
TS 3T 1669.33 1544 .88
o] Y 1087.35 1037.71
el ST A 581.98 507.17
& TS J1SH 2.50% 2.62%
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g
farTas 2021-22 81k 2020-21 & forg, fpy g Ed S garfa e d: A
fara=or 2021 - 22 2020 - 21
STERIRET 0 e 845.71 787.54
YR W &S 241.64 250.17
I g 233.67 217.70
R-=g1 IR o g 110.38 106.20
oot @ 1431.40 1361.61
IR @
a¥ o SR, do & Ut g 5 6.22% M g g3 8, M faaad 20-21 & 323.90 RIS TUA | g 344.05 RIS 39 &I TR
ATIATRIP ScUTShdT: (& e )
fara=om 2021 - 22 2020 - 21
afer ARt e 13.28 11.93
Ui oRET I 53.90 47.78
fahia arguTa:
et ad Y fRrfar & wre RafErad 2021 -22 & forg dar farg g faxfta sura FreferRaa arferet o wegqa fg e El
fara=o 2021-22 2020-21
TIRST BT the- 5. (RIS o) 25054.87 21026.79
S REINE
| farctar oY 6.66% 7.35%
i ferctar omTet 4.34% 4.94%
i foft 71t (i - i) 2.32% 2.41%
iv afRarer @d 1.97% 2.01%
v fafay sma 1.34% 1.33%
Vi afater a1 ((ii+v)-iv) 1.69% 1.73%
vii SRT &I 0.28% 0.35%
viii 91g AR (vi-vii) 1.40% 1.38%

Yt 9 SIRe Wik il &1 suTa (FIRYaR):

ot g o 3ia o dop &Y et Tarfireg arefl Ff 1401.60 PRS0 A TGN 1624.28 RIS DU B TS 1 31.03.2022 Th §cp bl
YT GATHAT 31Ut 12.96% 2|

fara=or 2021 - 22 2020 - 21 2019 - 20
H IRV AR 12.96 % 12.21 % 14.19 %

E— = S - 93 — —— ———
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b
)

[T SIT9 & g veefT
a¥ 2021-22 & foft, 5 0T FHSAAT 19 IR oo B SR HraoTes dep iR e e Hedt & srgHIeT uTH fohar &1 a¥ 2021 -22
T IGE dTfefent H IR fhaT T 2| (5. T )
CIESIC
w0 IR a2 | &g AT
- e arf 2021 | 2022 o AT s T %
2022
1 | 14858.82 | 17850.00 | 17093.28 2234.46 15.04
2 | o and S 3589.48 4486.85 3647.98 58.50 1.63
3 | P AT S B1% 24.16 25.14 21.34 -2.82 -
4 | oo A (%) 15719.23 | 18900.00 | 17617.26 1898.03 12.07
5 | oo T 30578.05 | 36750.00 | 34710.54 | 4132.49 13.51
6 | i arua% 105.79 105.88 103.07 -2.72 -
7 | SR 17024.27 | 18500.00 | 19083.81 2058.73 12.09
8 |« 1544.88 1700.00 1669.33 124.45 8.06
9 | R-a 279.49 280.00 335.02 55.53 19.87
10 | oo 1824.37 1980.00 2004.35 179.98 9.87
11 | gy 1037.71 1145.00 1087.35 49.64 4.78
12 | A &g 217.70 240.00 233.67 15.97 7.34
13 | R R- 106.20 130.00 110.38 4.18 3.94
qq9
14 | pod @ 1361.61 1515.00 1431.40 69.79 5.13
15 | wepel oy 462.76 465.00 572.95 110.19 23.81
16 | UTau 3iR Ty 278.25 - 343.67 65.42 23.51
17 | ¢ & 315 g oy 184.51 201.45 229.28 44.77 24.26
18 | gt e (TRetam + 7025.86 | 763527 | 9718.18 | 2692.32 38.32
R THTAR)
19 | gcl SUR 6594.17 7433.28 7424 .87 830.70 12.60
20 | yfq amar a9y 47.78 56.11 53.90 6.12 12.81
21 | 9fq ot a 11.93 12.67 13.28 1.35 11.32
22 | godl Ty 339.62 380.00 295.29 -44.33 -13.05
23 | ot W | Fehel TIHU% 2.16 2.01 1.68 -0.48 -
24 | g wdfie 89.53 90.00 0.00 -89.53 -100.00
25 | g ™% 0.57 0.48 0.00 -0.57 -
26 | YIaY Haxol AU % 73.64 - 100.00 26.36 -
27 | smaian it Hwer 640 655 644 4 0.63
28 | pHaRal & dvar 2563 2900 2613 50 1.95
THIIT BT IR T

31.08.2022 1§ & K0T 3R 31 31.03.2021 F 15719.23 RIS T A TgIR 17617.26 FRIS 393 1 Y, et furwet af
BHIIATTH 12.07% TR 1,898.03 FRIS 39 I Ifeg Tl HI TR |
gl ad & 105.79% & gbraet 31.03.2022 T Shise ST 3T 103.07% T

= —— e
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31.03.2022 TP, o & U TTfHeT & — HiY 311 & ded SR fhY 1T 2000 PRIS DU & SMEATURAT (fTR—deb AT HH700

o) &
d & A F1 AR A TRR
(3. IS H)
Eie fraRor 2021-22 2020-21
1 Fga- fim 18900 14325
1.1 e | 17617 15719
1.2 hfST ST oTguTd (%) 103.07 105.79
2 TSR SRY — 3 2000 1000
2.1 TSR 1 A Freet 15617 14719
2.2 SRUT STHT 31UTA (%) (TSR 31 7e) 91.36 99.06
3 TrRIfiHar uTH &5 (St @1 ) 15113 14033
3.1 el AH F Afiene UTH & 1 % (2.1) 96.77 95.34
4 P & (St 1 Ae) 13402 11446
5 TS / THU / Qe 9608 7712
6 HHSR ot 10234 8310
6.1 | Dot A H HER o T % (2.1) 65.53 56.45
7 Taet/ vt T 4342 3879
8 HHEID T 1851 1719

TIASHT TH &3 & 11T (2000 TS TUA & IAMSHIIRAT Y g[g FIA B 1)
VAR 2022 T B 31 5 & Pt i B185.81 % UTI Rt ad H IRM.1956 RIS (17.08%) DI gfg aot i T3 |
V AR 2022 T TS / THUE / TUe S0t & q8d e 9T 1T 9608 TR 39 & Sl et I T o1 61.52% Tl

VTR 2022 T SR ST/ SRR SISl 3t & ST et aepTT JATIHI BT 10 (b1 T8, Pl fHiaet AT DB127.80% |

VvV ATE 2022 T TeUwedd TG & A8 ol ST AfIH BT T [P g, ot Fae i &1 11.85% |

T / SU-c1&] Y It

ARENSTTE & feem—Fcen & SR, TRITRET Pl TrAfiieHar UTH &3 HI IUR <7 & o1y g Il & 75% &1 &g gTikiet AT
SNATE 2 | $AD STeTTAT, PN DI 601 St NI BT 18%, SF 3R MF BT 9%, &7 STH1 DI 7.50% IR FHIST b HHIR i bl 15%
BT A1fEY | depi bt 3o fUTet Fedt ol 0T & Seed A 31 "fodverdt / gl gepm’ ot orm 'Ae d hfee' / ‘gt s |

TR AT 31MaeTe 21 Suafed et oy fff degodl aRE & For g R meTRd grftl 4 fimi & fog FufRa a+
&R /Su-w1edl o UEF T R |

95
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b & UTeIfArRdT—TTH &5 80T — 31.03.2022 T g Huaverd] 3R iR} & THRISH & 91 @16 S99 SU e 39 UPR &

(®. T H)
[EENL AL % AL % SuARI% ;:%3:;21;
81.03.2021 T Pel QUL - 6994 .23 " .
EIBIECIRE 75 5245.67 77.75 5438.45
By & 18 1258.96 21.11 1476.88
TAUH 3R TR b fore s 9 629.48 10.48 733.34
—— 7.5 524.57 9.67 676.38
P T T 15 1049.13 19.43 1359.29
a9 & SR BT BT AR
fofRrad 2021 - 22 & SR 1 faaRur et av & 17024 RIS 0 B a1 H 19083 FRIS 30 |
(o. BRIS )
FHID farawur 2021-22 2020-21
1 Gk 16907 13704
1.1 3= TTATHepT &5 (THUAUHS A1) 1518 2535
1.2 P TrAHepar & 18425 16239
1.3 & — TrAfendr & 17650 14200
1.4 % P B H 1&g DI Ul 104.39 114.35
2 IR-mmerfirear & 658 786
3 ot Hfere=or 19083 17024
3.1 PeT HIIR Pl 16 18500 14450
g2 % & U § A& DI ITATY 103.15 117.81
v i ad 2021 -22 & SR FrAfHeRaT UTH & o ST 1 AR 17650 PRI 39 P & D TPl 18425 PRIS 29T T
farad 2021 - 22 & SR IR &3 & TE dob GRT o T HAITRUT e b oot 0T HATRYT BT 96.55% T
v et 2021 -22 3 SRAE P & Trd g T iR St Hiearor e 88.59% AT
V  PHART By 202122 B IR 13234 PRI 0 BT AR fpaT 1T
v fafad 2021 -22 % SR SRR ST/ SR SIS SE TR &1 3R T HiIdsr 3846 TRIS B0 o7 |
Vv ¥ 2021-22 % SRM IeUHEID! BT P AIAR 1949 RIS BUF ATI

= L 96 —
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?‘ﬁ'BEUT:

fofiar ad & SR 96 gRT B K501 S T&d 16907 RIS TU BT e iz mar, fTd | 16784 IR DU IUTeH K0T b forg 3R
123 RIS DY frerer 501 & fofg o | 0y et SirAa 880 farATi &b e el §U 567356 Y fohsTI ! it HeTId UaT i s ¢ |
ar 2022 T A DY AT 15402 FRIS DRI AT 3R I8 Pt 5 B0 (FITTerRd! / Seddi Afed) o1 87.42% ATI B F fFeer
K0T e T thIch<T &1 11 31T 8 | TF1e191 3501 o & 01 HaTg Py b e Yol (14107 1 deT Ahal 2|

forar shfec &re:

Jp & urT HHRA g T dop IS & SN fBvATT Y BRI T FTferd e 3iR Wi H Sb gRT IV TV thise doivd IR I9d b
o7 R Rt H 8 ST 21 S 7 424 RIS T Y shfse A1 & 17 28155 oI shfee Bre STRY T &1 Af 2022 b
SRR & Tadt aepra A 502 RIS IH o | FHt BIEURD PAIS (AT SEieT AT A1) & ScRid 3 2|

T WERIT g 3R 6w ST 6g:

& = I SU J JTHI0T ST iR IRy w5 @ Afgeran & St b dceptet foiia Sxdl Bl SR axich | IR H< & IR H STvehdl
faepRIT = Y gfse | ¥ eI Tg iR Fgeh <aaT Fgl & |e WR faey IR & 2. o vageastt ok siwerstt shfse fodst
PRIHT 5 Tt TRaTant Y ATt R IeT & d1feh 33 i b AN bl YT KU1 TdTE U foham St e, it et off Heemd fag b R |
IERE|

gy 2021 -22 HIRM, 17833 FHEI BT 953.23 RIS DRI & KU1 A SATST AT AT 31 71 2022 TFeb de T TATG S IShITeral
©.1078 RIS AT

R HTGRI, HIRae YSCERI, THYS / THUS 31T 1)1 dfid &1 1 ol o foru, de = f<y avf 2021 -22 & SR 3751 SUersi! &l
77.32 a1 o9 o K0T fIaRa forg, R | 1099 Siuerst Sy fcrfafer & forg 22.76 wRie o3 hfse-fefas &1 31.03.2022 &1
STUETST! & T ST 30T 180 RIS Tu AT RIFH 20997 W1 oMt & ST et depmnt SR BT 1.02% B

oo 30 g Ao (fereaaTs) & dga ueel:

o ad 2021 -22 % SR dH = 1200 TR THY b A& o Jabeel ToT AT b T&d 1223 HRIS BYY b foraRT foham 21 e = g7
TR &7 BT 101.91 % BRI PR foTaT 8| TRAISTICIAT GRT AT shfee MRS JAeT & T HaT KT Bl e PR b ol dep
TSE T thfee TRE Rt dut (THRAISTIENRT) o ATe ey KT A & ©U § Ustighd fhar g |

THATHTAE SR Pifas 19 Favot & dgd @Ial o1 ie:

STRETSATS STRRET SRe1aTE /2018 ~19/100 & ATEH ¥ &b 01.01.2019 SHdtarR.d.d1d1.47f.18/21.04.048 /2018~
19 & HTEIH A Sl T uRFUT arffen<or 5 SIS & o 719e & w0 A arffgrd THUATHS ST & vl o STgAfT 3 af | JTRETaTS
SRIfEATS 11 /02 /2020 1 SR & A1ed 9 SR 2020 T T ST -1 AT AT & AR, TAR d§b 7 20.22 RIS 0
F 1790 Wl ST fhar gl

PIfTS D TN AR b LT ob AT —HAT ABUTH b U 7 Sfhd!, BIC T, TIIATAS Il 3R HiY 3R Aalg &3l bl TH1fId
fepa | carfRTa SURSAtal, BIC el 3R THTATHS IR HHIIT 19 P H - & I8 |, B e Surit "Reffeem hiadh
2.0" &Y Gy AR Rord §e 7 ot arfeRgaeT weean| RBI/2021-22/32 DOR.STR.REC.12/21.04.048 /2021~ 22 3R
RBI/2021-22/31 DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22, feqiw 5498, 2021, §H1 & folw

&, 7Y SR Hez e (THUATHS At iR fth SR ofg caaamr e &Y de A fadfar ad 2021 -22 B SRM 178.77 axis o9 Y
ST ATer 17046 UTH @Il bl GHia fBar gl
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2019-20% 2021 -22 T gHR o & gifoa @ &1 faru A= fezmman g

(5. IS H)
KIGE
R @ Gl
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

e 146 1644 17046 18836
e % G EEADIRAT 1.01 19.21 178.77 198.99
YT fag g 0.05 0.96 18.25 19.26
Heem 112 1192 13462 14766
R o0ceiT > 73T 0.74 8.07 135.06 143.87

EEARINIE . . . .

gifed @rd

HTaeT fag g 0.04 0.40 13.50 13.94

I IgaT 3R FufRy affepxor (MERTA)) arves

T1ETE / 3RS gRT FufRa egie & fadeyet ameEs! &1 e axes do 6t aReufal o Sfud wu @ affea fawam mr 21 af
2021-22 & 3id § & F gD FuRy (307 iR AT o7 ugel) Tgdx 17321.97 HRIs IUT 81 AT AT Adbel 30T 3R 7 &
98.32% | |UT<T T AU b STHAR FGUT e STUTR T TS / STREISATS b UL HIG S| b ST H UG D1 TS o |

Fufxy aeffexor / vraem=
31 971d 2022 & AT -1 et an ot RRfT o STAR e o1 Hufxy &t AuftaR R 3R 75 Raerh fopg e srae 4 fgg Mo &:

(B RIS H)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
SR ARG Aha A JATAIS TG Ao A IS TG
i Ca 17321.97 44.35 15379.61 39.69
JU-ELE 45.79 7.08 92.75 9.35
HafY-1 49.89 14.55 67.90 14.46
Hafy-2 78.91 32.09 98.75 33.40
Tafy-3 117.10 117.10 76.43 76.43
Huadr @ g eirarer 3.60 3.60 3.79 3.79
T an 17617.26 218.77 15719.23 177.12

TG o foTQ QM9 17 4. 42 RIS DU & WTGLT & RaeTTh, §6 71 el 295.29 FRIS BT & Mg faman g

TG HaoT STUT

TTGUT e U faxiad 2011 % 73.63% & Jbrael 100% &1

TG TE e

A fraad 2021 -22 F SRATATH 94.71 TR 39 &6 &+l 1 2 3R 60.00 FRIS 39 F 7187 Y IR fha1 21 TUSS T 50.38

RIS U A S o & forg it vt vep g &1 2 1 iR - Fersafee swon @il a1 ot avgeft & forg dfas gy w+ft srgery orftferat apr sy
SIS
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TAYTe H e
(6. PXIS )
=i af 2021-22 fer
DT, AR el 78.17
geg @I § ST 8.49
I 8.05
Pl B 94.71

31 91 2022 db Aol TIUIT 295.29 PRIs BT T, S fop 31 AR 2021 T 339.62 PRIs BT ATI AR 2022 Teh Hebel TUIT BT
TR 1.68% T, AT 2021 §2.16% AT o ad 2022 & foft g T firgset a8 & geraet # 0.57% 2
farery augett farfaR

d 71 98 2021 -22 & IRM AT MUR R 32T ax1eft IR T 21 0uT drIferd 5 axgett {9 o rftesRal & drg—ary
&= praferr & wHaTRAT TR TR omRaT Userp! = Mial § ER—6R ST TR Tl . Toitan /il &t fepa Yrfigrt & drer
TACGSHT / Siqetott @ret § Tty 5 et o forg ey aegeft fifeR +ft smafora fep ol

STRATS} T I H I1CT AT 3R SURBIT AT 3R MRAT T U] bl TSR & A1 et FATH H R ST fohy g fRifeRT H s1ferep
< 31fres @l 1 U GAfead o & foru, Tt Tdiy SRl sl ! F1fes / THUHTH / aiaHel 5o 1Y |

TSI & ded fue & oy ofd w7 @ ifad sRfaa o1fimi o= faey e 7 & e, ad o SR fafdet gl 7 eiep srarerd s
DI

Y Y gee @ra § ST

a¥ 2021 -22 % SR P ) @1 quf w0 | 9 @l H T8} STt 17|

TS ed U & ATETH | aRgelt

e Hee gRT ST ayet 1fi 01.04.2021 | AN HI T oft | e 7 e 21, RdeR' 21, sragar'21 IR SHaRI 22 -1 22
& SR fAfdrse &3 TR €T dfed dval §Y ' NEIT™ S15a’ o7 31T fohaT 7| §6 3 a8 2021 - 22 3 SR SN FHeitar yeedmdl &
qTEIH | 6884 @Td1 BT fAueRT foham 8, ST uRumIaey Ty SR § 43.29 PRIe U 3R THINIME H 29.70 RIS B9 il BT
B RIR 4765 WA H 8.49 TRIS . I I~ 3N fHaT TR |

TdT i arfer wetfi

STafes dep § fa9y I @Tdl (TATHY) i 3ifeT—ugar iR ¢ vraer o eff, Rived ® w@rdl & Ty & wu § aiffenur ff gfse F=gara
w9 HI TS off | WRef ewtd do5 & feam— e & rgaR, §e 29 HRast 2020 | T & aifel-aiffeur / Fetfii el SR ag T 2|
wise R afafa

0T FHIE T (VASTRTH ) o HILIH H GISThIferd) TOTa T Helieh 3R HHTIIT FoT 8131 &l UgdT T shfec T &1 Wi Uge],
21 e 71 ATRAe 0T HRA Y yTasfieta & forq e o oftef 50 W1l & TeAiRUH Xa o ot Hers raferd | e shfse AR A
EERICRICIE]

AP Uiy AR wfafa
q1g A Uop IR NI Ual fa9y Sgva w1l (e 6 deter & forg nerme sraier § g1ies uR|auRy PR afifey (vaeesst) a1 ires

fopar ma 2| Swfth e 1 FRfT ot Aeften 1 SITft 2 31 10 oRa DU 3iR I 31fres o AT aTel R @l b favga FElem &
fore foram ST 2 3R fies ¥R & ugiitrepiiRal o e feu s 81
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fa=ftT wHmIe:

T TR e FHTST b Hdep feh ! T fopsdt BT o ofh 3R it ST U v 2 | i SIS o1 3 Seed FH S &
aMmfies U & afre gt o forT fopedt S eraeR & faearfiar faita |mam uem = 2 |

d H 920 / THaIE ia & T 819 TH T U Tal 3k 211 €19 / <t aref # geeivfed fpam mam 21 31.03.2022 T 692 ST gd
THATAY / TH3ATS M1 H &b T UG R H ol gU E |

IR TRt 1 ATgep! TEed ueM by S 21 it ot uem by e wsft w1gent vt SEdiy- anEElenRdlet ol Famsivans
ferdert T SruTer v & 12 ATSen! TN SR -em SR T BT HaTferd I #fiR SMUR 3MenRd aive (TWhes) av §
&M £ SiR 30 TS el oxt 3 +ff \ar 21 i a¥ 2020-21 H THAATETS & T8 T191S A SIS FERIdT | Hef 550 AT /
Ty @I U 3R gt fafia oy & SR e o fopu g 2

S srerrar, it ol Fmarer it § ST B ggraven v, vttt fedet, mradt afgensi & forg dgrmar, T St o oR § St g
3ATFS STt e &t T gReTeRUT AISTTI3T o dgd AT Hi = aR R

2021 -22 & SR UH3NTS & d8d HeeH:;

di=ft & g1eTm | et MU s9d §6 @rd . 41007

TSfiesy & ATeIH @ fhv M fafia a1 & : 4738313

Tefiey & A7eH @ fobu v R-fa<fia e Y T 2377943

TSl P q1EgH I e fdr £ 1040.73 T8 3R |
HIGRE S ATsct BT HrAf~<aI:

1€ & SFTHIG b YR TR, b = Ugel a¥ & SR Brae St 6Bt Fgfeh & forg e st SRt s ik [t fyenfcen @ arem
TR D 1S dep GRT < fashalTadl 1 pIaRe ¥t & v H e [ ma g1

HraRre St Areet & dad fi-ft geiel ot FRIfRR 2022 § 23 T Ary T g
TYTH 51 ¢ Aot (foassars):

31.03.2022 db, dep 7 g9 g8 & SR 45257 @idl Ffed 680225 WA @iel & 3R @rdl § dhrIT i 95.54 e o0 oft| 316 ddb
d& 9 PMJDY (fureistars) @rdmeme! & ferv 364639 RuPay (39) @1 SR} fhu £

T GREAT IS

S it ST RE AT A I o @1 B | WUt Sftad Sarr i A (denstordiars ), gt gRe e A (foaeadars)
3R 31T dord AioT (vfars) |

T Sttae saife ar aremT (Hrgssidtars):

fUASISieaTs 98 A5 @ ST e AT DT Sia ST hawst UG el ¢, o A1t &R A1t g fopar s aepar 21 64 01.06.2021 |
31.03.2022 T Hiuasioidiars & ded 53,129 T ATedh! PF ATifdhd fohaT 81 31.03.2022 T, 3 AISHT & ded, 96 gRT o
216627 TTED] Dl HaR foraT T 27|

39 fa=iTa a9 & SR 31.08.2022 Teh, § 7 SHIDISH Bl 723 F JTel WIS 164 &, 1 1 297 J1ai 1 Fue foham =, 412
1At 1 T 3 ST aTehT 8 31k 14 Srat ool @iRet o= e ar 2
TR YR&T o1 o (Froagadiars):

HIHTHAETaTs a8 AT 2 911 &% ATl U aY & fe1q QeI SHT et FaT hrall 8, FIRIepT Fd v fohar ST aehar 2 1§ = 01.06.2021
¥ 31.03.2022 T feawslars & dgd 77900 Y UTgD! Bl AMHifehd fha g1 31.03.2022 T, 3T AT b dad sh gR1 501127
TTEP] Y e fohaT 7T T

31.03.2022 T, da 7 fimrerdt B 80 T 311 WRIA by &, R & 48 gral &1 fiuer= fovar mam aik 32 grat ot e fsa st
qreh1 2 | et v o SRT 9l 1Y 93 31ail H A 32 37dll bl FUeRT g ATehl & |
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e Yo Aot (Thtars):
3T Y AT, eIy S0 A FHIST § SR &l & folg Uer & foRaR IR fsd 21 I 60 9 h1 37 A L &R B, 1000/ - A3

5000/ - T TfT ATE et Tep Ffeead =gora der UG PRal 21 60 ¥ 4T & UR, UTeh H1RIeh e o folq uTa 2 | UTeeh 1 9eg & 9715,
afcr a1 gt oY e 1T T gt | Siamreft 6t ey o a1e ATt ot i i3 et gftars o ded < e s arftfRE, 1961
&1 YRT 80 HIRATE! o TE STRIPR e b W I 2 |

§% 7 01.04.2021 9 31.08.2022 T PeT 30074 THHATS ATEepi ! AHITDR b 2, 3R 31.03.2022 T Fof 108127 vdiars
@ Il
FUhRTREI GRT AT TV SR D S o foTq §b 1 fifeRad qREPR R T ATH 83T 2|

AT VS AT

Iepsedl & fFEidr 5.0

TS, fageR 3R fGHaR 2021 & o JUaR &I i aret Argl

STRETT WM g5a:

foftr et fI9mT, YR IRBR 7 U7 Uh.9.21(23) /201 4 -vhars (f99) 1 27.09.2021 & areqq &} dopi ot 3+t oRaRy
& foTt v dop et &R i AT & T U iRl o A e Bl GATad P o forg Jad fobam| it & g waft S gRam
AT (uaeiTes) § - fiogorodiars, foagediars dR odfarg|

30.09.2022 A Ugel STRIRET AISHI3N & 100 % A UTH bl STt 8 | FroasiStars Imeent o forg Sqfty oifirm & SR smiesT, e
IR fieeiotetars 3R deHTRETars & dad 2021 -22 D1 gl [RHTET H 1000 393 &1 3R 39 11 HHT: 744 3R 1034 off1 3R
dTeroteidTars 3R doeesiers o ded i va UH aTs ATeen! o1 ATHieh SHAel: 1376 SR 1754 |

farcfia wTeRaT g (THTeriaT):

fofiar AreRar diumeiStars SHrRidH o1 gom g ST RTer TR IR Sl gRT (huerd! I@ o aRee 1 61 118 71 776TS / MREN3TE gRT
SR feem—fcen & SIRIR 6 7 28 THUeHT FATIUT U 21 At 28 THURH I ATETS GIRT SITAITST bt TRIT T 3R AERIT ST
HETICT YTH g3 fT | 28 Thuerd! H A 17 ThUeTs T IRTHLIGTATST & AT TH PR I3 & R AT 11 Dl &b folg gHRT b SuGh ATehal el
UETM B DI APATH 2 |

ST Gl H ol U URTIGTATaT & 9I{HenT ATee! 3iR IR —ITgeni o o9 9ad & He<d, §eb b A1 90 B ATH, dobi GIRT UG i ST
aTelt 3T FFAUTT, ST IUR of & oTH 3R SHT A3 b Hged o TR H STRRahl 4T DRATE | .

fa=<htT FrerRaT drdwa:

ST 2T fIT R ATERAT STARAeha ST R & foTq gHRT 4ep TIETS b SFIaT T 4 fSfieet fiiar Amerar RifeR s ex @l ¢ |
dep 7 3 facfia a 2021-22 & R 1,06,04,000/ - 39 @1 ¥ & 2560 fSRiea iy dmerar iR smaifia @ & forw
SRS 1 Teh RS TR ol 2 3R 3 19T gIRT wliepa fopan T 2.

31.03.2022 dd, §o 7 g9 fa<iiar Amerar wrmeferaran iR emarant & Arerm | 2591 FL fIrfaR smnfid fopw 8| §a 7 Thanguth &
T U IR SRR A & U ATeTE W 37,69,221 / — S0 I SraT fpar g |

YR AR e
b b 62 MUR AMHTH e & RTTH FTel] Bl gHR deX RT SHITIT ST & | TSI &b 7 SRR Y 3R A +ft Areieh+ fcrfafirt &

foTT fargha & AT Teh AHsiaT fopa & | AHsiIa & dgd AT+ o MR UR MR AT TR & fou R aa Hi g 21 26 I e
gl o fory TR fire e | uee & wu A off SITet 21 3iR A9 36 H, Sferoft Rtett dvg smemR Amie fave, § & warfia 3 g1

Th1h) UgeT:
wvq T8 o fore MiH fOe o1 raf~a:

S p M i SR’ 1 SR Rac gY vt dref & forq 19 i SR &1 st~ Aoheraryd fham ma g, forads A1eas & aTge
319 ¥ USTiepd ATl FeR H HTH W FRedT 3R JMCd &5 v IR §eb o TEITH IR U e m dahd ¢ |
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BT TG URIRpRUT JUTTe! — AT

0T TG FRARHRUT TUTTet! & fof Uk STidfves atmere o faesfRra foram mar 8, i 6 Aieger anfiret 8 3iR STeree URiveanvvl &b 37
T & foTU 2TRAT3N Y SueTey TR AT R |

BINC ¢ BINC TATHITE Bhrse HIARiT

AU (NACH) HTset RT3l 'T8-¢~T8' & ®U H T aTierd (o TT T | TTARAISTS ¥ 31Taes hisel 31— 8Tsd I fiad Ui
BT YN R HEIRL ek H I St 8 | Hfosg arsiRivr & forw hrgeti ol So1dT @ 31k Ufifehan higel Ug ordT 21 331 avg, sTest
Il ! 37— gTS faehRid TfIh 9T &7 SUANT axeh PRI fhar S g |

FUHTHTH - WA AT 3R STTHRA & A1EH | I

"R & foTg @Te Ao 89R TSI S gRT AT faehdT gRT UG foht 71T Sextha & H1ed 3 fopa 17 o071 379, §b 37—
B fImRId dicer o Aream | Uk & fofe W1l & e PR IET 7 |

TIThTHTRT  HfshaT TaTe § GUR o fo1q " Sioasd! (fSRieet gwmar JH1urs ) o J1eqd A P — YA Hicibiel ugr fpar g SR dep =
T A& fopaT 2 | ST T HRiRa=u H, SRR T/ Tei Rt fefSreet wu & geamaiRa sy wisel orae f$fiee gwner & A
ARG o i H STHT BT | FUHTHTH GIRT TS 1 T3 AT (e Gooit T SHANT B HISall Pl A PR b 18 96p IR SITAT
T AT AT |

Jeah

319 TP, PoT 523 ARAN 2 THAHITH AT ATSH / SR Prifdeiact o A1 B PR @ &, 0 F 440 ARSI DI A9S fpa 11
o7 /Ra1E & agd, a8 & SR 2 T ofisT s / IRV drfdefad! U i T8 off|

wftha fdfereT

fEroT—amenRa R &1 delgd (i) Tdem TS v & forg, (ii) |ATTedaR 3iR Jruse ot T 3iR arere, (i) e it ot
STIANT, 3R (iv) Tferepc Jueurl & =i, A S fRTenT umett Tt 350 emeatati & Hem ¢ |

FUBTE

o o farfrer o= - fimran oiiR faawdran o ey afferdt fafter Seural o forg fafr U & v ard Tkt a1 8, e Sgwa i
fparmne:

facfig af 2021 - 22 ufer fa e i (F0 ®)
BTE BT PR P SR BTE ST 3
B Y ¥ (| drafie/ - Hepel
[ NS Sla dRS 57112 10000 10000 10000
T NS RS 115269 25000 40000 40000
30 YA aRS 840 40000 75000 75000
0 B 65 10000 10000 10000
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TASUmE / TRETSe™

TSI S o AEINT A TTSThS! / STREISITR o AT MTeeh! b ugars Sficlt 21 iy a 2021 - 22 & SR fohg 1 TIguthel i
& PoT AT 44.68 ARG AT SN 6 5920.58 RIS U &t | REISITH b g, faad 2021 -22 & GRM Hal 87711 a3 fhy
T, AT 6251.30 RIe TR £ | §ob 7 foxgar 2020 1 Tl € STREIS T e v & fofq Uep '24x7 85 Hr eumo=rhr 21

srafe aida

o5 71 ST UTH B BIR ITANTRalaN b 3id 8 39 AT e & forw fFrferRad s7-gred uid ot fepfid fpu

&) T & AT AIEH — FCieh ol JTTaTSITel, ST, 3R dhetlgd 311R JMTelTg Sdg ! 3G —ITd Pl FeIaRIT B i G|
) I HIhISA b [T UIc et — HHTARI BT IRT fIaRUT Uehdl R bl FfaeT|

) SR IR Ui |
) YR gide -

Qi hIR oITgHh I fthdbe, 3Mset Fafiyer, Afgdal 3R R YAt & forv 1 1ff v tRaR|

&feT 3 fofQ g TG Ger I oht fRRrfcr ofR Heea bl T et bl FfareT :

eI o et Sfiam sToTes Y fRfar &t sira vt bl gfare
e (=0T JuTTet} - orar oYer 3it fAteror
SRAT3A & fIeNTer eads o THTeft G FHaR v & forg, Q) Frrdleor o () €, SR et A oiR oSt iR, adam o 644
STRET3A Y FRIFT AR £ | PRI, POMARY, BIAYRA, TeneT SR [IgURA 1 Uid &3 — 303 RAT3N & 3SR AT 2. RAT Sl
SITSHT Aot b SRR H ST & 3R AT Uie & SR Raw, TR, YYpe!, froriereed! 3R YR+ 341 AIRaTy efHet 8 Sii 3edi—
TR & SRR aret 81
fdfiaad 2021 -22 & 3R 423 emRaran 8 31idRe ekarasie/ Fteror fosam a1 423 arRaren § 9 21 1 omRaren o1 fHrfia e s
TEd e a1 TR AT 371R A 21 2 9TRAT3T ot Ra ek 3riaRes oiar axier (RBIA) & d&d dax [ R |

Frafia frteror

o / et & feean-facert & SR, RaTatt o1 i FRterr fomam T sik w8 I ote SiR T St & favg 984 8resT,
BT, HATTSD, AT 3R GRTE P BT B goil [GIT AT 2021 -22 & SR, fopedt off orRat b1 ' arieioeries - iR "axre ™ e
& g aiffga Tal fomaT |

SRaq - 3menRa TiafRes earaster

& T JMRETSTEY (SAREH ST 3T eiwar uster) = fow af 2021 -22 5 212 SIRATaTi 1 HaR foba, A Pt eRatati 1 50%,
e, Hezm sfiR SE ST & |11 2021 - 22 & SR fodt oft emaT ot g <1ftres ™ oiR Meria g & wu N gt el fear
AHGT oI aT URI&TT JoTTeft

T1ETE & fEenfrcent & AR, da ot ST IR BT 50% 3TR 31 BT 50 % FHaclf eivat u=ief & ded Hax B ST a1yl 9% 2021 -
22 & fTq, Pl 195 LATRAT3AT T FHAT I IRT&T HOMTeHt & &< Her fhdT T &, T 31.03.2022 T 50.10% 313 iR &b bt
ST 57.55% M 2|
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TSI g U1

frafira FRteror 37k e oikaT TxYer o STefTaT, RToTvd oikaT UNie 37ef —a1fes 3R oR & STl 219, 2.00 ris iR ST 31f¥iep &
ol A aTel! FH ATRET T a8 30 RAdeR iR 31 AT Pl o ol uxier & 31ef 21 Rider 2021 BT FHH BHTE! & folt Hof
293 IIRATY TSR ivaT Ix1eTT o 37efiT &ff 3R AT 2022 ol FHTH BHIE & Faer 8 289 SMAT3 H IoTed a1 U=Ter e Hi 8 oft|

gl BT 100 % FH i
T S A TICThITRIT SATIHT T U T9T {2771 2, TARTT &R ATl 100% M1 1 Gedia fopart S e 21 faxfia ad 2021-22 %
g 7 Wieft 11 aRaatt ol sie e T emRaTaii # o1 —HfreTe el T e edian foma |

S Y T we wfAf:

&b I AT SiR e Gifead = & foru 3R e # oot oiar uRlen S, worett bt qurer iR wraefiera & warer o FRT &
foTQ STS T Ueb oixaT uRIa [T &1 7o 35 2| AT BT T8 TRBR & AT FQUD!, TRINTD 6, JTRATSTE, TS SR dferTg
RDR (b AT B DI H) & A1 fopam R 21 fafiar ay, 2021 -22 & SR, Ui oivar wterm Afafy i dodh smanfira & g sk afafey
& gEl S AR, 9 7 AT B1 Jeaia fhar iR I¢ Fagr 7 o s, R AR, srgadf ofk @fed Frdeor Ravet @
SRR o S Ao ob AT &G AT 3R (AT LR TR IS 1T YR ST =T et 2 |

31U ATEeh Y ST SR & envers efY ey

w1 ft ARl Retd e gRTaRT o A1earw ¥ — T T R T feenficer Skt fopg g, =fifer bt srere fepan & | ARt Rord dev
feenfden & SR, Bargw ArFES! &1 7RI SFUTer iR SiRan arffaur & Heer A aref-arfifes sruTer Rule emarat & uTH &l 18
oft| parst / qumTet feenfder & erguTer Bt T ST, frafa e, Feadt ke, ok qeaTerd & fteRal iR aFt
U] GIRT ITRAT b SR b SR 1 T8 off |

ST T

DT Fefahe AT (HfRt) 3iiR FIR Ui a6 & e &1 uTe avd §U 26.10.2021 9 01.11.2021 I Al STHRadhdT
HHTE - 2021 (dTeeg -2021 ) TR TIT| Felehdll STRRedhd] FHIE & TRT 8 ! fafy = it soearRal = wee srafer, et
HRtedl v aHt prRfedl / arara § eue oft, diveeg -2021 & SRR W d H HRIRG T pHaAl & foy "waaT IRA@ 75,
FAMET & A1 eAfTHRAT v w e uforfiar ot s foar wm e oft o= fasiara o qreeR faRa g mg ofk s
TfrHTRT T ARfGRY T 93 STRY fong g | +Hiefi=ft ot 201 & SR, T+t Sriferl / emaratt 7 Siear & dtg "diengSidiens & dga
frepraat " o IR H thel SiR TR = o o7y ST Tepcian=un 3fiR grafel &t gRamm (dramseldians ) = uRex uefiid fhy| COVID-
19 e & PR, BRI/ ARIT3N DY el AadhdT RN B AGATSE B AT I HHATRAT 3R ATgDhT DT $—UfeTsim o &b forg
BISIRSEASEARCEIRERE]

- smenfa awm:

TH! 644 ARETG S SR v, A Y At 371 o for 31frgre £1 198 amaait H et bl G 2 | §e = 5 & a7y Fositar s
H gereT fohdT 21 AR ¥CR 2o US UaTTss SARH SuH! fafiics | 7w JTecs Sfedn $eaR™ HuT | A9 Jfiasal Ardl SHRerd
o ferfies | wRdT Shae fiar fm sk 99 taaians SR S8t S9N b 18I aad B IR —aa1oT 31 31ffd e & foru
et dfSn A HaT R, IomRe, Aeiged, STy, DIgrast 3R WolH AT # Sucrey 2|
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CIECAGIBER L]
STH9Tfh MhTSel
31.03.2022 e HHaATI 1 ot weear 2613 oft, 54 31.03.2021 BY 2563 61 fRuf oft
afge
yofy et | et | andiEt = Eal A 3iRa iy
BT % BT %
iRt 314 70 756 479 1619 23.71 645 | 39.84
PRIty TerEw (Tt 212 25 485 247 969 24 .46 447 | 46.13
SR 7 0 12 6 25 | 28.00 5 | 20.00
- 533 95 | 1253 732 | 2613 | 24.03 | 1097 | 41.98
et
a¥f 2021-22 & IRM, d 7 gt aamm= & 1 AfUBRY, Tem AdHH § 54 ARBRY, 121 BRI FeRid (Tg9ee) ik 1
PRI URARS (THYT) Hr 9 Hr 2|
TR

gereIfer & fopd) &b e uer o Ueh Hiel o1 ueeR § 31N e & feprg &l feam o 31o-1 TS Ueefq e & folu U U pep ) &1 as
2021 -22 & SR dep = e =Rl b Fet! ol uer=fe i grT U= fepan |

yoft TIR &Y 6T
SrfreBT et IV & iRt wper V 4
Y whet |1l § SIRipRY Thet IV 8
arforeT e 11 < TRt =t Il 41
SRPRY The | 4 AR wber |l 41
Prfery A (qgseefia) st whe | 80
PraTer WET (TSR W PRI e (Tgeseh) 15

yfsreror

1€ GRT 17.06.2020 1 freror =fifey a1 wodt < € 18 2 3T 2rg Afer 7@ o e it 51 e 136 91 gIRT seh! wta siik dened gt
oo STerT | Sfhm e & 37eR S aef) 7 g oot AT R b fof Te 31 et fomfor o forg amest wfdreror e - fady wa @
E-HTAR, HI-ARAISMTE IO, SIMSTH—TETEIC], STV, TIITaSRe -3 g, Tamsefien—qol, s gRT Srifore
fafdra arfere ufdreror srishat o forq avafRa @t ATfe foma o 2| 3390 STetTaT, B shiSe fAwhT gRT YT K01 IRl TeTHR
3iIR oTRET T Ul o foTq et UR SHTTerTe HfTeor AT fama mam &

IR AT wferer &g (TaS) o1 59 av fRrawim = wrifcres gemar m 3R 37 -2rsw ufiarr A fopar mam i faf a 2021 -
22 % SR el ol farfiret &t o nfrfare fopam mam o St dhfee faeetyor o e Ragia, mwrdt amar veed, e stk Thars,
BIC frsT1 o faauTeuT 7 SfRiscar Faiwm TTat UR SfaRTSEIT STS!, STHIhT TR0 3R Rieprrd farvr, defw efie ger sik srguma
farectyor, i e, iR axgeft, anfew
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fofia a 2021 -22 & SR Pt 1858 HHATRAT [ AfRIHTRAT 3iR 31T (T | T SIS iR STThetrg Q1 aten! & Hffare fomam
TITAT|

FHHARY HeIT01 UTT
HIIS -19 I
PIfAE —19 DI IoTE A FCTh AR D T B 5T TR FCTh TG b B ATl 1%.20,00,000/ - Y fafia rga|
b & FHHATRAT Y DIfIS — 19 & uaror & T i wirgfef |
PIfIS — 1.9 TS Jeh A |
PIfIE - 19 | FE T ST H el T bl YRT PR b 70 Pt oIaiT b 3 HEIH T T SATUTTDTeA I (fhes] |
/a1 & SR HHATRI HY gog & forg g wrga
4T & SRT AR aTet HHATIRAT b URSTI 1 3 ADIR b T AT b T b feft 20,000/ - B4 B MM T&H BT e 2 |
Aarfgfy ey
HrART AT 1 SR AL I, IR eg Thaln]ur HY @I R & forg, gaty g fory g €, ok it @ wReft

Sfie= i o @ik e iRt &b ey fHrerer & oy 3 @t i 21 fasfia ad 2021 - 22 & foru dom ity sy & 7w 150.00 @l v
&1 3TferReh AN Mg foar T

CEE
HRA ARDPR P FG2N & AR, 31.03.2010 P T I Ut 5o H 13T B dTet ¥Toh Aewl & fofv 01.04.2018  gAR a5
Uer TSI ARLT TS B | Hem i &1 favor i feamman g:

- YoMl Y G=ar Yl Y w=ar
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Qafighy + EemeE 644 604
IRCIN 141 121
P 785 725

2018-19 TP, 31 A, 2021 TP UL DY & fofY TG I T8 Hol URI 323.50 RIS I AT | §op 71 30 Raifdn ad & SR de
B P f7.150.00 FRIS DI AR USH 1 2, RIAA HoA TR 9.473.50 BRIS G

.

1. AR e o wt sfucht ffer Harm ik 7oy urer, ggquTer ik SRt 3o HHt SR I SR TR H37e # A
5T 3 ST TA T A 12.09.2021 BT IRTIBDICTs, [ABYR H AT NS HRISHH H dep TTel 31 QRT fohaT |

2. d® 6 3[R, 2021 F 20 FdaR, 2021 TP TS AR & fo1q 78 gt 7 uhemReIT @ vdiars Hept 311 Taitel<d 5.0
UREBR UTH T |

3. dop o foxita g™ 3R famraTcaes Ugetl & foTu ATeTS GRT 3197 40 o FRATUAT faxT & SR b ol 9eImgan & AH1f+d fham .
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4. A6 12.07.2021 P R A8, TETHUD iR ATETS b SIS HY IufRfr § gise smeamRa drgent teied o1 gaft ot .3
(FATETE Y ISR ) GRT T+ T 1T 2|

fAeerh Hsal

d & arezer Fii srezerar arel 918 § da i TRIRARRN / e & e &k PR & forg Ft Figere gid 81 31 Rt al TR RPN
SR AT fora 1T 2T, |1 i erepl o1 AfTeTg ARPR GIRT AT fha T 1T, Teh i ares TR RoTd 6 GIRT, T Qe 1 1 i
SR arior feprr b gRT 3R A fre 91 TSI S gRT sreger wfed Arfid fpvmu o, At 91 T xa |

wdepfer

& TR TRBR, ARG TRBR, 677 da5, TRl Retd dob iR A1a1E o1 37 agqea Arige ok FmeiH & forg emrarg Sar 81
& Tt T & HHATRAT GRT UG 1 TS FHIUT Aaratt b forq Ht dep ot TR1e1 =l 2 | o ITgepi, gHfIeD!, fTel Temmi iR iR -
TRBRY FG! bl ST FHE iR &7 & folg eraTe S 2. de6 31 AT 2022 oY FoTH Ay & fory deiw efte ok e ik g1 @ ot
Y g HRGeT SR geral ol FeR axar 2 |

el & forg &iik S 3R &
STTE: AeTH
fesTip: 17.05.2022 &“fgré
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A T el 6 Raid
Ry

AfeTg I 9 & RURSD
GEL

I I

g 31 HTd 2022 T dtierg I 8 ('dep ) o fawitg fGa=un @1 uitern fpa 2, R 31 91 2022 1 e U, T AR &
T 31 A o oy et el FeHe Qe B SiR Ageayut eiRaie iRl oiR o earearees STHeRT (I H "focfia fyawor & wu o
FRfa) & ARTerafed i frexon w Aiew, R S arivg o | TH & & forg Res anfier &:

() T BRI 3R TR GRT AGTIRI 31T 33 IR ;
(ii) He Ry Aifafiies IRaT SRaToRYereh! GIRT ARATIRIfAIT 404 9T=aTy ;

o 4 BIR PhedR U8 ¥R saauHc (A1) §RT deb T SIRT em-1cen & ST aR 8AR GRT TS I T8 3R 377 3fifseHd gRT
3iffec HI 1S oarat ol T S gRT fopam R € 1 St ofie & amferet, @ 3R g1f~ @i 3R e el e edie 207 emanan @ e & g
3iifee & erefi 7t fopam T 21 37 R —oiaaRifarg arraett § 31 &1 25% , STHT T 18 % 31X sITST 311 T 25 % 3R I T T 18%
IESINGI

AR I H 3R gARY Fa i TR & STAR iR g4 oy 10 Fsianun & 3R, R Rl & 'O 31 & SR’ We o aftfd amet
& HHTFIT TT T BISTHR, IURIh far<i i faxor Sfm g smaedes sery S € e siftfam, 1949, asfia anforda siftfrm
1976, 3R R Ro1d deb SR 11 & fen-Fder, 9 o v smaege qic A 3R IR § 31 AR R PR Py S arel a1,
laTe RIGI & 3T3d U we 3iR frsuer gfseapio ga £ 8ik:

i, Tyl o et b AT uedl TS deiv efie SR tersed Aicd Ue gut 3iR fsugr deiw ffe € e avt smaeass favo
TfEreT & Tfeh 31 A1E 2022 T e b A o1 Aa iR frsqer fRufer wefia & s aes ;

i, @ SR g T Fecaqut egich T & TRl TSl ST § SR S UR e 39 ARG Pl FHTH I8 & fof g 14 &7 T Her
g e ; a

iii. A FAT T HE I ARG BT FHTH IS b {10 h 3T Fell T T 3R faaruraa g ;
IR I P forw 3R

S 7 T FErITT g (TATES) 3R AT thfee 1S (detst) o Heier o orfim uR SRgRfa YaauloR & foft 100 % e =& foman
2, 172 Ueem 61 I & SR IR-fearfed & wu # arffgd fopan w1 2, o 39 SR GRIA £ | 3607 bl IS b A1I-1 I W
St aat & e I iR-vmaum faxfim ad 2020-21 & forw fUset Fifafiie S oivar wiern! gRIIRT o

T IR HT RIS & A1eas | AT & A1 -1 &g AT Sopt o A Frau W et Acel d weften it 21 4.
SRR fi¥f1.112/03.05.34 /95-96 & 22.03.1996 | da 7 I AT bl STURUI IR HRIAT fopaT & 1 T TIep 3eeb! el @
T4 T fop 311 HGe PR %2 81 | Tp IR 519 o IR—FTa1fee 81 STl & ol J&1 I8 ¢ b a1 Sueredy JRafT, ST {3 §ep gRT grat fhan g,
U1 o forq Tagarstt 3R Befeft -1 Gadig a7 7 7, avgef) & foft it 0 @ dAr v AR g a1 =g |

TR 371 H evEst ST & Ay SRRI AT TaRTuIeR 1R TaUT B STenia wx aifes o & oy P A v A gRaT
U T N1l 3R SAfeTY el av # RuUTe &bl % e Cavastt JTfMT # TIHIY & FEY H sRepR @ T8 g1 qmfy, it & JRiea
SR IR~ ST 2t & i goresRor & STagTRe BIGISA! Bl Sxadt §U, §H S¥ UR UHTd &7 STTdhet vt 8 el £ |

T 37T 37TTST ICAI GRTSIRY TS (SAS) TR =T ATeh! & TR 5T | I A o dad ™! THaTRA! Pl 311 gt Ruid &
forcfter feramor ST 61 eivat uter o forg eivat wteres o1 RrigTiRal 7 aftfa fpam 11 21 89 R A1 Tapreced Aeei GRT SIRY
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JITAR e & AR 4 A Taai7 §, T & Afcres smaeaasarati & Arer it faha favon & gaR $iifee & forg uifiies €, sik g &7
STaLTDHATT & SR ST 31 Aferes RrRgTRa Y 4=T forarT 21 7R e wifeaT| g7 w1 £ 36 g9 S eiifee wed v fohg € silk
1 STl oIk Rute! o= g R R &, o g I 1 o foTq SMTUR UeTH &R o folg 9ate SR Sugh 2|

el IR SR

1. foxfa faeRur & s e 18.12. §t el 3R T SN b ST 2, ST 4TS GIRT 379+ GRS AT Uell b H1edH A &1 T8 Be
& AR do GRT YerT e ol FAfIT PR o1 qui ovar 21 Eeiigd. diet. HO /2533 /J-1/2019-20 {31 12 fGHR,
20191 TEIER, T a¥ 2021 -22 & fofg o SiR g1 @ § 1500000.00 §5IR 0} (FRf A 4735000.00 R

BTY 31.03.2022 B! FHTH I8T T BT Yodb R AT E | Ih MRAISME AR b TGt & FeH § 3R 617, 720.28
TR DU 1 ThTAT T DT 3R TGRAT AT 2 |

Af YT AR ST T foa e @, Y o T I o B1eT 3R AS 15 Y STaegearai Bl e v & SR SR 617,
720.28 TR 9 §¢ I |

2. frfadsmaic 18.17.§ iR wR e e fopar Siren & o a8 Bt 1 & b acia ofR smeeufiid v I SgTRat
& Iy 1t U Tet @1t H B 7R b SMUTR UR YR<ieb! § JIAAT Q1 718 2 | BTetifep, §p SIess AfUf e &l 4T 80t & Tt
UTH 100% eIt & DIRUT ISR [THN & A1 GRR 37 ! g | g M1 I Ruld R 33T ¢, 39 TR Ruifcn fafy w=
1222915 TR 30} & AT = Al FIReh < FfPR R I8 2, ST b HGU bl 17 H FeTii GebgudTsit &b Hfas
& aROTH & T Sffeadar 7SS 21 39 1ardT, ICAI GRTSTRY okl 9176 (AS29) & IR, T HTGUT i TH! 7 &f
S ARy 519 fopedt Serg & U frsett e & TRUmHRee Y aa a1 gTiied &l

ST U] & G H SR T | P aSoATd Tl [pATTATR |
Tgaren fafa faaron 3R 991 IR er@TaRIeres & Ruld & 3rermar 3 STHaR:

3T TR & o1y §o a1 Feerd Hedt TR 21 3T SR § el 6 RUie iR mee Tt 3iiR fqgetyor & anfire SHart
AT 2, oifepeT gl Tafepe ot framur, Tearel it fraxur aik g9 ket usteres &1 Rl omfirer 78l 21

ot foraRon R g I F 3170 STepRY 9fiyer T2l € 31K 89 99 IR fonedt off repR o 311ea I f-rseht ol <eh T2l e 2|

ferefar foraon &t gt earaien & e H, gAY e o Famei of uew 6 & 3R W1 et H, 39 91d TR AR ax o a1 o
SR fafia faexon & Arer Wit U I ST & AT 89N a1 UXIeT b SN UTH 4RI ST AT =T Ui gl @ Hifad vg d
TAd 8T

e g9 1o Rl uga 2, afe g9 g frsep Repteral 2 fob g w1 Wieres et farur €, d g% aae & SR oA ol J7e7et A 31T
PRI AT D 2 |

TgyE 6 RTERY 3R A<t faa=on & oy o= &1 3R e =T

b 1 19T Hea 3 fo faaRun ol IR 3 & o170 ReR 2 S 9 gRT SR foht 10 el ieh 91Tep! Ifed YR § 37H diR IR
1 oI RIgial o IR da o focfiar fRufy, fo<fiar vgel™ oiR Fadt vate 1 T wet oiik fsuer g <ar 81 el ards
TprEeeH (SMEHITans) oiR it urefior e srfifam, 1976 & vraem, s fafeme srfirfam, 1949 &t ar 29, YRt Rord d&
(R3S ) IR /AT TS GRTHHI —FHI R TRY Y ¢ A aRT=

aiiR feemfrcer) g1 RERY 7 o ot Fufxy o gRam & forg eI uiarere oiR o s afiddrati ol A 3R IeT gdT o o fofg
STy & WTaeT & SFMR YaTH ciaia Rl T Raxeara Hft afirer 7 ; Sugeh o Al o1 9a 31 SrgprT ; W& fovfar sk
STH ST 1 e SiR eyt 81 ; oiR warte sriafes fociia

= o1 fesiTe, Frifaa SR TR, S gl Repre o At iR qoidr Gffead o= & forg gardt & | & = R o,
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ferefier feramon <Y <t a7 TR fer o forg s fites it ven Tt iR Firsuer gea 3 € ik iferes ot farvr @ g €, I e angfe &
BRI

forcfar farauT R &= §, T4 Uoh DT HvT & Y H STRY I 1 S &1 171 1 SATher PR o forg RIFHER 2, 519 e fob ueem
1 e T FHTH B IT 4G B DI NI Tel G 2, T« T I I [T A e A T G B iR AGiehT b SATUR TR Tl
greft R & MR BT IUANT PR b foTU RTHSR & | FATA, T VAT DR b AT Dlg IR fIhed gl 2 |

e Hed 9o o1 oo RafET ufthar &t PR & forg off RieR 21
i fae=on &Y A@TaY e & forw AaTuRere &1 STRe e

BRI S22 39 IR H S SMear U7 =1 & 35 9wy w0 9 faii fa=or Hifies merd favor @ g €, 9r ag uraedt an gfe &b
BROTE, R e o1 R1ereh D1 RIS TR A1 o4 gHRT I ATHA 2 | SFAT 1R =1 TR T TR ¢, elfeh] Ig MRS T2l ¢
13 THY o STRIR ST Uep SIfST g U HEeaqu! Teld fIa=uT T UelT SRITGHT ST g HIS[G gl | Tefd fdeRvT Yarere! a1 Ffe 4 Seaa
B T ¢ IR I Ageaqul JFT I & AT, ST w0 & a1 T ®U 9, $7 faxia faeaxun & R W fofg 1 Suainrasdtai & e
foyofat ol T e Y TR Srder Y ST Aep ¢ |

T & TR AT & 5 & v H, g7 ULer Mo ofd 8 ofR g afffee 7 derar g g 3ead & 1 g+ ot

v i faRon & Hecayul Terd faa=ur & SRaH| 1 ugaT iR ST 3Tt aY, e A URaTU! AT T & HRUIE, S ARG &b
forg ot oYer rfehamatt ot fesTre= iR fsarfed o, 31K 3TTfSe ATeT UTH o ST gAY 1 & foll TTEIR U v+ & foTy vy 3R
ST g | URATUE! & TRUTERERY 814 arelt ATl & Teld faaRvr &1 udt el e 1 SiRed Ffe b aRummeawed 29 arel U |
31frep 2, FIf UIRaTUS o e sTd, STerTsht, STFYgioR 9o, Terd 9311, I7 AR (R0 BT SNaRISS M 8 adhdl |

vV SUIN DI TS eiRaieh Al ol STIThd SR TG4 GIRT fohT TV eiRaiepT SITHTI 1R Fa T Hepe eyl e Teh=Tard Pl Jea e
Eadl

VvV olid o STUR UR 311X TH oiRaT UXI& |16 b SMUR IR TG4 & SUINT <l STIhdT & IMUR IR s fepTed 3 aam srerai a1
ot A AU P1s Wi AT HIS[G & ST 8 i &HIT DI DT I D1 & IR Heedqul Aag 4T PR Tl 21 IS 39 I8
foysept frrepTeral 2 fob wep Hitferep SrffReae HIS[S 8, 1 8 oTue ol uRtares ot Rule o i farerun 7 |eifera gepdiensor iR e
3R T AT 81T, T VR ARy J1aafe &, Y 31a-1) 121 B HNRI vt o forq | g s &R 31if¥ex Y Rud it aRivg e
TITH JATTSC 18T IR YIRS 2 | gTetifep, HII bl SrcI3T AT ST b PIRUT &fep TTe] [T b T H TR @1 4G R Fball 2|

VvV TR Afed it faeaRun & wew wRfcr, SxaHn iR At @ geaien o, ofR aar fasiy faavor siafifed eFeT ok
HT13T o1 39 ke | Hfrffiea avd ¢ o fFsue aegfa o gt 21

B 3T AT o 3T, JMffee & FAId SRR &R w7 iR wecayut a1ifSe fFeeat & aR 7 o= & THRY AR & |1 |aTe B &,
e sriafRes s o g it wecaqut st amfiet 8 e g o aiffee & SR vgamd 21

T S AT T HY UG PR & 97 UR AT T TR 2 {3 g Taci=ITT b A8l H TR fIeh ~1f7eh 3T eaiehaiiatl o1 SruTer fohar 2, 3iR
b AT ) FIUT 3R 317 AT DT HaTG PR b T ST FHRY FaciaAelT R SFA B A AT S Feell 2, 3R STl AN @, e JRam
UM

ST & TR & AT T AT |, B I AT T (FURUT R 8 ST a1 JHafey ob i fa=ur &l eiRaraien 5 e Fgeaqut &
311R ST THRT eRaTuR e Aot 2 | & 37U el URtereh ot Rl # 37 A1Hl &1 9ol el & 519 o1 fob e T faferr= Aret o g
AT ST+Teh FeheIepRUT I RISl el ¢ a1 S1dl, 3 Getw TRl o, g9 g FufRa oxd 2 fop g Rare # foreft A1evet o1 uifda 78
Tt ST =fE i feh U1 vt o Tifcrdhet TR bl Ifct S0 & 3Tder & STet 5 =g o TAR o ATASI1eb fed &b Tl 3 S 2 |
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I A

1. g d & faita faexon § enfirer 404 ematar & faxia favon &t erarasten 72 &, Rias faiter faexor /g@=mg 31 A1, 2022
TH P 196275978.93 TIRTS. Gg ARG, 1R DU &1 P saTST o1 | I fifer vt Fo7e a o fofu 83631 98.75 &91R, 3.
I8 ARG ST o oty foramoTt o 717 ST 21 377 ermanaii o focfiar foramunt / armaii &t oivat uxier SRt eaTaxiereni gRI I TS &,
fSrereht RuiTe 78 T 1 TS 7, 1R g 311 1 STl o7 I QRaTant o wefer § onTfire iy o mepcienvun & Hefid 8, a8 [ ave
U SRt erRaT qRYeren 1 R o= smenRa 21

TP AT, g dop & farhta fa=on & enfirer 207 erarar & faitr favon /qamett ot eiar—sirar T2 fra, Rmes fadha
faa=or /@ 31 91, 2022 T Pl 74886216.36 TR IUY P PRER AR FoT S1ST Io%d 3192779.77 TR 39
gerfelt €1 v I ARG o FHTH g3, St o farhtar faaRon o | mam 21 37 eranett & it faeRer/qga oy Heiftrd omar
TRl GRT IO fapaT T §, NI X1 STet e g XfA A e € 3 amearart o weer ¥ qendionor 9t aRg & Yeft sor
BRI R MR B |

2. 3 i fqa=or o enfiret 31 w1 2021 1 FHTH a¥ o foTg dep o JerTere faiia TR, de o qdad oikal aier! gIRT eieT
R STl €, =g ie 31 ATe 2021 & fort fies 28 57 2021 1 RUTE o A1eas A FeMfrd I 225k o off|

TP 31T, B 31 W 2021 o1 |TH ¥ o fahie faarunt v qdardt ot atern! gIRT &b T8 e UR s HepTer amed €,
ST A ferRad A uR o

a. fofad 2020-21 & foTg feet Aifafires el oikaT uXierpl GRT AT BRI o dad SAHI b FGH H SRR SATRaH TR
IR-TTauT | 3 FEU 1 dop 7 gfee 1 fob Bl 501 A TAdT ST E, S AN R A1 GRE G GRIA foman i 2 aifes
YRS 7 S b AT GfSCT LD FHSH T IR gRAT&R fPU ¢ 3R 39 U fopet iR wra e &b sraeaspar i) 2|

b. 31.03.2021 I fMHifdHd qeario ¥ FufRa 4889570 &R " &1 Ger ST BT URIMNYT ST HHAR e TR olal
T UG — 15 & 30U T8 ¢ | g HiofeT fRufer &bt et oY & o7 37 H1eet U ameefivans &t g g1 PR fanam @ arfs
aReNYT & T, o T DI PIABISS AUFIT &b Ted RUIET b T T3 ol Tierepi Dt Ruld § '7Hali b IR b dgd
ARSI AD |

c. TN HU A I <t 7 et Gyenar o T &b SoIg SURD! i dael Y FAUT IR TG BHRAT Sff T &+ 77 21
(31T SURSAT-IR & oI JfAUT-TR HTUT fHIT AT 2| 39 HUITel DT HHT BT AT a¥ b QIR Sieb 1hdT 1T 8 3R
freset ofaT oRtere! ¥ Q3 TR o AU STRY 17 Rast 2022 o e Feftar Rule # sraet a1 o1 w2 sis A 2|

STHM! B HIY H FHRI I H IS IeTTd T (AT T3 |
A BT AR TS srmaeasarai o Rard

Sfep fafereme arfifrm, 1949 6 AR S ok T1eTe fRRenfrcen &t sower: v &R " & ey ufed uRT 29 & HEY™ B
STINIR et effe SR 14 3R g1 @1 IR fhaT mar 21

St fop e faferame erftrfem, 1949 6t ey 30(3) i afiar arfior S arftrfrm, 1976 6 eRT 19(4) gRT 3mféa &, g9 Rard
W%%

a. T A FH STEBRY IR FUsenor T R forg € i1 gAY Fatm SR SR a9 & SR, TR eRaTaRie & TS
& o g eare & 3R S+ AT IR R ;

b. dpboT-F, NEARISHH v E, Sop bl aferai b Hfier E ;
c. dpdb el iR RIS A UTH fIaR ORI gAY SRaTaier & YT & [ T IS R

= 1919
 eee— Annual Report 2021-22
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d. g, $6 gRTBIT P SR STaLIH W Y SR Tecieh ¥l T8 &, 5781 7 o I ecien! bl gHIRY ST & T et
BIaT & 3R g 2fifee & 35ed & forg yate Ret / Ruie 37 emmarsi | U g8 & S gTR gRI-TE1 et 18 € ;

e. 9ROIE gRI e v deis ofie, oy aiik arfer T 3Tk eT Tefl Teehe T & fopdme 3R S amramant | urg Raie /Re
o SFTHU & S AR GRI el Sl TS 8 ;

f. Sk ffrm stftiferm, 1949 &t aRT 29 & d8d A & IRAT A@TIRIer gRT ot SIferT arRarant & fafiar faemon o=
RaTe g8 A9 A 772 ¢ 3R 339 g9 RUIE IR v B gAR gRT SRIT wU A fFuernman g ; gem

g. TR H, dei¥ ofic, Tifthe US o1 STTSE SiR el Tl FcTHE eTR] il ATe] T UTeld vl &, U0 15 iR 70 29 &
STUTCT & TTaT, ST o B STTYTR UR gl 71T 8 6 & S &5 b ST 711 8, 17 88 e o ST 18] €| STReTaITS gRT
fPrefRa eiar it 3R smEeivars gRT SR oiRaT 7417 |

e 3R grerege & foru
IS Pprace
FRN000111S

TSl /-

IR g

AR

T ; HoTH THIRYAT 021695
f&id : 17.05.2022 g 21.31ME.T: 22021695 Tord! waefisht 1598
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31.03.2022 & &t soiv ofie
(7ot J1fIrT eoTRI o 9T S € 79 I b 3=IRAT 7 Bl T )
fRa=or SRt 31 9 2022 31 9 2021
JE=T
Yot 3R qeraTiRat
it 1 4,69,545 4,69,545
R 3R sty 2 1,59,94,136 1,37,01,337
ST 3 17,09,32,837 14,85,88,216
IURY 4 7,42,48,732 6,59,41,744
= TR 3R UTgem 5 56,72,289 48,84,037
Pl 26,73,17,539 23,35,84,879
dufy
YRR RoTd Jb & IRT Fopg 3R A9 6 74,29,029 60,32,960
PicT 3R TS Nfeq R dopl 3R & & 71 Ay Afdr 7 6,84,97,945 4,57,73,096
forerer 8 3,01,61,849 2,59,68,613
3l 9 15,32,19,701 14,46,91,352
e AT 10 5,09,818 5,05,139
= yRguaf 11 74,99,197 1,06,13,719
Pl 26,73,17,539 23,35,84,879
IR IRID IATT 12 1,36,841 1,25,959
Tug & fore faa 20,950 24,436
EREPUCIEIEIIRU]
SR IfectRad rggferai @rdl &1 UH Afe T gt 8 frere Hew DAY R SEa
AN 99 fafr @ Rud & arer | o AR
. TS /-
g 3R 9T
SN AN 7. Yeawo
s IfPrSce o
TS /-
T SR, W (B2)) TS /-
ATER E T AR ) A | A £, AT Toodl qeleE, TS TTH.
THIIRTT 021695 IRENED IRESIED
BHBIUGIHIOT 5§ FRNO00111S
U] /- TS /-
AN, FUGIR A, . §aT
IBEEIEY IBERIED
(@,@) ] TSl /-
STTE: e oY, geig AR oA, q. geHogT
fedid: 17.05.2022 IRESIED e

_
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b

ATl 2022 Y WHH T8 b oTH 3R g o1 faaxor

(37t JrferT e9TRI § 9T TS € ST9 I b 3=IAT T Bl T B))

Frerer STREERt 31 w7 2022 31 e 2021
[
AT
i = 13 1,66,93,272 1,54,48,786
T A 14 33,50,185 27,94,959
Pl 2,00,43,457 1,82,43,745
[2ips)
LCEREDIRIDIRI 15 1,08,73,499 1,08,77,071
CREIGERCE] 16 34,40,439 32,61,355
YT 3R BB (&) 22,12,806 17,32,546
Pl 1,65,26,744 1,53,70,972
HRIST
Y BT g ofTH 35,16,713 28,72,773
I ST P Ty e 12,90,000 10,50,000
efie Sa & forg Trae= (66,085) (22,323)
< geard 9y o folg gIg o 22,92,798 18,45,096
1Y I 3 AT AT 91,60,869 76,84,791
faff T & fore Suerey Ay ufr 1,14,53,667 95,29,887
faferm
T TR & FIHICROT 4,58,560 3,69,019
JEFY TSR H TRAHICRUT - -
o<t I soi offe F o 1,09,95,107 91,60,869
ol 1,14,53,667 95,29,888
TRT QR TR - 3ifepd e - 10/ -
IR TRADIRID (R H)
ISP (T H) 48.83 39.30
Tefel (30 H) 48.83 39.30
SR SfectRad IRt @iai &7 U I T gl € fdve Hea oy sk S SR |
gARI 99 fafr &1 Rard & wer|
i TS /-
Jreger
TS /-
AQ IR, QT (@) TS /-
AR SR, @, 3R, ST #rreh. AT Yool 9oea,AME.TTN.
THAIRGT 021695 INENED INENED
BHBTISIHRT 5 FRNO00111S
TSl /- TS /-
R PUTHHAR . . QET
IREEET IRERED
(B2 T /-
ST AeTH . gy &Y. 4. g
fe1id: 17.05.2022 IRESIED IBESEY
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TAMIL NADU GRAMA BANK
AT 2022 Y THTH a¥ TP oY 3R g B faxor
(ft Tfera goTRI o S € € 79 9o o 3=IAT 7 Bl T[T 8Y)
P 31 A7d 2022 31 A7 2021
3! 9 99 & forg ! 79 99 B forg
TraTer Tty fafdl W e warg
& IR g IR0 & JI9R I§ v 22,92,798 18,45,097
Wﬁﬂmﬂq:
TG o forg maer 5,33,863 6,50,745
H Ml b forq wraem 46,600 76,120
g & forg yrau= 12,90,000 10,50,000
31T UTaYT 3R 3MefResar 16,28,335 10,05,682
ToIRR 1,16,975 1,40,697
aradt | 6t feht o= g1l /ey (FaeT) (2,269) (508)
IR BT A - -
Frisfier goft aRacd™ & ugat aRere oy 59,06,302 47,67,832’
aRared uwufml 7 gfe/ ()
foycrer o gfg /ot (41,93,236) (15,51,446)
1t o gfg /@t (85,28,349) (2,71,99,563)
3y STl # gfeg /et 31,14,522 (13,39,066)
(96,07,063) (3,00,90,075)
aRaTer eI 4 gfg / ot
e 7 gfg /ot 2,23,44,621 2,39,54,454
it o gfg /@ 83,06,988 2,02,16,197
3y STl 7 gfeg /ot (27,10,546) (24,42,823)
2,79,41,064 4,17,27,828
gRares Tfifafet @ g Tag 2,42,40,303 1,64,05,584
fcrer TffaReat | et vratg
3Tt FUREl & @lig (1,23,161) (72,251)
arat | 6t fEht | oy 3776 2,561
Faer afafafRmt & Suan far T Fer Tag (1,19,385) (69,690)
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P 31 A71d 2022 31 A7 2021
P {9 a¥ B forg P [ a8 B forg
fafia nfofafeml & Tt warg
R YSft 1 fi - -
forctiar it & gg wopg = >
T AR i Tahe yarg 2,42,40,303 1,64,05,584
foycrer nfcfafRrat & Ao} watg (1,19,385) (69,690)
forchia nfafafr 9 o) wratg - -
qde IR The wHdEl A gy 2,41,20,918 1,63,35,894
a9 Y o 3T H Thg 3R Tebg FHDE
e | g (el g7 el |fed) 7,50,668 8,64,744
R ReTd §p & I QAN (T &N ) 52,82,292 41,29,218
Sl o ey Ay f
(a) TreL @rdl & 14,83,096 26,13,973
(b) 3= T @l § 4,42,90,000 2,78,62,227
5,18,06,056 3,54,70,162
a9 & 37 F e iR The TIDE
g | g (el g7 el |fed) 6,67,843 7,50,668
AR R de & IR 9 (T @M #) 67,61,186 52,82,292
Jopi & 1 Ay
(a) I1e] @ § 14,77,945 14,83,096
(b) 37 ST Tt § 6,70,20,000 4,42,90,000
7,59,26,974 5,18,06,056
e 3R g AHGH WieH 3R 98 PR J 3R 2,41,20,918 1,63,35,894
e S e . 5 e
arexet
IEIER *(;%%)’I e, SMETH. Al aREw oot El?ﬁ'q'm%qu{
THIRYA 021695 ﬁw e
BHBIISIHROT 5 FRNO00111S
THST /- o TS /-
A e T
STTE: et %@%%JT{[ iR . 4 ﬁi’jﬁiﬂé
i@ 17.05.2022 IRERIED
= —— 116
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Tl &1 3 FRaTet SRy
(oft 1R goTR & 9T T € o199 b 3T 7 HgT T /)
fRra=or 31 91 2022 31 9 2021
STt 1
MRS
IrferepR foam ma
& 2,00,00,00,000 10/ - 39 & fepct SRR 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
3%, AeEEhTses 3R US-3Mdbiicd
& 469,54,480 & 10/~ TR gl IR 4,69,545 4,69,545
Pl 4,69,545 4,69,545
STt - 2
Rerd ik s
| wifaftreRord
URFHAY 37T 24,47,183 20,78,164
Sre: arfee™ 4,58,560 3,69,019
BT : Bt
P - | 29,05,743 24,47,183
I Pfea Rod
URMHAY 13T - -
e arnfsem - -
B : pelfor - -
ot - I - -
Il 3m 3R e Rord
IR J1for 20,92,814 20,92,814
e anfsem -
B : pelfor -
Fer - Il 20,92,814 20,92,814
IV fAaer ¥ SaR-ueE wRfda
YRS 3T 471 471
Se: arifseE -
BT : pelfor -
o - IV 471 471
V oy 3R g faxor § seRifer
RS 73T 91,60,869 76,84,791
g : HivgeT oy o1 e/ (B1f) 22,92,798 18,45,097
&7 : Rerd Aifafdie & weaRa (4,58,560) (3,69,019)
Fer -V 1,09,95,107 91,60,869
T (I + I+ 1+ IV + V) 1,59,94,136 1,37,01,337
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TAMIL NADU GHAMAW BANK
Tl & {3 FeaTet SRy
(oft 1 goTRi & &S T € STe 9 b 3T 7 FEr W AY)
fRra=or 31 91 2022 31 9 2021
Srget-3
ST
A | feais fRuifores
(i) i & - -
(i) SR A 11,10,728 8,19,708
11,10,728 8,19,708
II. Fae o fEatiored 3,53,69,120 3,50,75,143
IIl. e+ feutfores
OkEzE: 5,06,64,242 3,10,60,484
(i) R A 8,37,88,747 8,16,32,881
13,44,52,989 11,26,93,365
gl - A (1 + 11+ 1) 17,09,32,837 14,85,88,216
B. . YRd &t erRaren & o7 X0 17,09,32,837 14,85,88,216
II.3Re & STER bt QRETaT § ST jfdr = .
FT-B (&) 17,09,32,837 14,85,88,216
- 4
IUR
. IRT H§ YR
) qreTe 6,85,38,749 6,47,92,443
i) 3Fg ¥ - gfea= I 42,99,953 -
i) 3T TR TR TSR 14,10,030 11,49,301
Fa- | 7,42,48,732 6,59,41,744
II. foefir. YRd & TR SUR -
- I - -
pA- | + I 7,42,48,732 6,59,41,744
lll. SURIh H QT JRIR SUR - GAf 7,42,48,732 6,59,41,744
ST - 5 37 AT SR AU
. < faret 2,10,981 1,61,771
II. 3R PRI TR () - -
I1l. 3rfofa =T 4,46,516 4,41,296
IV. Reg Infe & favg MR Uaem 4,43,473 3,96,873
V. 3T (FTaYT ) 45,71,319 38,84,097
A 56,72,289 48,84,037
STl - 6
YR Rord d & Ry Tehg 3iiR QR
|. g o Fog (el g el |fea) 6,67,843 7,50,668
II. v Retd § & urg A9 fdr
i. Hioper @ & 67,61,186 52,82,292
i, 3 ST W1t A - -
ol 74,29,029 60,32,960
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fRreRor

31 A7 2022

31 g 2021

SRt - 7
Plct 3R ENTEA W dhY 3R &Fih waTer AuRIFy
| TReH
1) & wT QreRIfIr ol
a) e @l o
b) e ST @l §
i) @ie 3R oTE TR U™T I
a) d& & AT
b) SRR & AT
- |
Il YR & aTER
a) dTe] @ral §
b) 3FT ST @ §
C) Pl IR &7 3R o e
-l
e (1& 1)
STt - 8
fRrrer
. wRa ® fRae™
a) WRBR ufer el
b) & ¥eliepat sifcryfera
c) RKR
d) e @ik g7s - TS
e) R 3R 915 - 377
f) GErIe Hufrl d faer / Fdg BT Hufi
g) 3
ool - |
I YRT P e e
a) IRBRY afavfR (AT TR miRipRT)
b) 3
i) MR
i) SR Ter gl
Pt - |l
3t (1 & Il)

14,777,945
6,70,20,000

14,83,096
4,42,90,000

6,84,97,945

4,57,73,096

6,84,97,945

4,57,73,096

3,01,61,849

2,59,68,613

3,01,61,849

2,59,68,613

_
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Tl & {3 FeaTet SRy
(oft 1 goTRi & &S T € STe 9 b 3T 7 FEr W AY)

fRra=or 31 91 2022 31 9 2021

STl - 9

3t

A i) @R Y SR AT Y fet - 1,000
i) FRBRY Hfcrfert /S MRS GRT e fobam mam 13,45,54,331 12,64,80,730
iil) e+ @ 1,86,65,370 1,82,09,622
F 15,32,19,701 14,46,91,352

B. i) 7l HuRT gRT QRfEa 15,27,67,886 14,45,78,606
i) TRBRY Hfcrfcrl GRT/ § TR - _
i) 3rgRIar 4,51,815 1,12,746
oo 15,32,19,701 14,46,91,352

C. | vRa# aifdm
i) Trerfiedr & 14,83,23,270 13,81,54,350
i) |TESIfTD & - -
iil) S5 -
iv) 3T 48,96,431 65,37,002
Fe 15,32,19,701 14,46,91,352
1.9 & qTex A - -

D. wufxy auffesor
i) ¥ Tuf 15,32,19,701 14,37,96,079
i) ST-¥eS Ul - 8,34,038
iil) Tierr wufxy - 61,235
iv) g1 Fufa - -
ool 15,32,19,701 14,46,91,352
FerdnT 15,32,19,701 14,46,91,352
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@Il BT R aeaTett e
(Y <rferaT oI o 9aTs T & S99 6 37T 7 gl T FY)
fRraxor 31 ATd 2022 31 A9 2021
IR - 10
TRt HufRy
l. yfr
) IR fer 345 345
i) a9 & IR afRaes - i
iil) o & SR el _ _
oot - | 345 345
Il. aR=R
i) 31 ATd T Fhdt &AlD 26,818 26,818
i) a9 & IR aRaes - -
iil) @ & SR Pkl - -
26,818 26,818
i) 31 AT Y A e 2,615 1,341
i) Sire: a¥ & fory e 1,210 1,274
iil) @m; ¥ & forg sk - -
iv) TSI P Jeug 3,825 2,615
Aeeta-|I 22,993 24,203
1. 3 3Tt |ufa
i) 31 ATd BT b sAld 7,68,747 6,98,548
i) g% & IR uRads 1,23,161 72,251
iil) @ o SR ekl (1,507) (2,052)
8,90,401 7,68,747
iv) 31 ATE Pl oI 2,88,156 1,48,733
V) Se:ad & forg a9R 1,15,765 1,39,423
Vi) & 98 & oy selfa -
Vi) 37T T TeTE 4,038,921 2,88,156
Fesars - i 4,86,480 4,80,591
Feed (1, 11 3R 1) 5,09,818 5,05,139

121
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Tl &1 R aaTet STy
(el f3rT BT H qaTE TS & 519 b b =AU 7 gl T &)

faaxor 31 ATF 2022 31 A79 2021
ST - 11
=g gReufyat
|. 3R PRI FHRINH (FT) 1,345 39,533
II. arfSia =TSt 8,58,249 9,58,746
lll. TSaiT # ST 3BT TR R /I IR PR Berdt 46,08,857 37,39,084
IV. TRt iR feae 16,982 10,714
V. I 17,92,877 57,10,839
VI SR R 2,20,887 1,54,803
VI. a1 SR g1 & fIa=or & Ay (1) - -
Fel 74,99,197 1,06,13,719
SR - 12
BB AT
|. 5 & RaeTeh g1l T A I Al b BUH WIBR el T T 70,529 68,349
II. 31ifdTes U=t A fhUTy frarett dpferg e - -
Ill. ST AT fafsmer el 3 IRoT I - -
IV. geai &t 3R & & T TR
a) 9Rq § 12,050 11,049
b) 9Rd & IR = =
V. whgfa wmela &R o7 gl - -
VI. 371 Tt Rids forg §a 3 aanT | STRerRlY 54,261 46,561
Fel 1,36,841 1,25,959
ST - 13
rfta s
|. vear 3iR fdall W =T/ ge 1,29,72,428 1,14,18,446
II. focfir. feerer R s 37,20,844 40,30,340
IIl. YRt Rord §ap 3R 3T & AT A 7Y R <7t - -
IR-P B
IV.eFg - -
P 1,66,93,272 1,54,48,786
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Tl & 3 amaTet SR
(Y <rferaT oI ° qaTs T & ST9 ae B 37T 7 P T FY)
faa=or 31 AT 2022 31 91 2021

IR - 14

3 AT
. Prfle, TaRTdst SR st 26,55,444 22,07,479
II. fop=ram - -
Ill. fyerer <Y fersht &R PpeT a9 - -
T frIeT b fashT &R Pt g1 - -
V. Fret & gediend W Het amd - -
e & e W $ol g - -
V. 9qfl1, o iR o FulRe bt fsht R Pt arw 3,043 1,340
T, Ha 3iR o Fufal Y fsht R e ity (774) (832)
V. fafr e R el ard - -
9. faftma oFed R e g - -
VI TERIP HUAT | ATHTeT M & H1em | 31T 31, - -
facer 5 /9RT H Ageh Ie DI TG - -
VI fafaer s 6,92,472 5,86,972
Fel 33,50,185 27,94,959

SR~ 15

g ISl
|. ST R &1 84,567,145 78,75,384
II. focfr. aRe Retd da / siaR-d SURT W st 24,16,354 25,01,687
IIl. 3F - -
Fe 1,08,73,499 1,03,77,071

Srgeeht- 16

gRara-eaa
|. FaTRal @ P SR rau 23,36,659 21,76,976
II. focfir. fommam, @R 3iR UapTer e 2,37,968 2,27,131
IIl. BuT 3R oika= amft 28,921 28,960
V. fsimos @ik TR 5,796 5,532
V. §&% 6 FufT R Jeded 1,16,975 1,40,697
VI. et il Ry / aiReifies, v 3ik = - -
VIl eRarierss B B iR =
(9TET STt ht HiNT IR =T ) 27,564 27,685
VIl ge 11,718 4,456
IX. 1, 2o 3R el anfe 1,06,457 91,295
X. IR 3R @R/ 2,22,231 1,85,006
XI. &= 1,44,358 1,31,438
Xll.3= &d 2,01,792 2,42,179
Fe 34,40,439 32,61,355
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It 17 - Hgeayut araish e
A. g

TS UTHI b BT TS 1 AT 2019 DI &Y UTHIUT §b AfATTIH 1976 B TE ARG ARBIR D LA GAT 363
a1 28 START 2019 & TBd HH H AU GEATAIT B 12T UoeTas TTHT 4 R UIfSTT U1 §F & FHAMT WR B
T 7 | §& HIH ©Y | D5 IR 5T BRI & W@Ifed 7 7 3R 3377 §% gr1 araifed 2 | 98 9718 &f Bl
TS & T fSTell § BT B T © AR AT &3] 7 BIT R 7T (A, HiY AugR, RARI AR BT I
BT ITUTET SR AT B T FAR T S TIAT T&TH BRAT S |

B. YA TN BT TR

faxira faaor Ufrerfias aTd T e & d8d @i & WEHdH MR R GIR 6y 77 €, 519 & f& e faf=
I, 1949 B T T & T ATATIHARN B AR 7T 7 BT AT & 3R 9RA H 31H TR IR W
ST (Gl (ARG LYY &1 gfte S-a1 81 |, IR Ro7d §&6 (R3S, i faframe srfer=ram, 1940, &3
ITIeT d& AR 1976 gRT iR fame Amds iR feenfarder, vRdg R9d §& @MR1.emE) FeE grT o
aRRu= ik feenfader enfie € | sReese sife ards varsdew sife f¥ar (g f.u.ens) eRT T9a—a7a iR oI fhg
YRR TET LSS |

C. AT BT ST

o<l faa=on &) Gt & forg e &1 faxiig faavon @ i o RuiféT a¢ & <k RuiE & 18 s ik g &
FFAR aRAURTAT AR STaRAT (@TpRHe aaRal |fgd) o1 RUI @ T8 IIRT H AN AR FFAH AT Bl
JMILRAT BIeh! & | HEeI BT AT & o i faavor GurR #ee § Suai fohg 7Y orga faawyot ofik sfua € | wfas
H AT YR S99 STATI ¥ 971 81 Fdhd © [oe GIad wd 9 AFId1 41 718 ¢ |

D. HE<IYUl SIRgidh AAfcral

1. 3my 9~

a. 33NN TG BT AWT—SIET AHT UIEHAT B MR IR BT SITAT 7, 576 Th b 319201 9 HET 73T &7 |

b. faer wfzd IR—Fremfea sl w sarw, gRT FuiRa fadewye! AMcEs & FTAR a9l & IMER R RIS
ERTAIAT AT 2 |

C. R—frurfed sl # a9l &l Ugel Yoo iR, A AT IS &1, SH AT B MR I far S & |
d. SRR ARHRRET iR = el UR STST Bl BRIBIA B STFUTT § HIGHIT B AR TR AT &l Sl 2 |
e
f

RGN BS DI sHISAl I B dTel] 31T HT (2479 Tdha H gl & |

RS & @ 3R | SR feen—eer & aRugadr a& e (Ta.E1.9H) S1of § fraer a1 faw! IR & &1 AN &1
BI HH B Yoll ARferd 7 fafraforg fear Sirar 2 ik wifaftre smrfer § sfaRa &= & oy smaeas i ik
I, A BIT 81, I FFAR o141 371X &1 Wl H JATRT BT SR & |

g. oIS WR el @RIGT, JTAT, ST daatl, ATHR [BRIAT T e 377 AT & FFAR UR [E7d I S @ |
h. uRuaa siftca T STHRIRMET 0= ST &1 TOMT RIS gRT FET T U= WTaem I916x & S 2 |

[, <IEm 9% & IIJHR 370 V41 3 3R &I &1 @—SIEl 99l & AR W fHar Sar &, 99 & &6 o<
fa=oT H ar=ger =1 B8 AT 81 A7 fhel I S gIRT ATaeIH & |

2. fEw
G 9% BT PIg 3T SO (99T T2l &, AT T4l el 1 d9—<7 SHS TAIoTd 9 & A1egd | fhar S & |
affepRoT

faer & aRugadr a& e1lRa (TA.E1TA), f[Iw & foIy Suaer (Tuw.gd) iR 2f$T & fov aRa (va.uw.&Y) sifdry
IR ReTd §& & feenfcen & orgar avfiea fear e |

I ROT BT ITER

Vv d% ST e gRueddr T @ BT 3IET @ & S TR de SR (TA.ELTH)"” & wY H qiid (a1 STl
gl
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Vv g wY ¥ gAHa & forg = 7Y e a1 SR & fog enRa (TE.9%.E) @ WU A avfied f[ear e |

v e 8 SwRIch &1 ST # afied 81 a1 B, &1 “fem & foly SuaTe (TUB.UH)" & WU H a¥idd (6T
TATE |

TS I3 Bl ST WIS & AT UFCIGH, TAUHE! AT QUHTH & ®U H aiffdd fHar Sl & iR a1 § S0 & 9=
IR e feenfcen & srgw fear S 2 |

T

a. uRugadr d JAIId |

Ta.ELgd Ao H gfvfoal & 9 H qTepa STEUEY AN R ISl (9 W & AR dNIR H Afed R B
3TITIHAT &l Bl & | T8l AfUBOT AFTa <ifhd Jou d Afdd 2, Al Big ifaReh = fovar 13m &,
TRYFT BT Fafer § gReNe fear ST & | NAgH & 59 av8 & yReNed $I a3 IR g | Heldl & w4 H AT
AT 8 | A forEdl TR AT <l SafY & TS Bl AT I & ®Y H AT ST 8 MR ATTaefasm
Tfrhel | 918% @ ST 2 |

b. fIm & forv Suaer ik ¥ & farw s

“fImt & foy SuTer” & wu H§ qEfied =i &1 e SfavTe R IR # fafea fovar Smar & iR A1 SfdvTe
TR GMR & oy eTRa’ &1 aToTR 4 fafed foaar S & | arTd &1 SafhTd w9 iR g a1 e feenfrden
% FIR MEiRT IFRIT Hea R gTcai® a1 Sl & 3R 9 S0 & oy Tis T & @l Jede™d & oy
TETH T ST 8 3R ol Yo gl Pl ToRIAGTS PR QT Sr 2 |

c. e & afaR #oft sxaraxer o1 Rerfer 4:

TF.U%.SIE0.U%. 0 S0l U= ELuH Sl H Affal &1 SRIiaRvT &1 ORI $I eS0T ARTaedd degeaTsk
T | HF R a1 ST © | 59 ORE 9 WO IR YU, I DI 81, SH foly YXI X8 ¥ HTae a1 77
2 | TA.ELuR S0l 9 quwed vl H ARl BT siaRvT RISl Hedegd dey UR [T STl & | SXATaRYTl &
a1, 39 Ul &1 RA g (6T ST & iR URRomHT Joazms, IS $Ig 81, SHAT™ AR 81 @i H Ja=
foram Srar 2 |

RIS B DI IHIAT BT Hod YATE! R fHar SIrelm 8 Ife Sgd et fovar T & |

= SO fae T 4o g8 T UR far el &

ISR
Wé;mgmﬁqwﬁwﬁéﬁiﬁm%ﬂ?waﬁqummqlﬁmwﬁwﬁﬁaﬁ‘\’ﬁ‘\fﬁwﬁﬁ$ﬁqﬁm
TaT e |

|, <mafer &, ge R—frerfed aREuiRT & wu A aEfiea far SIrdn &, afe aret siRedT Jaee a1 fhwd 90 faq 4
a1fere fa1 o1 3rafer & fory sifaey vech 8

ii. U aNMaRgIHe A HY e, R—frwfed uR¥ulR & wu § avffed fear smar 2, afy wmar “sivafia” g 2,
3rertd afe gaTaT =TT 90 AT BT 3rafey & foTg TR wWiga W & 31TeRvT ofth | Afed 2, A1 IS BIg BiSc 7ol
2 99 e BT IR B AR 90 AT T, a1 If pfse S srafer & k= sfae fou 71U s & AR A B
o1 wafa =2t g1

iii. IR TUESE dret faal & IR—FTwrfed aREURT & wu A Figd fHa1 SIrdm 2, IS e 90 & 4 31feres & srafer
% foy aifiqa e 2 |

iv. PN yeard &l IR e & wu F aified a1 omar &, afe, 8idl @i & Badl & oy, S8l Jaed a1 ST
D fhea S B ARl @ forg STfiea g1 @I (qu) <id) orafe & well & foy, 9181 U6 e & Ard @ forg
AL AT STl AT YA R |

b. emRdleME gr1 MEiRa FrfRad A Sl & SER R YUY &I IU—HS, Fiawe iR BT Fuirdl § g
fopar T B

l. SU—AF®: & FoT uRFURT S 12 A2 § HF AT IHS IRTGR B 7afe) & forg AR—frarfeq w81 2 |
ii.  HoEUS: Ud A URFURT S 12 AEIH @1 At & oy e AT A I g8 & |
ili. I A9 IRAURT STET JHAT BT UgaT BI 5 © olfh I3 YR T8 A 92 T H el STell 78 © |

- 125
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C. MAaRvI & wU H =YATH AIaeT & AeM e wrfereon gRT FeiRa disar feenfeel & R TdY & forg
oraE fopg Te & e |

| afear GufiRs: gHrar IR BT 15% BT AT YTaer 3R SRIRET YB3 B foTT 10% BT AR FTaeT ST GReT
BT Il T 7 599 HH & 10% |

ii. e AURT: UP A1d TP 25%, 1—3 AT TP 40%, GRFT e U= 3 A1 9 2Afed & fT7 100% iR srgRfard )
100% f&< |

iii. BT HURT: 9H1AT IR 100% Al |

iv. ¥Wss 9uRm IR—frerfea snfaal w fafdne araemt & srarar, e sniaal ik gRfad vsare @ oy uh
[T ATaeTE 41 6 Sirar €, R IRera Rord 9@ gR1 eiRa disger faenfrden & agar wes uiRkeufy
HET ST & | eSS HURT IR UTGET & f¥ael TTUIg &l T & 77 IO 81 &1 Sirehl & | 3 Jraen o< 2fie &
ST 5 7 31 TIATY IR g — 317" 2 & F8ct ufRererd e & |

4. gd Guiy, Jede¥ iR uReied :

a. ITd AURT BT HF AT Jeder IRENEH $1 dNTd WR o ST SIdl &, 7 & BISHR Sl IR o ST 9T &
AT |

b. <mad & Sh.ua.&r & emar oms. 31 oy Afed Wi &1 drTd iR |9IsT Bl dIR, WITIET T iR IRl IR
fPT 7T URTeR Yred S A T MR © | SUANT A AT arell IREFRIAN IR B4 dTel 918 & g1 BT GolIbRoT
T T ST @ 99 s U™ uRFRiEl 91 SS! w1 eTHar | Afas & ol 7 gfg B

C. 3Td WuRrdl &1 Hede™ ferRad Hea Ui wR 7= &= & 3meR wR v S &: =

KIGIGE Yrq
T |IH iR mefiet 15%
e 40%
Hqrex arg 3R Argfepet 15%
R, fiier, JHITH iR HReR AiTeerR 20%
PRICR FIERR & A 307 §
DR T T SR FIT grEAR 40%
TrifaR, fhaweR SiR FRIE ST Al 10%
R 5%
ferera fonfc 10%
ADS! B B 10%
ST AIFCRIR I ATHRAT &Tal Tl AT 3ieT T PR FIERR 3fR AIFCRR il AnTafaenT 3 years

d. afe gRFURT &1 ITART 180 a1 & 7 FHI & FoIY 51 ST © AT WA G2 SR BT SUIT HRSD T DI
T TR & 50% B IRTER A BT I & B H AFART & ST 2 A=A 100% FoT2T Bi STFAfRT S T8 & |

€. 1000 TT | HH HIAd dTell AU TRIT & 99 H a9 DI Sl & |

f. faftre oo Sulial | ST SRGNISTETE IgaMI B 96 §& 9o IR Uga § Hafed IRAIRMN & Foba
e A Fell & wU H T gU dol ¥ e # R fHa1 ST € | STel Us UH arael AURT A Haferd e R &
IR EAT S, BT AN b1 FURT, FURT ARy T aar I § Ao 2fic IR U& sifed 9o |

5. Hufxy &t srguierfa
T TS 28 WURT B &1’ & AR, 379 HURTAl WR 81, AT PIT 81, ITH! AT &1 AT &, S8l bl

— 126
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11.
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l @ (Brpwset surid snUEDLL Saya G
B by ingtian Bank)

IREURT BT T8 AT S| agell 17 R0 4 37freb Bl & | a¥gell I AR FURT & el fd! Jod 3R SUIT
H IS I ¥ 31 2 |

HHARI ATH:

ferer forfer:

A U gRAINT IITETE AT & | ATar 9id i @ied e Wafoa erEefaal & Sgar amfeeRor 3R
WEHIT IR T4 3R BT W1 A odh o1 ST & |

TG

TE U IRAINT A Ao 2, ot vRaTg Sfras 1 e gy senfaa fear simar 2 | 999 & ufa <aar &1
fRreriRor Sifafere arfereTRAl gIRT MR SdRTe & 31efie sTgATIa Yie BT TghT &1 SUANT B Y dHifhd
AT & MR TR fHaT ST 2 |

U3

I8 2019—20 H Y B T8 U IRATT AT AT © | U B'S & [oTY AT dH1{hd FeTH $ AR TR fHaT

ST 8 | Hew 6T el & d8d A16TS & [Quie el & IR, di4ifdbed <adr &1 5 a9l o safel § uikene fear
SITRET & | GIRITTe. TARAT / 2523 / Si—1/2019—20 &1 12.12.2019

§® 1 01.01.2020 | AETS & TRUF FEAT 222£2019—20 f&TH 27.02.2021 B AN & MR TR KT I YT
(@AH.THE) AL BT 2 | TE, TRWTSS B T AT BT AT T4 3R B @ & fomar S 2 |

QeI T MR-

AT JITe HIET BT TN B TR SiTa 4197 (7719 §IRT 11 {hes T & SR UR JJURNT & oIy
Haraa (fRIeTferedR sraerer @) HaT fHaT ST @ |

Rarfdr amr

d @Y ada g TS § Bdad v urerfie Ruid Iy W 2 fd dfe T dearaq afed dfe T | saferg,
N—17 & ded RUIET 9T B sazawdr 781 2 | fgdae ws ) urafire T8} 8 waifh db i T—arerT Himfers
& ® BTH T8 BRAT 2 ST T T—3TeTTT SIIRgH a8+ Bd 2 |

TS 3rgder foraa §IRT Uah uet Yfi:
T 37 oI §IRT U Uet YA ST8l SDhaR J9Tdl wU | AHI SIRIAT Pl qRBRIR XTI & 3R S IR &1 g HURT

@ W & T4l Bl IRATAT Sb S wU H I 1PHd (BT ST 2 | ATaRfET st Jard &l ofist 3afer & IR Udh
Hiefl ¥ & SR R AT 3R BT & fIaRor § g & wu A Argar S S 2 |

R AT:
IMATR T I §IRT fHT MY IAATH B 3R AR B 7 BT Fof I 2 | A B 7 AR ARARTT IR Y

AR AATTH, 1961 @ UG & AR 3R AW TS 22 F AR FetRa fovar S & — o Mwamsg
ERT IR foar T |

IR HR IMRTAT R IAGTRAT BT ASET IY B oY PR I A AR WD AT D 919 FHI B AR TR
TSI ST & Sl 918 & 99 H ISSHAUT B+ H HeTH B IR B G-I 3R B BT BT SUART PR e © ol o1 9 2fe
B ARG H AT A7 IRAIS H9 A AT 5T T & | SR BR SMRTAT BT RN FIETH 3R
PR EITAT DI M of S UR B AT & A1 7, i rredt AiRardar g1 fos vl smerfRia &= s & wfasg

% Al & [9og T T ST AdhaT & |

IR RECIRE

31TS. H1.Q.378 §RT SIRI UUH 20 & AR, Tl AR 7S 3M1F 1 TOTAT 99 & [oTQ THhTAT SFac! WART Bl ARG 371
HEIT ¥ SfFaC] AARURBI & PRV IY & (Y PR B q1& Y[ o9 Bl (AT PR DI AR © |

YT, ATHRHPB SJATT MR THRAD HURT:

31TE AU §RT STRI UUH 29 & AR, §F badl qHI UGl bl T8Il 8, Sid [Usell gel & qRUTHwEwY
SHG! IAATT 9T Biah 2, AR sHD URUTHG®Y STl & fae™ & fore anfefe o arel et & Grfad
9fedie @ e B, IR ST ITRIc B1 IR BT T [qzaaq=i1y AT AT ST AhalT © | faxiig oiwm #
ATH RS Fufral BT F=dT T8 <1 S 8 |

= 1217+
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(B aumd smmysmliL s e

SR 18 - fewaforat ufty fawme fasare & ford wiet W ATl 31, fahia # 2022 yaHda~vaa™
(STe 9 b =T 1 wgr 11 &Y, At IRt goiRl B9 § aare TE §)

1.framegsh
a)ffrmTe & w=eT goit
HHID Rt aref 31, 31 97k
2022 d% 2021 &
) A fEeaeRt R 1 goft (A 1) / A feam mm R 1,62,42,323 | 1,40,15,608
3IRYSH 3R HeR (et o fraet, afRds)
ii) 3ffaReh feaR 1 gofiae/ 37 fear 1 goft 0 0
i) feaR 1 goft (i + i) 1,62,42,323 | 1,40,15,608
iv) feaR 2 gt 4,43,944 3,97,344
V) Pl goll (feR 1+feR 2) 1,66,86,267 1,44,12,952
vi) Pl SIRH AR ST (3TRSseyY) 12,87,47,394 | 11,79,62,697
vii) feTR 1 TIUTe (STReseyy b Hfcrerd o vu § <R 1 goit) 12.62 11.87
viii) fETR 2 ST (STReseqY & wfereret o w9 H SRR 2 guit) 0.34 0.34
ix) ot et STiRaH HTRe ARy ST (ASFRTSAR) 12.96 12.21
(Perh U9 & HU H Goft sTRSeqN)
6T AR YTRAT BT Ufrerd a) AR TRBR 50 50
X) b) Tfferrs, FRPR 15 15
C) TSI e - 3fea dp 35 35
b)R<d @1 g1 316
A SR fUsel auf & SR ' T
2. 90T $IGRY JEET
fomu | 1914fF | 15828 3%ng :ﬁa‘; ar%ﬁjﬁi G:fﬁa:\%? %wefsﬂ ﬁgﬁ d
qiae | 39@ds | SUWdD
SHI 9969475 | 4088500 |25904641|26411575|58055144|44679439| 1121135 702928170932837
TSa 9222906 | 409598 |18384266|28565379|87764218| 6035861| 834866 | 2002607 153219701
fram 0 0 100000 50000| 249420| 625723| 6894050 (22242656 30161849
REIR) 4299952 0| 5982208| 6281644 /35556816 17021184 5081728 25200| 74248732
— 128 .
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3.faw
)T T A QIEHIfera ST IR 31 1= 2022
HRa | faer +
A 31,2022 7% 31 9 2021 0%

Tl | | it |t Wﬁ. gt
Ruear & forg amafera
a 3,01,61,849 0/3,01,61,849/2,59,68,613 0/2,59,68,613
B ¢ R-Fegfed e & forw 0 0 0 0
TGYH (TGS
B 3,01,61,849 0/3,01,61,849/2,59,68,613 0/2,59,68,613
fast & fore Suasy
Fa 0 0 0 0 0 0
T : YT & forT Taer 3R Tdtang 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 0 0 0 0 0 0
& & forw smaifera
¥ 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 R e A Tl ) T R U T 0 0 0 0 0 0
¥ 0 0 0 0 0 0
o P 3,01,61,849 0/3,01,61,849|2,59,68,613 0/2,59,68,613
FH ¢ R-Fyfed Haw & forw wraym 0 0 0 0 0 0
P . IR ¥ R0 WU 0 0 0 0 0
3R Tlams v
. 3,01,61,849 0/3,01,61,849|2,59,68,613 0/2,59,68,613
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B
@ TAMIL I\IAI]II GHAMAWEA&K y

b) T BT wTaeT=l & R ge 719 a1 A% Iar-werd Red

faa=ur

AT 31,
2022 9%

31 9™
2021 d®

3= IR Jeag &1 = & uid Wraemi &1 daad
YR STHRTRT

Srs:ay & SR fbT 7T urgy

FH: S P! g WId H ST / IT99 ferg=1

¥ & TR T

SEIRIRIE]

oO|J]Oo|O| O

o|J]o|o|o

9% & IdR-agrd Rerd Sfiuf-1 §ei &1 Taa=

471

471

gAY & SR AR AR

HH: SIS

ST A ARy

471

471

TYH 3E.UE.MR A ifaH AR

iii) T.UW. TY 3R TEUHhel/adar 3ol & o & sifaw /v & ufawrd &

AR TR

AR T

c)@ﬁ@ﬁ/ﬂ%ﬁﬁaﬁvwm

d)ﬁvwamﬁﬁmﬁ'éuﬁﬁm‘r
i) R-Frefea iR-vaee o

Y GBI

A 31,
2022 9P

31 9/
2021 d&

a) URINS STHRTRT

by |1 30dda¥ HERE uRadT

9] JIRITT 39 P SR Herd!

d) | SH Al

e | W TS Ha AR

-wqﬁ-

i) ST} Pl Ao BT IR THEASR fawr

el wiade

Y ST = e

AEERIPEREICE
yfaayforal @t

yfayfoat
Caksic|

Caksic!|

(1) (2) (3) 4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

a) | IdI-® &9 & SUBH

| W

| e

|

|

b) | foxita et
c) ot
d) | Fehsiuike
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e) YU TRATRM ( Sifdrd gea o =reh)
dd

R LA i
1) X0 & Tgd a0t 7S RregRfeat
a) BRI I8 BT
b) HTURE A & TgHed BT
Q) IS I TG PIIA T E -
i) e Y0t & et @i 7 Ryagfeai
a) WHRI Ig9ed B
b) HIURE A & TgHABIIT
¢) BIS 3 TEHUDHIS
4. Uy qoTa
a) fasiig af 2021-22 & fore unfya veaiw SR wrauT &1 Fffe=or

faraor wsd R frefed geare oq

THa LSS Tsay 3R TUY
TR ST 14,37,96,079|  33,96,214 | 14,71,92,293
e ay & R uRadH 5,03,806
&1 34 & GRM FHerdt 9,47,126
EE BRI 15,32,19,701 29,52,894 | 15,61,72,595
b TG H SHH & HRU:
i) S 80,467
if) T (S WAl ¥ TG DI BISH) 7,81,737
iii) it / faaeyuf 9% @Ia & e -
iv) ORI (iii) b qe 3= & 3feal 31 I W H STl 84,922
Y (3T Ty Bl SedHe)
YTRd JraerT &1 IR TerH 3,96,873 25,00,941 28,97,814
WitS: aY & GRM T 7T 7T Yo 46,600 5,36,875
B JfdRad WAy Iaic/de @d § el T & 0 84,922
TR TTaT! 1 $iferd e 4,43,473 29,52,894 33,96,367
P T
TR S 8,95,273
sy & SR dre uRadq 0
&1 99 & SRH FHerdt 8,95,273
EEIRRUR 0
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faa=or Wed | R fronfeq gearw oo
3R Ay
TR ST 0
1S: Y & R T T SHfivad raer 0
P - 99 & GRH e Ay 0
SR e B Sifed e 0
Teilapt g T & ST 3R 39 W $I T agelt
qpTiopl/ASRIAd g5 QT | STl T el b1 YRS 9 1,16,838
SIS & R q-1)/fIdd gy ¢ &Nl H ST 0
AT 4 H debo)/faae el a8 @rd § ST 3 31 6
TS TeH aY o SR QId
T R AR 1,16,762
b) faxfraat 2020-2021 & fére enfya ifY AR wraeT &1 affe=or
: R fnfea
ferr wss I Gl
5 ¥ S Tsan 3R T
R ST 11,64,21,821 29,31,236 | 11,93,53,057
e a9 & SR uRad 11,20,548
&1 34 & GRM FHerdt 6,55,570
ST R AR 14,37,96,079 33,96,214 | 14,71,92,293
+FHA TAUT & Fedl & RO
i) ST 97,534
ii) TN (3T WAl U TYeH B BISH) 5,38,738
iii) Tt / fadeyul a5 @rd & Srem -
iv) SRV (iii) P T8 3 & ST 37 ¢ @il H STel 19,298
Y (3R TaUH! Bl BledHe)
yTiRd TTaeT o1 IR dqer 3,20,753 18,61,268 21,82,021
Sig:ay & R U 7T 7T Wraer 76,120 6,58,971
Y € fftRad Tray Idc/dg Wid H STl T 0 19,298
YTiRd yraert o1 $iferm g 3,96,873 25,00,941 28,97,814
$q T
URINS S 10,69,968

.
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: R ffea
feRor wss I Ta
1S & GRIM arell uRad 4,80,875
& 9 & GRM Herd! 6,55,570
T R A 8,95,273
ST Ay
TR & 0
e & R foru M sifafad e 0
W T8 & TR MR IR 0
SR YT B Siferd dqar 0
THAD! 9 Tl H ST 3R 9 W PI T g
Ade1eh/FS R ¢ WId § STel 7T el 1 IRIYD Y 1,16,838
WIS:TY & AR qP-1)/fIdd Ul 9 @ & ST -
& T 7d § do-iiopl/faad Ul 9 @ & ST 8 Bl S agel
9 & SR @ 0
S =Y IR 1,16,838
3UTd (% H) urf 31,2022 9% 31 W 2021 9%
Hhd TAUIT ¥ 9ohd 3H 1.68 2.16
$d TG ¥ Faa sy 0 0.62
TTaeT FHavel ST 100.00 73.63

U & dgd aF & Sey H, forg TR-Fenfed @die) & wu i avifera frar mar g, Su-w e uREuftial R o ahr™aT R 15%, Th
I q% BI G JURT IR 25% IR U a8  fo I8 e 40% q 1 UG fram 1T 8 | Uaier o1 7 B aft o et Sewi gRT
TET &1 TS TRET & TTY-T1 I Tufrd) & efPees gRIgRIRd § e o o faafka freme 2

31 9 2022 9% 31 |19 2021 9%
9% &= g &=
) | smuftresar &=
a) | P 3R g Tfafafat 13,36,70,239 |  13,13,335 0.9811,44,56,070 |  19,42,865 1.70
b) R 1,99,955 40,232 2012  2,38,670 68,525 28.71
=0 B U ST &7 & S ' s ’ '
c) | dam 18,07,411 4,39,535 24.32| 1989354 |  2,32,629 11.69
d) | cfdama = 0
e) | s 154,46,723 | 10,51,798 6.81| 2,36,47,027| 895677 3.79
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JU-TT (i) 15,11,24,328 | 28,44,900 1.66 |14,03,31,121 |  31,39,697 2.24
i) | IR-UTyfAremdT arar &=
a) | $fY 3R e miafafiar
b) | I&mT
c) | ¥arg
d) | fdaa am 64,183 4,751 7.40 68,707 8,606 12,53
e) | 3 4984084 | 1,03,243 207 | 67,92465| 247,911 3.65
IU-F (ii) 50,48,267 | 1,07,994 214 | 6861172 256517 3.74
F4 (i + i) 15,61,72,505 |  29,52,804 1.89 |14,71,92,293 |  33,96,214 2.31
d) T AT 3R GATa FT faazor
g & 1 @rel &1 faaRur
P IR Hag liken 9, TARAT | e @h IR
TRRRE | eSO | SOOI | G s esey, o
Hicer | fUd | HieEr | e | Ao | fUew | Hieer | fUew | dser | e
s ¥ ¥ L af Eb af EL T
YRGBT B T 4,921 6,425 1829| 3420 162 14,766 1,991
WSS | uHa IR 223,158 3,85,160/1,22,960(8,30,388| 90,67014,38,706| 2,13,630
TEYT AT 22,315 34,161) 6,148| 82,990/ 4,983| 1,39,466| 11,131
- YRGS BT T 665 750, 251 301 1716) 251
. THha AR 30,905 49,358 16,014/1,18,286 198,549 16,014
R PIEEIREICIIEG 0 0 0 0 0
YRSl B T 1 16| 454 9 36 454
ey | gama Iy 846 2,249| 27,605 5324 8,419 27,605
TraeT o 0 0 0 0 0
TURBATST BT T 5,597 0 0 0| 7191 2534 3730 162 16518/ 2696
A | GHAR 2,54,909 0 0 0 |4,36,767(1,66,579/9,53,998| 90,67016,45,674| 2,57,249
AU AR 22,315 0 0 0| 34161 6,148/ 82,990| 4,983 139,466 11,131
e) HUI THAUIGRBEEITARUT BT THTHRTI
— TS 3T RIFIARE | 3T R Rfeal &
B | Fal > g | e @pua fAfdE 93)
e |rdl Bt
IR BN BT ol GAUT
BN BN Bt IR SITd afry srafey
BN U BT o T51 Hed (GXATIRUI S THY)
— -PO g -
Sifafvead Tra-fraRugara g & amexygd o
AN @Il BT af
Ty 2021-22 & SR iffd 0N T faaron
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faawor e, oy R de qu Ted WA Rl | gl &
ST BT BT Hd AU THTT
$d Ufdhd &1 YT fobar PO -
SIS BN Bt WIS 3NTd 3rafry 3afy
f)eNETSt @’
faavor Hioper af frod ad
RUid ot 78 eyt o e 6 2
RaTeSt H it ARy 16,361 961
W eRarest & foru foeu U T ot i 4,008 0
F AT 3 Yer'  Sfe fpu 7w smnfera Nil Nil
TG B AR
g) THAIHIT A TreueRd & ford #ifds-19 A Yafaaqma
FHIYT TrorT FHIYT TreT
a:rhvmwvx? TR Ao Gt at;rhvmwa;
(A) BT, $A ol ot (A) FT BHE &
FeEpEud | oot i EACTETIY e | @aE¥es
a‘"?" GIRT YIId a‘"§a
SURTABIIPR | vt fore ‘H{’ﬁﬂmﬁ . e aﬁn‘{m mgmgm
TRIUIOR- w7
A Y S i dm Ry g and
fiodad & e & 3
fddTd @ 0 0 0 0 0 0
HIRe fdd 0 0 0 0 0 0
forgeer f tHugwes | 1,22,960 4,15,557 51,607 0 1,01,751 3,85,159
3 90,670 13,72,170 1,55,362 0 2,53,931 10,53,547
od 2,13,630 17,87,727 2,06,969 0 3,55,682 14,38,706
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5. faw wifew
a)3Ed HUfv P fore TarRIdioR &
A 31, | 31,
Aoft 2022 & 2021 d®
i) T TagUeR
a) AN §U® -

ST WU TR S/ §RT YT AR § YRIE SUR &1 Sl SYRSD Al gIRT Hooll HR
foram ran § a1 foh=Te oR foran mar 8 | Irufiiedr-ure & & Tsary ® xiie feu S 15,77,788 15,73,317
% fore um safdaea smary Bo & Srert ¥ famn sem et s R-fAf
TR (T IrATg +f =mfira gt

b) OIS 3rerd Tufy -

SN a1 e ©IF, gled, i siftmrgur, fas s fmfor, snfe) R e gr 82,092 8,649
WIRAIYR | ToTueR B TR-FRY snenia (e o 2nfera g e,

o) Sy -THf ufayfaal @reTy) SR s ufayfagrda shfemt & fawr -

sardta T Tl SR
HAATRAS 3d Jafd
if) ST TRTATOR
YT TaUISR |
d Txee &7 & oo TamuoR 16,59,880 15,81,996
b)Usi & for TauieoRuSt
A1 31, 31 |1
faaor 2022 I 2021 d®H
goit SR H $d TaUIoR O eI - TS e -
ooy Joft IR St
S & SR & fore Pl Sifad gt
d)3rgRférausaig
= 31, 31919
farazon 2022 9% 2021 P
% & Hd SRGRAerd S| 7,09,093 5,58,846
SWRIGd § ¥, Teaiy &t A1 foraes forg srgd ufayfaat ok siifieR,
TR, TR M TRy R T & PO -
Ut 3rd wferyfadt o1 SrHd ge

Annual Report 2021-22 ———
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6. STHT BT Ybgur, AW, S 7 941 TAdig

a) STHT BT HHET
e 31, 31 4t
faraor 2022 dh 2021 dh
T G TS ST atel ot G o AR 5,72,82,760 | 3,94,23,850
S I Hl STHRTRAT H &1 T 53 STHIbdTST B STHRIRIET BT T 33.51 26.53
b) TSI HT AP
ard 31, 31 919
ferarzor 2022 db 2021 db
I &t Tt Tt § ot TeRdeR 7,56,454 19,24,567
el Yobel TIUIT H oY Fod 99 TAUIT TaUToR o THgUISR I Ui 0.43 1.33
¢) SI&H BT HHgET
et 31, 31 9t
foraor 2022 dh 2021 dh
I I T3 SYRBISH/ATEH! & Ul Fd THRIGOR 7,59,260 19,24,567
SURGATSN/MEH! IR 9 & Fdl LRGSR B o1 H a1 qad 59 . e
SYRGBASATED! & Ufd TRIUSR 6T Ufa=d
d) T &7 JHgor
e 31, 31 4t
feraor 2022 dh 2021 dh
S i Tt Tl § o TR 1,02,902 1,16,609
T IHA T F §19 999 78 TIUTT TaUToR & TadToR & Ui | 3.48 3.43
7. TRV yfasmATeal Riemd o1 siRedar AfY @ sefaiin
Y arf 31, 31 97"
RiEC2 1) ferazon 2022 0 2021 TP
) | SEums H fafkd Il &1 RS Ay 46,561 40,505
i) | ey & R Ss¢ s H Safa iy 7,848 6,314
i) | o . el 3 R ST S gRY Rl ) T IR 148 258
iv) ST e A i IRy @1 iy A 54,261 46,561
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8. BT b 1Hrvr Reraal
TEh! J 3R AU S Bl J §b P! U FRIbrral IR Tiad SHHR

wH Hr 31, 31 919

Lic)| faaor 2022 dF 2021 dF
& B 3 UEH! A U Rt

1. | 9d & oera H dfad Rrerdl &t g 6 22
I & SR U R Bt Te 130 309

.| 9 & IRM FAuers 7S Reradl Bt I=m 131 325

3.1 | 8 Y, 9 gRI @RS &1 T3 RIGrad &t G=T - -
IJd & 3d H dfod Remal ot T deoud saad I db @ 5 6
T SR&mitg fRisbrad

5 | 9% gR oUW erRgUig Remdl @ den deud 61 58
Frfaay
5 § § doud oEad gRI 86 & U4 H gA @I TS RemEar

5.1 | sgen 57 49
5 B W, SNTSIH & HIAfad gRT TRIGAs/HEId]/TATE & H1eH I g B 15

52| Remdwden 61 58
57 W, 9% & fIA® AbuTd HrAfad gRI REBR TIRd R & §18 56 Bt 15 4 9

5.3 | Rierdi# e

g | MufRd Twa & fidR A et oy U REBRT 1w (3l g T REhRi o 0 0
MG

Tre: srRemfia Rierd Teied dieurd § faR 0¥ I STeR o Ribradl & gaftid srd §
IS, 2021 (U8 SfhTT B UTe TS, 2006) 3R TSI b SRR H AT & |

9. UHEIHRUI HT &8 AT UTGRT WA d§b BT HRA

YR Reord d 3 afd faf g sififaw, 1949 31 4RT46 (4) & I8 S R BIS AT T8l IR |

10. G

a) TR S{UTd
FRIITE R & Ufa=d & ¥ 8 St s 6.66 7.35
Frisfa fAfY & ufasd & 0 d R-=I o 1.34 1.33
STHI B AT 5.19 5.79
& & 3R 2.50 2.62
PRI R & Uf=Id & = 8 gieare ary 2.29 2.20
Fufl W aroE 0.92 0.88
U HHART TR (ST 3R SH3) 1,25,184 1,19,306
U ARt ATy 877 720
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b) SHTTARYT T
R urdf 31, 31 |7
2022 9% 2021 9%
I TRORY I & ey A Sifofd Yeob/sMb ol 6,228 7,340
oG | Taftra afuar & @ yHIor U (o)
T 31, 31 9T
faaor 2022 9% 2021 d%
NECSCIRCERY| BB S{TART RRY S{TANT
droauerd (THUE - THUG SR Hit) 3 o fas! 11,92,52,500 19,69,100 | 11,25,00,000 17,25,300
YuaTas (gaH) Sl o fosh 75,00,000 1,63,800
PUuas &1 $d Tie (A=) 3,00,00,000 3,000 | 3,52,50,000 66,175
HH: UIUes Wi TN & forg Siege! 360 11,912
Tl HEIYE iffa 21,29,540 16,47,214
d) & IR T 7T il SUR AT &1 faaRva
-39 o= 9t faet
= Ry 3rafdyr fraa et Jade A
29-3{0d-21 180 26-3HFTER-21 FN FifAHl/ THUHTATH 50,00,000
29-30d-21 180 26-3fFTER-21 FDIAHY/ THUHTATE 50,00,000
27-3AT-21 180 23-TRa-22 DIV fshl/ THUBTATD 50,00,000
13- 3(aEER-.21 180 11-3M0d-22 P! fdchl/ THUBTATH 50,00,000
29-3fFgER-21 180 27-30d-22 FD! APl TIUHTHTG 50,00,000
21-TRadt-22 180 20-37Td-22 FP! fAehl/ THTHTHTH 50,00,000
11-919-22 180 07-fydsR-22 FR®! fapl/ THUHTHTE 50,00,000
e) UTGYT 3R 3T RIS org
;::FW 3R B e ¥ Sfe v mar yrau EISHEL] frod af
) | wdhers & forw uraym EERE PO Tl
i) | T & fore urgYE 5,33,863 6,50,745
iii) | gfud veata & fore wrau™ 1,28,335 10,682
V) | draryet 3 e uraue 4,008 PO el
V) | ®es Ikt & forg urae 46,600 76,120
Vi) | amesr 3 forg Uty 12,90,000 10,50,000
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f) SremSiei dtar Wit 1 yram
3] Sy

PHS Hiopar ay froa af
) | Slensieie star it &1 yiraE 1,58,496 1,51,800
i) | Sremsieih ity & yiaE & Semran - -

g) TSRS <TATY

faaor EISHEL] frod af

3% & G a1al & &l & 9§ WHR 81 fobar T 70,529 68,349
RTT Rord s & Ty SEUUH (Sera- ST gar i fear mar g) 54,261 46,561
ool Bl 3R J & 1 TRA
YRA o 12,050 11,049
YRA & 18R 0 0
$d 1,36,841 1,25,959

h) faarur &1 dfea srge, St ufa afda gt
aﬂ A

. 31 HTH, 2022 9% &1 faavor =
(a)| dfea Ama &t S= 98
(b)| T I Hefdd ArHE! B H= 80
(c)| g Al &I T 18
(d)| foxitg ffgard arc amal @1 e 69
(e)| 31 armc Pt Te R =Ty & A% % AR wraY fear T g 3
(f) | 317/ 2022 T TrAYE $ Fa AR 1,008

SWRIed I A Sreradl § faamieRs fafis =Roi & € 3R Thad & Udien &1 off Wi 81 39 a8 & AfaRad UayH, afe Big
IS B, ITH! GRHTOIG 81 fpar o Teva g 3R 39fore widiferd et foban 8, Ra IR @) # Sfcafad dmr &1
HARIAR RTHTASNR BT T@IETT

o 3 AN 3RaeE e & uR HeRR 3R TIUER &) i 70 ¥ §1E 3@ 7 | fadha g & sid & ferem ik
THUARR ! Rufd Fa g 21

& A1 31, afrera 31 9 afrera
2022 dh 2021 d
JATH FISRIR 67,12,984 4.00% 51,71,314 3.50%
I 2ite & SIUR aRdTa® YRR 67,61,186 4.03% 52,82,292 3.58%
3RS TIUASNR 3,02,08,430 18.00% | 2,65,95,331 18.00%
I Tite & YR dRdfad TIUASR 3,23,55,839 19.28% | 2,83,13,341 19.16%
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1.2 SUe <7, gifvie # we, TwTenee AR, fafdy o, fafd S e, snfe & qr garan wfaftea oik fiyer #
Sfera garS @ fore Rafia wu 3 e &) 5 vE) 8 | YeeH B I
13 o urERl # Afafem /doR! &1 dge, IReR 3R AM JoRl @ A1 e &1 S W 1R 2 | gdee @t
T H, WAl IR SURIH BT GROTHT faeirg g1a Hewaget =8t en |

14  d% 9% & U U I B AJAR, 9% §RT UgaT TS TAUHTHS SISl Bl § §RT <I HIs P11 < 78l &,

ST THUAUHS SI3TfSfaH, 2006 & ded MeiRa w5 e 9 o1fdre «ifdd 8 iR <X
12. SHHIRIATH (TTH 15)

a) R aRTgEIeHTSH
T U= Do (THEd) 37 HHARET IR AT ST 8 S 01.04.2010 1 A1 SHS §1G S B T U § 3R T8 Th URHIRE Arer
TioMT 81 TTHTY & ded s gd FufiRd e &R FfEa divem &1 Y &Rar 8 3R §% &1 <1 T i e 9@ difid g
AT Y R IR WA A T oTaT ¢ | faia ay 2021-22 F SRAE § 7 12.83 HRIS SUT HTANGH AT |

b) uRMIE aTvaSTATSH

AT TSP -15 (FNA) B IR SMIRAH AT 3R g1 WM 3R I3 2fie & et U Uike -JHTR 1 SR Srefdp1ierds wHart
Tl o IR Rufa FegeR 8 Fafafa arfereT afvufta army & e fufd axdl 8 d& gr1 Fged W ddies gridHifees

e P STHR 1o 3R IueH IorHT |
T fuifee 31 919 2022 % 31 |71 2022 9F
Aanel [39® ¥ U H
A TR it @ - figa :
: SRR RETICal = STER THEBT LR
BRI 7.08 % 7.08 % 7.08 % 7.54 % 7.54 % 7.51 %
AT R 6.00 % 6.00 % 6.00 % 5.00 % 5.00 % 6.00 %
HYP g 2.50 % 2.50 % 0.00 % 2.50 % 2.50 % 2.50 %
T & TS fafYy Projected Unit Credit Method Projected Unit Credit Method
g T T
2012-14 .
TRaT (2012-14) 3fHe W(q j STETTETH (2012-14) e i (201%14)
TS ( 1?9?——28) % TN ( 1996-99)
aie oo e ot

UiIsr & 9 3 & STAM! B GERwITd, IRF, Terid 3R 3= YRR HRaE!, o1 fs JASHIR SR § STl SR T &1 e &
TG U SR TS GRT TG JaTAghy Aot & fore fa diwo fe=nfAd =i & Sreu AT SITaT 8 | 339 0Re & SJHTH agd dalt Sfafy
& & oIk ferd 31t F srgva/depTa Hias W amenia T1 § | srgaca w1e a8 Wi aamd § i sgd diell 3afi & TIaR S ad=

I RIYTTEI B
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da sfimifs gegie Rard # Fufikd 5 T ot orafi & SR 8iR 2018-19 ¥ 2022-23 T &1 37afd & SIUR Tafid o & o7, 31 %
SR FRefRa T & SHTUR TR =GATH 20% P F1Y U AR BT YRR Bl § | TGS §RT IR} URUH H&AT: NB.DoS.Pol .HO
/2533/)-1/2019-20 {1 12 fawaR, 20201 dETIR §F 3 . IIHH & GRA 150 FRISAATURIGS Tegdrsift ad ufagHmm=ar
T GRAOIITR 31.03.2022 §%.61.77 RIS ARy Aetfaaror AR wigem, anrer aut diuifes & Teaia-eT Sar-gi arermg

qRUIRYE T DT - SUTHE (R Wit 2021-22
i 2ite & Hrrar ure iy (Rs.)
IRYITYT AT IR &1 I8 I 83,57,19,159
o1 Fuf &1 3fd e 85,45,86,933
qe uA B uRkafed Faa @t g 1,88,67,774
1Y 3R BT T & AT T Ay
JAAM a1 ARTd 4,24,29,985
TS AT 4,11,36,574
ST HUT IR UTad ary -5,73,39,257
SitAifered BT/ (cfv) 22,95,80,831
U@ Sar arrd 0
Y 3R 1 T A A=l U g 25,58,08,134
IRV AT SR & IaaH 9o | aRaaH
ORI dTH SR e 64,72,00,856
AT JaT AT 4,24,29,985
TS AT 4,11,36,574
YA o a1 &y -13,23,51,588
diHiferes (@MY) / <Tfia W g1 23,73,03,332
URYITYT AT SR Bl &G BT 83,57,19,159
R giufl & Ifad Ted & gRad-
ST HUTid! BT Ifed Jed JierT 83,02,27,837
e gR1 ARTEH 9,16,48,927
ISHNTd Gufti TR FUIfdd ay 5,73,39,257
et TTH/(8TH) 77,22,500
YA fobar T @y -13,23,51,588
o1 Hufrl $7 Sfd Hed §6 Bl 85,45,86,933
e e B ARG R T e YR
FC DI &R 7.54%
CRE | Fegeay 5.00%
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TR ATy BT - SueH (Rt aifda) 2021-22
i e B T e iRy (Rs.)
RyTRYE 1Y eTRi@ &1 add gea 60,15,14,038
PIEEIRIREIRIECR Gl 70,22,88,017
o 7= H Uit Fae @t/ 10,07,73,979
1Y 3R B T H A= v iy
FrAT HaT AT 12,03,02,808
T AT 3,73,43,980
JISHNTd WU 0 FUTfdd ay -5,18,57,296
SitAtferep BT/ (<) 96,20,772
IPEIECIRIRG]
1Y 3R B W1 & ATl U I 11,54,10,263
oRyTE 1Y eI & adar gea & uRade
IRYITYT AT SIE EreT 62,05,14,816
TAM a1 AT 12,03,02,808
TS AT 3,73,43,980
YT foar mar ary -18,61,14,944
diwifehe (1) / e W BT 94,67,378
RYTYE T1Y i &1 o BT 60,15,14,038
IIoHRTd uidafl & Ifad Ied § giadH
ST Hufdl 1 Iferd Jed WierT 81,43,11,261
[BRIESIFRE U] 2,23,87,797
GISHNTA Ul 0 HIfad ey 5,18,57,296
dHifare aTH/(gTi) -1,53,393
I T ar Ay -18,61,14,944
o1 Fufad! o1 3fed Jed a6 ST 70,22,88,017
I Tite B IR R TE SHifhe YRom
BFEHI R 7.54%
T Jfa 5.00%

. e e
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TRUTRE 1 G - SueH (R Wit 2021-22
i fte 7 T e iy (Rs.)
RYTRYT 1Y eTRi@ &1 add gea 4,88,95,70,964
o Hufl &1 Ifed g 2,65,90,69,090
A v H uRafad e @uf)/cad -2,23,05,01,874
1Y 3R B T & A= v iy
FAT HaT AT 58,27,12,144
T AT 35,12,59,218
FISHNTd WU 0 FHTfad ary -26,39,27,242
StAtfebep BT/ (<) -78,28,25,710
IPEIECIRGIRG] 0
Y SR §1H T & Tl o -11,27,81,591
oRuTRYE 1Y 2T & g Jea & uRade
IRYITYT AT SIE @reT 4,88,95,70,964
FAM 4T AT 58,27,12,144
TS AT 35,12,59,218
YA foar ar ary -42,47,02,042
e (eTY) / <M TR BT -81,18,66,024
RYTYE TTY i &1 o BT 4,58,69,74,259
IISHRTd Uil & Ifed Ied § giadH
ISR uferd! o1 i Jed Gier 2,65,90,69,090
[BRIESIFRE U] 1,50,00,00,000
TISHNT Fafti O Gyifad ary 26,39,27,242
dHifare arH/(gTi) -2,90,40,314
I T ar dry -42,47,02,042
o1 Fufd! o1 Sfed Jed § ST 3,96,92,53,976
fARRfed daa 61,77,20,283
I Tite B IR R T SHifhd YRom
FCHI R 7.51%
ERECIEE 6.00%

13. froiféT &1 Y EEE17)

fyoma e & UTSERY T AT T § | §% Had U g We Srufd Gl st & H1 Rl § 3R dGIaR el ¥ Ss 17

"I ROFET & SR BIS Wi /s Ru A ava Tg Te1 8
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14 A & UHEIHRUT (TTH18)

Tafta vl & T MR SF & 91y S H "aY

a)‘JIT!fI\_rlﬁ'ﬂ?

o9

b)Y YYD IABTHD

i)t T HeavTol 3G, 01 AT H, 2020
iigh &, erRT 31 fedeR a® 31egf, 2019
iif) AR TR, 2020
MEISHEIEE] eSS 13 FdaR § 2020
Feiftra urdf e

a)yqE U e ¥ forw uiitsfreeiie

/.qj @ _t_r;tﬁlg;_r;nl_?.l tEIlJrrul 6Ll dhl

'I'ANIIL NADU GHAMA BANK
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Hiepar ad o af

off. T YearTo, eged

2,881 2,567

oft. & YRIST, Siemed

112 112

2,181 1,252

. TH TR, HevEY®

2,276 712

b)SRTHET § {5 gal & I1Y A4 & vyaw fpar

TS uel & ey T BIS UDHCIDRUT ATGID g} 8, Ol oAl WSS (TTH) 18 & 3w 9 & AR "vIod-Fafia Sgm §1

15. SSI(TTH 19)

a)  iiol/fPRR P YR WR oft 7S Fufai & faeed IR TR0y g |

b) % gRI S fPT TT e TgHd 3afd & forg & ofiel &t 31afyl & R it T &) TG R & fdhed & I1Y TgAf 3

TN 31 Aifey fifad @ TR o &1 TATT R &1 fdebed B

o Ul A & o Yia fpu U e & fhRTE B 39 ad & ary SR 71 Wi § g & T § 41t & Sl § o

I8 Gafd g1
d  faugr

oy oftsT W 3ifSfa Jufer o yfty 3R W Tnfiret §1 uet Y ueb i 3rafdl gt 8, S fda oiR TR-3 o A Bl 81
& & g fgcfiaes oraft & forg et &1 Faierd v 1 fawed 81 fad ol & dgd Sifvfa Tufy & dee & gaw gt

fh=Ta 3R g Ut YT &1 adA Hed FEaR &:

YATH Ul YT
faazo AT 31, 31 97
2022 % 2021 %
199 4 91¢ & ¢F 751
199 Y 91¢ H 37 3R 5 98 J a1g H e}
5 9T ¥ 916 § ¢4 T e
Dd
$H: Yfdw & fad Yo
AGH YT YA T aaH= Hedl
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16.9fd TR AT (TTH 20)

P nﬁ;l;ozz 31 1=n:f$zoz1
e d! AR YRDI o 1T IUT B UHTd S a1y 22,92,798 18,45,097
3t R BT TE 4,69,54,480 | 4,69,54,480
HEGREREIRIITG R C 4,69,54,480 | 4,69,54,480
gfd R G 31 (U H) 48.83 39.30
gfct AR Tqdm 31 (U H) 48.83 39.30
Tifel el AR AHAR Hed (39T H) 10.00 10.00

17. 3T R &} & U d@ieT Uy - 22)

a) I BR- HISGT TN & GRM, R B TTUMT SR A, 1961 & WAL o SR B TS ¢ | SRR HIFaH, 1976 Ft
YR 22 & YU & AR, HRIARE! DI Th TghRI G & TG T THAT S| SIS A, 1961 BT 3= | GIetiiap,

S TSa A CRINSIdT a8 I 3R FoH Ribe3dd aIg |

b) STRUMTHR - db HTHd ST F | 22.09 IS (VST I8 Hd SIATT. 15.48 HRIS) AMATH SAGURY [SETTqurSicivas

ToR 3quafeu g
uri31,2022 | 31 4R 2021
S99 T TP

SMRYATT HR uRafrl

3ad HuRr! IR g™ 17,208 12,246
Wes el & fag uraem 1,54,950 1,38,668
TR SRt % Rrg wraes 48,729 3,889
ERASE 2,20,887 1,54,803
faeifad B ITRea 0.00 0.00
oo e 0.00 0.00
$d SIA /(SIeTTa) 2,20,887 1,54,803

¢  UifST U1 §b & 1Y SreTad Ui anT o7 graT RUle fhd 71U 3HTSCt 3MTehar & SHTYR TR 3R AfAgH &) 4rT 80Ut &
TEd U Heldl & He-ToR 8o & foTT BIg ATTHR ST el & 9 BT 7 § Ufd Ue BT Sadm G AT R HH Y &Y
T HTHTAT b QI B U, TR Hrae1 R faxiia o giftyd 3ma R Suiil,

18. Ui @ srgufeufa (Tea-28)

S PUGHA DI I H BIUIITR! 81 1 b febaT T & R I o1 WSS 28 - AUl 1 81" AN BT & |

146
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19. gafearmaRiuhr
ST U B TS 3 YT Sie 4 U7t 1S, R § ot faarur == fearmang:

aulipmnlyl dlpmo airdl

(Brpwset surid snUEDLL Saya G

'I'ANIIL NADU GRAMA BANK

by indian Bank|

e T mmﬁm HeUed (3. 919 SEYSIG (T ¥ )
faawor i 153 Ffn @H
T | oger | ¥. 9@ o1.o4.§321 2021-22 31?3.121322 31.03.2022 01.?43321
STPT HIS5hT UCIUH 550 T=&AT  105.03.21/140.56 [113.70 |26.86 537 | 860 | 13.97 | 12.89 | 21.49
T 140.56 [113.70 26.86 537 | 860 | 13.97 | 12.89 | 21.49
SR IfeatRad FFHIT Wl BT TP A T g1 8 e T
=8 R ) R o | o DAY AR S AT
. TS /-
%mm o A, 7. Herrs
e
TS /-
AT AR, 9T ©2) THS! /-
WSS . B, S, Y. Ao, ARTT Yeerdl TR YT,
THIRYA 021695 (RN, IRENED
BHBTTSIIART 5 FRNO00111S
ﬁfw@r/- o TS /-
IBEEICY IRESIEY
(@) TS /-
STTE: Aerd P g . 6. '\jé;:#:
fedid: 17.05.2022 IRESIED

Annual Rport 2021-22







 THURSDAY, 2°  \PRIL 2022s

FF

”-‘!‘ﬁ}

.

Appreciation from NABARD for financial performance and developmental initiatives
on the occasion of NABARD'’s 40th Foundation Day

Appre0|at|on from NABARD for Best Business Partner and Performance under
Financial Literacy and Technology Adoption



Tamil Nadu Grama Bank, Salem

I amil Nadu Grama Bank, an g 17617.26 Crore. Even in this adverse pandemic situation, the
amalgamated entity of Pallavan g,k pooked an Operating Profit of Rs.572.95 Crore which is an
Grama Bank and Pandyan Grama Bank  j,.reace of 23.81 % over previous year. The net profit increased

from 01.04.2019, headquartered at by 54 96 04 over the previous year to Rs. 229.28 crore. CRAR of
Salem, sponsored by Indian Bank, is : T

operating in the State of Tamilnadu’s R — oSt By GHETES Jes i
37 districts except Chennai with 644 '
branches. In the third year of Bank’s
operation for the Financial Year ended
ess has reached the level 0of Rs.34,710.54
of Rs. 4132.49 Cr, over previous year.

£ITOOR PR Erorecasid G dun A dvuress at
Bank in association with PFRDA- Reg

2 Fewroad] @ 1o ymin ﬂﬂ-ﬂ[-bmﬂ® -ﬁ[[fllD Q.IMII%

Wn i sds g G 3y i 4,291 (mw
6.1.188sng 5&@;:3%:@ oo i Go oy psan S

Qraib, Do dr-  —— Iwﬁgﬁ;mmmu ”ﬁu

. W__-—". WG By wuﬂ | |

b Wi By avTLin m 209% | any blﬂll&g‘& |
4 TTRIT | Bamgusra wut [HE |

; T TRLL e e s Grmarmu

] wid S Tl | || s Lmasd uul
wlggyeinen 17 | QaiBly sewasgirgis |
G Gprtune g ke GILioypumidas G |
| Pondd Dsirwr Gowss | #TTR apeR awey
3 rfiet BT - Ajimer gy oo safiew apa
(pit 49 oanft Oy G,
Gig gy g oveic dumeep
Grmwsma sug wTild
AT T SEmA Frt
18 W, sugppTE Same
TRDA. New Delhi. Around 250 participants attended the meet-| | 2\ & s Oassrailiifipems anphain L g O QU ST L BT [ eee B0y wik Lremen

tal Pension Yojana is a pension scheme launched by PM Nar-
endra Modi in 2015 aiming at the unorganized sector and is| :
| waslif swe gells gopelanme ; ]
yw administered by the Pension Fund Regulatory and Develop-| mw.,;mw B 5“&!’&' Mﬂﬂl SRS Sone g
eat Authority (PFRDA) Tamil Nadu Grama Bank on 04.02 2022} ey g 15 sl fyms s sigiugna oo o covasions

k. LT i ST wil

nducted a virtual APY outreach program in association with| Semersmmi, MMMW#@MMLNL o Gevemagy @35

W

i iy LBGHM L 1) g o sirar Wkrﬁ 8 bi@uirs sl gerd B alabsimieGer mgzﬂ“ﬂ e GBS Dot B
g. MrSDamodaran, General Manager, Tamil Nadu Gramal ah@lfi mseiir sum sl ogsenion s ysad i mmm:M Gomics | ETRLTE lurqw:‘:‘z‘ g g g
ark welcomed the gathering. Mr S Selvaraj, Chairman. TNGB ﬂlpiﬂ @&m.—n‘d.&?;,mm v gl ARG (s fpgn & pwTASIUCLS s s‘;;'; :w“ 5 "r'"-"“; Qupenn.
id LDM, Salem delivered special address. Mr. Ashish Kumar, o )i ‘;"‘5&”* it v Closurand anuien %ﬁ:ﬂ"::g ;’i‘?ﬂ?:;,“ Y “lm:ﬂ Jﬁ';: T::,
hief General Manager, PFRDA delivered Key Note Address and ”ﬂq’iﬂmaﬁﬂ it ok Qi e Gung e 11 7 SN gl bt ok

: z e air Aohax

Ir. Mohit Yadav, Assistant General Manager, PFRDA explained wsafit BL Guidigpit o Ui, 12 ol samsald wupd e salsn sy 5.5 ulmztf:'** S e} pemg ST

e : i 1 F Bamg
e contribution details and benefits of the APY scheme throughl m 0 g3y Gameg Dy 18 i sdgs § gtk o ggubsran | pguilry 70034 o | s Py s Qungn a.p.muu,@maﬁm
: 2 / ; ereRumar cupb@ant, @S wxeld BUL. o Mlerls g njarengl. AAEOT a\m, q,,‘,.baﬁn
St Yo Man.a_gtri Tl Nemipons, mel &-‘-J'ymw’; ::H?Nlmil \.ﬂg?m. g Ly nwetli | | gy cirigen Gt B AL 1 epsrssoar BpkS ;
iteracy Counsellors and Business Correspondents of Tamil Nadu' 2.0 ay0 semons] o WJ .,.n.m"r Go_mit mm @arot | |y, 57095 Bercqums LLTRRE
2 Bank have attended. Ihc.gwm Bank has_:m;l],le : I’ ' i
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R = "
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AMII. NADU GRAMA BANK

( A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)

No.6, Yercaud Road, Hasthampatty, Salem - 636 007.
Ph : 0427-2522904 | Email : headoffice@tngb.co.in | Visit us : www.tamilnadugramabank.com
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